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1 = ALIEN MAGIC

Introduction

It has been 42 years now slnce the start of the modern
UFO era and 36 years since I first became acgquainted with
the subject reading Donald Keyhce’s book, "Flying Saucers
from Outer Space". Perhaps It was my youthful experience
with amateur astronomy or perhaps It was Keyhoe’s book that
first convinced me that we were not alone in the universe.
There were so many stars In our galaxy and other galaxies
that it seemed perfectly logical that other earth-like
planets populated the universe. I used to wonder what
inhabltants of other worlds were doing in their daily llves.
Were they golng to school, getting jobs, marrying, having
children, watching television shows about 1ife on other
worlids? Had they advanced so far that they had solved some
of the problems that plague us on earth? Would they come
here as deplcted in science-fiction and invade our world,
making shambles of New York or Los Angeles or enslaving our
minds and bodles?

I remember golng to a Sunday afternoon matinee and
seeing "THE THING (FROM ANOTHER WORLD)>" and actually hiding
behind the seat when James Arness ambled down the hall of
the artic lce station. Was this what creatures of other
worlds were like? Sucking blood from humans? Ugh! I did
not want to believe that version of E.T. Then there was the
"THE DAY THE EARTH STOOD STILL" which suggested that a
master race of benevolent humans patroled space and kept law
and order and could rid the universe of anyone who
threatened unlversal peace. That was somewhat appealing, if
a little overbearing.

But, what was the flylng saucer reality? Were these
UFOs just misidentiflication of natural or man-made phenomena
as some scientists such as Dr. Menzel were claiming? At
least 21% of Project Bluebook sightings were unexplained.
Could these be alien spaceships?

Then along came the contactees. 1 was spellbound by
the story told by George Adamski. He had met a man from a
flying saucer on November 20, 1952 near Desert Center,
California, and six people had signed an affadavit attesting
to the event. Adamsk! took marvelously clear photos of
bell-shaped scout ships and cigar-shaped mother ships that
launched the scouts on earthly reconnaisance missions. If
this was true, then the mystery would soon be solved I
thought, and everyone would soon welcome friendly beings
from other worlds who had much to teach us. However, a




young boy belleves that adults generally report the truth
about their adventures and experiences, and only other
little boys lle to you for some advantage of their own. I
could not grasp the psychology of a hocax and could not see
what was to be gained from such deception. Today,
regardless of some nagging doubts, most UFO researchers have
concluded that Adamski is the paragon of UF0O hoaxers, that
is until the Swiss watchman Billy Meiers came on the scene
in 1975.

Meiers told stories similar to Adamski. Both Adamski
and Melers met with beautiful men and women from other
planets who were flying benevolent misslions to Earth. Not
only were they advanced ln technology, but in social and
spiritual sclences and had achieved global peace and
‘unlimited progress through sharing, cooperating, and
constantly learning more about the universe. Here was the
quintessential utoplan model to guide us to a better planet
Earth. Who, of a humanltarian heart and ideallstic dreams,
could fail to be captivated by such a vision? Only the many
hard-eyed, skeptical UFO investigators and researchers who
have striven to convince dreamers like myself that all of
the magnificent photos take by Adamski, Melers, Fry, Menger,
and other contactees were nothing more than ¢lever hoaxes
and the answer to the UFO-ET enigma lies in another
direction:the close encounter of the fourth kind, the
abduction.

The abduction phenomena first came to public light when
the book "INTERRUPTED JOURNEY" by John Fuller retold the
tale of Betty and Barney Hill and their terrifying encounter
wlith humanoid entities in the White Mountains of New
Hampshire in 1961. The abduction scenario -- the sighting
of a light or UFO, the capture by alien humanoids, the
subsequent physical examlnation, the telepathic :
communications, the passlionless treatment, the amnesia and
missing time -- have become famillar to every UFO student
since hundreds, nay, thousands of cases have come to light.
Strange psychic phenomena s frequently part of the abductee
experience in the post-initial-contact phase. More often
than not, the abductee is continually observed, and harassed
by his allien captors from there on.

These allens did not seem as friendly as the cnes who
contacted Adamsk! and Melers. I just cannot feel as much
affinity toward space visitors who treat us more or less as
If we were laboratory animals. Can we really learn anything
from such creatures? Does thls represent the UF0O reality?
Do pretty humans remain no more that the figments of a
hoaxer’s Imagination, or is someone trying to convice us
that one scenario should prevail over another?



Are there any correlations between a contactee
(ala~-Adamski type) report and an abductee report? Yes there
are. Case In polint - compare Adamski’s (the earlier report
from circa 1955) description of the interlor of a scout ship
wlth Sgt. Moody’s description given in 1975. Both may be
describlng the same or simllar vehicle with a central
magnetic pole or shaft, crystal globes, three-ball
undercarriage, and diffuse pervasive interior lighting.
Colncidence? How could Adamskl predict what others would
eventually experience on dlfferent saucers? Hocus-pocus?

Is there more to all of thls than meets the eye?

Let us go to a third scenario that I will cover in
these pages - the crash-retrleval cases. The idea that cur
millitary-intelligence complex retrieved disabled or crashed
flying saucers in the American southwest first came to
public consciousness with the publication of Frank Scully’s
book "BEHIND THE FLYING SAUCERS" in 1950. Thlis book
reported that a gliant flylng saucer (99.99 feet in diameter)
was dlisabled by a powerful radar beam and came down in Hart
Canyon, near Aztec, New Mexico and was examined by
scientists and milltary teams which disassembled the saucer,
removed 16 of its dead, tiny humanold crew members, and
carted it off to a secret underground facility. Later this
book was debunked as the work of hoaxers deceiving reporter
Scully into thinking that the government had solid evidence
that UFOs were real and were manned space probes coming to
our planet from an unknown source. Much later, researcher
Willlam Moore discovered that such an event similar to the
Aztec event most likely occured In 1947 near Roswell, New
Mexico and he has documented strong evidence that a crashed
disk was recovered by military-intelligence and that four
humanold bodies were found not far from the crash site.

- Over the past forty vears, several hypotheses have been
advanced to account for the UFO phenomena. Ball lightning,
psychological phenomena, psycho-kinetically produced
phenomena, visitors from another dimension, visitors from
the hollow earth, and visitors from the future are just some
of the many diverse answers that have been offered to
explain the UFO mystery to skirt around what is viewed as
scientific reasons that put severe limitations on the
hypothesis of space travel. Numbers of extraterrestrial
vehicles could not possibly be visliting earth in such a
short period of time. After all there are logistical
problems that prohibit the execution of such an ambitious
enterprise.

Recent intriguing events have resurrected the spectre
that |s known to researchers as the Extraterrestrial
Hypothesis. These events and the information produced are
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leading researchers to believe that extraterrestrial contact
has already been established, not Jjust between humanoid
allens and humans alone on a dark night, but between aliens
and members of our government military-intelligence complex,
and that ongoing communication and exchange is being carried
out under an ultra secret umbrella project called AQUARIUS!
Not only are the E.T.s or EBEs if you llike
(Extraterrrestrial Biological Entities as they are termed by
government sources) comling to earth, but a portion of their
population resides on earth in carefully guarded secret
subterranean and subaquatic bases that further facilitate
thelr goals and activities on terra firma.

And none of this makes headlines or the feature story
on network TV! So where does the truth begin?

That is the begining of the extraterrestrlial enlgma.
The Allens have now invaded the bedrooms of America,
seemingly passing their bodles and the bodies of thelr
abductees through solid walls and windows. They read our
minds with ease. What Is the next step in the Alien agenda?
And what new marvels of Alien Magic can we expect?



Chapter 1 - THE CALIFORNIA CONTACTEES

Some say it is the California sun or the Santa Ana
winds that created the welrd culture of the West coast. We
inhabltants think differently. We think of ourselves as
progressive and open to new ideas. It doesn’t appear
startling to us that a man from another planet would first
have the sense to land In California and contact one of our
progressive people known to other parts of the country as a
kook or a nut. It is we who will have the last laugh.

I was enthralled when I first read the story of the
Venusian who met George Adamski near Desert Center,
California on November 20, 1952, an event witnessed and
testified to by six people. There have been more fantastic
stories than his since those early days. Adamskl was not
the first contactee I met. 1In 1956 I met Dan W. Fry who had
started an organization he called UNDERSTANDING in El Monte,
California..- UNDERSTANDING had satellite units in many
cities. The one in El Monte was designated Unit 1. I was
elected the teenage vice-president of Unlt 1 in 1957.

Dan Fry claimed he had taken a ride in a most unusual
vehicle that he was invited to board at White Sands Proving
Grounds in New Mexico on July 4, 1950. He documents thls
story in the book, THE WHITE SANDS INCIDENT. Dan seemed
very loglical and honest to me. I believed in his message
that peace on earth could only be achieved when we reached a
greater understanding among all the people of the earth and
those who were not of this earth. Dan told me several times
that A-lan, the man from space who had invited him for a
ride on a pllotiess vehicle, had maintained intermittent
contact with him. He was fond of telling how an alien from
space broke more than a dozen laws Jjust landing a spacecraft
and disembarking on earth. A-lan, he sald, traveled as one
of us, being human in form, under the gulse of an ,
international merchant, travellling from country to country
and dlisseminating hls wisdom without disclosing his
ldentity. All this still seems very logical to me though I
could not prove it to anyone.

Many biologists consider that human life is a product
of the long evolutlionary and chance process that is unique
to earth and feel that [t |Is extremely unlikely for humans
to be found elsewhere in the universe. Unlikely, but not
impossible given a planet with conditions similar to earth.
Anclient astronaut theorists surmise that human life did not
originate on earth in the first place, but was brought here
or bred here by extraterrestrial colonists.



Whatever the truth concerning the evolution of
humanity, it is a fact that many contactees and abductees
have reported seeing humans, quasi-humans, or humanoid type
entities on bocard saucers.

Not everyone agrees that the evidence proves the UFOs
to be extraterrestrial spacecraft. J. Allen Hynek and
Jacques Vallee have expressed thelr strong opinion against
the extraterrestrial hypothesis. The contactees, if
accepted as telling the truth about their conscious
experiences aboard spacecraft, would constitute a strong
argument In favor of visiting extraterrestriais. However,
communication from extraterrestrials indicates that there ls
a possibilility that they are not from the same energy-density
reallity that we are familiar with in our everyday
experience. Thlis complicates the whole picture somewhat.

In 1958 I met contactee George Van Tassel of Giant Rock
near Landers, Californla. George hosted the popular
spacecraft conventions on his leased airport property for
many yvears. In 1958 I had also met George Hunt (Rick)
Williamson, one of Adamski’s six witnesses, John McCoy, and
Ray and Rex Stanford. One weekend Williamson, McCoy, and
engineer Carol Honey went to a location near Giant Rock in
the California desert. Several people beside myself joined
them in an experiment using a light-beam transceiver to
attempt communication with UFOs. Contactee Bob Short was
also present. Around dusk we started to transmit greetings
over a microphone, modulating a light beam from a car
searchlight pointed at the western sky. We were hoping to
receive a voice signal in return. We tried for half an
hour, but no reply was given. Suddenly I heard words in my
head. The words said to look in the West for a bright blue
flare. 1 whispered this message to John McCoy. A few
seconds later Bob Short was asking someone where West was
from our location. We all turned simultaneocusly while
someone pointed to the western mountalns where suddenly a
large blue bolide 1it up the sky, traveled over the
mountains and dlsappeared leaving a dark cloud in its path!

The very next evening we gathered at Glant Rock with
Ceorge Van Tassel. Rick and John were leaving for Phoenix,
Arizona on a speaking engagement. While others were
talking, I climbed up on one of the large boulders adjacent
to Giant Rock and watched as Rick ‘and John were having last
words with Van. Suddenly, I noticed a pulsating white 1light
approaching from the direction of the Los Padres Copper
Mines to the North. As the light got closer, I was sure it
was a scout ship and fancied that it would land. I got very
excited and yelled for the others to see. Van was calm and
cool and sald In reply, "We see it. You don’t have to yell".




Van and Rick watched the UF0O, but went on talking as if such
sightings were a common occurence with them. I remember
earllier, In 1997, having seen a prilliant glowing-red disk
hover over an El Monte, California hall where Rick gave a
lecture about his Jjourneys to South America. The rumor was
that UFOs followed Rick from city toc clity on his lecture
tours. This UFO was no exception. I learned from John
later that it followed their car to the ocutskirts of Phoenix
before golng away.

My frequent experiences with the contactees convinced
me that many of them had a strong communication link to the
occupants of the saucers. Another UF0O contactee, Doris
LeVesque, a resident of Yucca Valley, California, used tc
call in the UF0Os for fly-overs when I first met her in 1957.
Many of the contactees showed me evidence more convincing
than I have seen from those who report abductions, and have
presented a strong case for the extraterrestrial hypothesis.

Who were these contactees and ‘what were they like?

George Van Tassel was a down-to-earth person, born in
Jefferson, Ohioc in 1910. He was very earthy as was George
Adamski. George was not like your modern-day channeier.
None of -the contactees were. After leaving high school, he
worked 4 yvears as a flight mechanic for airliines at Chicago
and Cleveland. In 1930 he came to California and was
employed by Dougias Alircraft at Santa Monica for 8.5 years.
He left Douglas and went to work with Howard Hughes in 1941.
Connected with fllght testing for Mr. Hughes in the desert
near Barstow, Ca., he acquired a desire for the peace and
quiet of the great open spaces. After 2.5 years with Mr.
Hughes, he went to Lockheed Aircraft at Burbank, Ca., for
4.5 yvears flight test work there. While there he came to a
decisicon to llve In the peace of the desert, after almost 20
vyears of alrcraft experience.

He leased an abandoned alirport at Giant Rock in 1947
and by 195! had gathered together a small group who had a
sincere interest In the greater secrets of life and the
desire to understand phenomena that could not be explalined
by mundane science. Van found that he could go into a
trance and contact beings from other life levelis. A group
of these beings were using a technological means of
communication, a tensor beam of high frequency that caused
audio and visual output in his pbrain. If this peam was not
carefully focused, it would cause a burning sensation in
different parts of his body. Van called this new method of
communication "channeling” as he said it was like tuning in
a television channel to decode the electromagnetic signal,
except in his case his brain was the receiver. Various



entities announced that they were the operators of the
spacecraft we saw in our skies that our people called by the
ridiculous name ."flylng saucers’.

In 1952, it was difficult for many people to accept
alien visitation and much more difficult for them to belleve
that an ordinary citizen living in the remote desert had
establ ished contact with them.

Van Tassel reports that on August 24th, 1953, the night
of a full moon, a scout ship with the same confliguration as
that photographed by George Adamskil came to a near-landing
at around 2 a.m. while he was sleeping outdoors in a
sleeping bag and woke him in an instant. He lit a
cigarette, then sat up to see a man standing about six feet
away from the foot of his bed. Thls was not uncommon in the
desert as people had car trouble frequently on the dusty
desert roads. Beyond the man he could see the glowing scout
ship about a hundred vards away hovering about eight feet
off the ground.

The man said, "My name Is Solgonda. 1 would be pleased
to show you our craft". Van tried to wake his wife, but the
man seemed to have her under some kind of mysterious mental
control, an event that lIs commonly reported in abduction
scenarios. Solgonda escorted Van to the ship. Van stepped
on a glowing spot on the sand and rose slowly into the air
through an entry hatch on the bottom of the 36 foot scout
craft. This lifting beam has been mentioned by numerous
abductees, but was first reported by contactees. The
lighting inside the scout had no source such as our light
bulbs, yet everything in the cab of the craft was evenly
illuminated. Van saw three other men standing by controls
and all were about 5 feet 7 inches tall. Solgonda conducted
a tour of the small craft and showed Van celestial
navigation instruments. One apparatus had transparent tubes
filled with colored ligquids that had various levels. Hal
Wilcox, a contactee who lives in Hollywood, Ca., reported
seelng the same apparatus aboard the scout ship he rode on
to another planet In 1966, but he had no idea that anyone
else had mentioned this to me beyond him. Van was also
taken below the main deck of the cab where he was shown the
magnetic motor and counter-revolving rotors that produced
the propulsive force that surrounded the craft. Twenty
minutes after he had entered the craft, he was back at hils
bedside. All the time he was aboard the craft, Solgonda
demonstrated the amazing ability to read his thoughts and
voice a reply before Van could voice the question. Van had
felt a queasy sensation in his stomach after the tour and
asked Solgonda if he would be okay. Solgonda replied that
he would, then tapped a crystal device around his neck and

’,\
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promptly disappeared. A moment later, the craft rose into
the air and took off in a northerly direction.

Two days later Van checked the spot with a compass
where the ship had hovered. When walking into the spot, the
compass needle deflected 10 degrees toc the east, and when
walking out of the spot, it deflected 5 degrees to the west.

Dan Boone, later Van‘s son-in-law, lived on the Giant
Rock property. He was awakened at 1:5%5 a.m. that same
morning by the pulsing hum of a generator, but found that he
could not rise from the sleeping bag as some force seemed to
prevent him from moving.

Dan Boone had many contacts of his own but would not
tell the public. He did confide some of these experiences
to me. He told me how he had met two men and two women in a
Yucca Valley liquor store who were asking directions to
Glant Rock; Dan overheard this and offered to lead them
there. When the four arrived, Van was preparing to start
one of his Saturday night sessions In the Kol lowed-ocut room
under Giant Rock. The leader of the four was a tall dark
handscme man who later Introduced himself as Venudo. Venudo
sat on the ottoman near Van and Dan. The others sat on a
couch across the room. -About thirty pecople were present for
this session. Venudo took out a crystal device, identical
in appearance to the one worn by Solgonda, and proceeded to
demonstrate it by tapping it and disappearing from view.

Dan asked Venudo to repeat this performance and reached out
to touch his shoulder when he disappeared again. Dan found
Venudo invisible but tangible. I lnterviewed Dan and
another female witness about three years after the event and
when Saturday night sesslons were a thing of the past.

In 1959, I met Harry Mayver who sald he had an encounter
with -a blond Venusian girl named Mary at Giant Rock. Harry
was Interested in the storles surrounding Giant Rock, but he
was such a down-to-earth guy that [t would be hard to
question his sincerity. This girl had a chocolate ski-type
uniform on and at one point grabbed Harry with the strength
of ten men. She was only S feet 3 inches tall and Harry was
6 feet 4 inches tall. She merely did not want him to chase
after the globes of light that were appearing and bobbing
around over the Glant Rock runway. Harry used to inveigle
me to go out there many times for the chance of making
contact with his mysterious Mary and he was very serious
about this undertaking.

In 1977, a vear before Van Tassel died, I brought
abductee Brian Scott out to meet him. Van told us about
Venudo, adding a few details not related by Dan, and told us
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that Venudo had a hybrid son from mating with a female from
earth. He showed us a photo of Venudo and had medical
records of the birth of his son. It was the fourth such
photo shown to me by a contactee of an extraterrestrial
human. The face was very handsome and perfectly symmetrical
wlth an even hairllne, translucent skin, and penetrating
eyes. Venudo was from Venus. It was now common knowledge
that Venus had a hothouse temperature, extreme atmospheric -
pressure, and a toxic carbon dioxide atmosphere impossible
for humans to live in unprotected. Van knew this but never
changed the story of what he was told just to make |t more
credible. None of the contactees ever changed thelr tune in
this respect. The contactees’ descriptions of the
human-type visitors and their peculiarities had a high
degree of correlation. Perhaps these Nordic visitors are
only using Venus as a base. 1 am sure they exist, but I am
not sure of their nature or origin.

Bob Short is a contactee who met Van Tassel at one of
his Saturday night sessions. During that session, Bocb
thought he had fallen asleep, and upon awakenling apologized
to the people present. However, they informed him that a
volce had spoken through him. Thus Bob‘’s career as a
channel for the space visitors got started.

While Bob was out for an evening stroll in Joshua Tree
one evening In 1957, he saw an orange ball of llght come
over a low hill, then saw the obJject emitting the light come
to a soft landing in the sand a few yards ahead of him. It
looked like one of those ublquitous bell-shaped scout ships
that several contactees reported. When a hatch opened in
the side of the scout, and a dark form appeared, Bob got
panicky and wanted to run (an emotion usualiy reported by
abductees), but his curlousity kept him glued to the spot.
When the form got within a few feet, Bob recognized that it
was a man wlth shoulder-length halr and penetrating eves.
The man reached out and touched the palm of his hand to the
palm of Bob’s hand and bld Bob peace. He simply sald that
they had landed for a moment to make a minor adjustment to

.their craft. The man who identifled himself as Sutko

continues to communicate with Bob through the tensor beam.

Bob’s communicators make themselves known to witnesses
by occasionally announcing a fly-over and then making a
precisely timed fly-over.

Bob was channeling to a group of fifty or more people.
at a Giant Rock spacecraft convention one evening in October
1967 when the volice announced that they <(the space people)
were at an exact latitude and longtitude north of our
position and had released two reconnalsance vehicles that
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would traverse our area in four minutes. I remember being
skeptical of thlis pronouncement and walking away from the
group before they would grow disgruntled. Exactly four
minutes later, to the second, two metallic disks flew over
Giant Rock heading south sporting bright rotating lights
centered on the bottom hull. By rough estimates, they were
about twenty feet in diameter, traveling under one hundred
mlles per hour at roughly 200 feet altitude toward the scuth
end of the runway. I thought they were going to land as
they descended, but then they executed right-angled turns
and flew silently back over our heads and faded out of view
as they ascended to the north. I was astonished by this
whole display and was convinced that what I saw were
sophisticated machines, the coming of which was announced
precisely iIn advance by thelr operators through a human
channel. I cannot to this day concelve of how this event
could be hoaxed, and subsequent acquaintance with Mr. Short
has ruled out this possibility very thoroughly.

Events such as these beg for further scientific
inquiry. Repeatable communication experiments using a
contactee such as Bob could yleid valuable results. Yet, I
have not found any ufologists who take this seriously enough
to investigate.

In April 1976 1 again found myself at a spacecraft
convention also attended by Mr. Short at Tonopah, Arizona.
This time Bob showed me a typed message at one o’clock In
the afternoon that stated that a fly-over would take place
that night at 10:30 p.m. Bob started his channeling at that
time and, as if on cue, an unidentified blue light appeared
south of Ursa Major traveling slowly and at high altjtude.

A second blue light appeared coming south on a collision
course with the first object. They came within kissing
contact, then stopped to hover for several minutes before
fadlng out. I could see both lights clearly on a dark shape
through 7x50 binoculars. A faint blue cone of 1light
appeared to descend from the objects to a point over Bob’s
head. Was thls the tensor beam? 0f course, we don’t know.
There were about fifty witnesses seated around Bob at the
time, including my wife and step daughter.

The contactee experience has its own characteristics.
Some of these characteristics are shared with the abductee
experlence, but most are unique to the contact scenario.
Contactees are not usually believed by ufologists and are
often accused of spreading religious messages that are
anathema to the sclentific investigator. While this is not
true in all instances, it has proven to be a stumbling block
to inviting investigation. It may be possible that the
contactee was selected by somecne on a missionary mission.
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Western civilization has a history of sending missionaries
on expeditions to instruct aborigines.

The typical contactee scenario generally goes 1ike
this:

1) The contactee usually has an urge or Impulse to go
to some remote locale. There is an alr of expectancy.

2> The contactee is greeted by a human
extraterrestrial being from a machine-like craft either in
full daylight or darkness and is usually spellbound by the
event.

3) The human occupants communicate with the contactee
on a telepathic and verbal level, seldom have trouble with
our languages, and demonstrate a thorough knowledge of the
contactee’s personal history. The contactee is taken on a
ride or a tour and is never examined in the way abductees
repcort being examined.

4> The contactee experience is fully conscious from
the beginning to the end. There is no "missing time".

§) The contactee Is usually given a message or a
project to accomplish. A common message given in the
fifties was "you are upsetting the balance of nature".
Contactees report being cordlially invlted, not abducted
aboard spacecraft.

Objectlions to the contactee experience are many. Here
s a short list of some of the criticlsms:

1> The contactees take clear photos of spacecraft
suggestive of photographing models with the intent to
provide false evidence to support their claims.

2) Contactees have specified the origin of their
visitors as planets In our local solar system such as Venus
or Mars. Sclientlfic evidence proves these planets are not
suitable for native unprotected human life - at least on the
planetary surfaces. It is possible that humans with an
advanced technology could live on some solar planets in
protected habitats, but this is not clear from the contactee
claims. Also, contactees often state that these visiting
humans live in a different frequency-density-dimension on
these nearby planets - this is beyond being a testable
hypothesis as the source of these beings. Alternatively,
these beings could be deceiving their contacts for some
unknown reason.

o~



13

3) One of the primary objections to contactees is
their apparently evangelical zeal to spread religious
messages to the public. This feeds back to the contact as
adulation and attention and encourages them to elaborate on
what might have been a legitimate experience.

4> I have found very few contactees interested in
veryifying their experience to skeptics. They know it’s
true, but are unwilling to explore the lssues further.

5) Some ufologists object to the report that visitors
from other worlds are human and stand by the bioclogical
concept that humanity iIs a consequence of a fortuitous chain
of random biological events peculiar to earth and that the
conditions which led to human development are unllkely to be
duplicated elsewhere in the unliverse.

These are legltimate objections to the contactee
experience, but we must also consider the contactee report
in terms of evidence and witnesses. Since I have personally
witnessed evidence in favor of contactee-ETI communication,
then I am arguing for the ufologist to consider future
contactee cases as potential objects of investigation.

Since the range of legitimate UFO data varies widely
and is regulated by the background and opinions of the
individual lnvestigator, the inclusion of the contactee case
would constitute about the widest possible scope of
acceptance. Perhaps the contactee cases will prove to be
false and we will learn a little more about humans, but if
Just one contactee case proves true, then the door is open
for further consideration and insight into the elusive
mystery of the UFOs. )

Here is a partlal list of contactees who have
experlenced electronic communication and/or. on-board
contacts with human entities given with the date of their .
initial reported experience. All contactees were repeaters
except one.

NAME DATE
Howard Menger 1932
Calvin Girvin 19487
Dan W. Fry . 7-4-50
Orfeo Angellucl 5-23-52
Truman Bethurum 7-27-52
George Adamskli 11-20-52
Rick Williamson 1952
G.W. Van Tassel 8-24-53

Richard Miller 1954
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Kelvin Rowe

Carl Anderson
Buck Nelson

Elary J. Wilsie
Reinhold Schmidt
Bob Short

Dan Martin

Dr. Wilbert Smith
Dr. Frank Stranges
Bob Renaud

Hal Wilcox

Sid Padrick

Paul Villa

Lester Rosas

Fred Steckllng
Hector Perez
Eduard Meier
Barbara Beaver

3-54
4-4-54
3-5-55
19557
11-5-57
1957
1957
19592
1960
1961
1962
1965
1965
1966
1966
19727
1975
1977
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Chapter 2 - ABDUCTIONS AND ANOMALIES

Do UFOs travel outside of linear time? What is linear
time? Are there parallel universes where time runs at a
different rate than that which we take as normal? As we
probe deeper into the UF0O phenomenon, these questions take
on a new reality.

One of the strangest UFO abductions on record happened
to Corporal Armando Valdes on April 25, 1977 when an
oval-shaped UF0O descended to hover near a secret Chilean
Army Post at Pampa Lluscoma, close to the Bolivian border.
Corporal Valdes went to investigate a violet light that
suddenly appeared at 3:50 AM. When the corporal returned in
15 minutes, his mind was blank, his calendar watch had
advanced by 5 days and he had a sudden, five-day growth of
beard on his face! What happened to corporal Valdes? Could
he have literally moved five days ahead in time while the
rest of the world only passed through fifteen minutes?

Thls story brings to mind the "twin paradox", a thought
experiment based on the theory of special relativity. The
theory predicts the exlstence of a time dilation effect. As
a spaceshlp travels away from the earth and attains a
velocity of 90 percent of the speed of light, an observer on
earth will note that time on the ship will be running only
about half as fast as that on earth. Even bioclogical clocks
will run slower and the crew of the ship will age only half
as fast as the people on earth.

Suppose that our spaceship departs on a journey to a
nearby star and malntains a velocity of 90 percent of light
speed (.9¢), and the twin of an observer on earth is the
pilot of the spaceship. When the pilot returns to earth, he
will have aged about half as fast as his twin on earth, and
will actually be younger. The two, together, may not look -
like twins anymore.

Corporal Valdes, however, appears to have aged faster
than his fellow soldiers. His biological clock was speeded
up, not slowed down relative to his compatriots. Rather
than a time dilation effect, we seem to have a time

~compression effect. Could it be that corporal Valdes’

velocity somehow slowed, or his time pulse rate increased?

If all objects in the universe were simply enduring,
but not moving, we would be hard pressed to invent time.
Our measurement of time |s based on movement, primarily the
movement of perlodic systems such as planets, pendulums, and
atoms. The period of a regular oscillator can be made a
standard unit of time. The time dilation effect, according
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to some hypotheses, is due to the retardation of oscillator
movement by the drag or resistance of space. This
postulates that space has some substantial properties. If
an oscillator is brought Into proximity of a strong gravity
field such as a black hole, the oscillator will slow down.
We can postulate placing an oscillator in a counter-gravity
field and assume that the osclllator runs faster than
normal. This serves as a basic model for time compression.
Further, a parallel unlverse with a dlfferent density of
matter may have faster oscillators relative to our universe
and someone goling from our universe to the parallel universe
would suffer accelerated aging upon return to earth-normal
universe. :

Of course, we do not know what really happened to
Corporal Valdes, but we do know that some odd phenomena
affecting time has occured from contact with UFOs.

About ten years ago a few scientists and engineers, who
worked for NASA and shared an interest in UF0O abductions,
came together to form a group they called Project VISIT -
Vehicle Internal Systems Investigative Team. They studied
about 130 cases of UF0O abductlons with the goal of
constructing a model of UFOs, their operation, and the
entitlies who crew UFOs. '

They found:

> UFOs have bright interior lighting

> Abductees undergo a medical-type examination
with apparently highly sophisticated equipment

> Burns are suffered by many abductees

> Time loss - from 20 minutes to 3 hours is common

Project VISIT member, Dr. Richard Niemtzow, described
the crew members as four feet tall, hairless, grey in color,
with no nose, a small mouth and large slanted eyes. The
grey humanoid |s emotionless and communicates by telepathy.

The Greys have earned a reputation quite different than
the Nordic blondes and other reported species. Most of the
abductions are done by Greys and by more than cone variation
of Grey. The Greys do most of the bliologlcal intervening on
abductees. Tans, Whites, and Blues have also been reported
by abductees. I have personally had some sort of encounter
with what I call the Whites. They are small with extremely
white skin and black wrap-around eves.

Two significant abductions took place in 1975. The
first was Sergeant Charles Moody who was taken aboard an
unidentified alien vehicle near Alamogordo, New Mexico on

-~
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August 13 and the second was Travis Walton near Heber,
Arizona on November 5.

Sergeant Moody went out for a drive after mindnight on
the morning of August 13 for the purpose of viewing the
Perseid meteor shower. He had taken a dirt road to an
uninhabited area of the desert away from the interfering
lights of Alamogordo. He was startled to see an
unidentified alrcraft, about twenty feet wide by fifty feet
long, wobble in for a landing. Moody decided to make a
quick exit and put the key in the ignition and attempted to
start his car, but it wouldn’t start. Beings about five
feet tall with large heads, thin lips, round eves, and
hairiess took Moody aboard their craft. He relates a number
of items that correlate with similar descriptions given by
the early contactees (Adamski, Van Tassel, etc.):

>The leader knows his name and could read his mind
>The lighting is indirect (diffuse)

>Spherical crystals used in energy for propulsion
>The existence of a mother ship

The allens told Moody that they had a problem with cur
radar because lt interferred with their navigational device
and Jammed their control. Thlis statement is of paramount
interest when we consider the cases of crashed disks found
in New Mexlco in the late 40s. It Is rumored that the disks
met thelr destruction because of interference caused by our
radar emissions. Today, we seem to be losing some high-tech
helicopters for the same reason.

Travis Walton’s abduction is significant in two ways.
He encountered beings simllar In appearance to the ones
encountered by Moody, and also encountered a sandy-haired
Nordic blonde type who had golden-hazel colored eyes. Early
day contactees met similar sandy-halred Nordic aliens who
passed on messages of peace and brotherhood. Rather than
looking at some of these cases as hoaxes, perhaps they
should be evaluated as part of an early ploy to make contact
with earth humans. The books should not be closed on some
of these early stories yet. Stranger events have occured
since the 1950s.

On December 3, 1967, Patrolman Herb Schirmer, of

" Ashland, Nebraska was abducted by another alien group.
Schirmer was told that the alien ship operated through
reversible electro-magnetism.

Schirmer was told that the allien ships were "knocked
out of the air by radar" and that this was somehow due to
ionization (by radar?). Like Moody later, Schirmer was told
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the craft he was aboard was an observation craft, and that

- such craft were carrled aboard a mother ship.

Schirmer also described a disk-shaped object about
six~-feet {n dlameter used for remote-controlled
reconnaisance and surveillance that transmitted sound and
plctures back to a viewlng screen. Adamski and other
contactees reported seeing these same remote scanners aboard
mother ships in 1955-56. Coincidence?

Schirmer also witnessed how the allens drew power from
a power line using a rod-like antenna. A similar mechanism
was seen by contactee Russell Grissom of Phoenix. He
described the device as a pitot tube extending from the
saucer to the power llne.

Bill Hermann, an abductee from Charleston, South
Carolina was told In 1979 that radar emissions from earth
installations can interfere with "Network" vehicles.
Physicist Paul Bennewitz of Albuquerque also claimed contact
with the "Network". These contacts reveal that the Greys
belong to an organization they refer to as the Network in
our language. Other organizations said to exist are the
Alllance, the Assembly, and the Confederation.

The most remarkable abductee I met and investigated was
Brian A. Scott, a design engineer who underwent six
abductions over a period of five years. I first met Brian
in 1976 and was impressed by the amount of data he allegedly
received from beings from another solar system. This was
unlike other cases I had studied in the volume of data that
Brian supplied far exceeded the norm.

Brian had first seen a strange ball of light on his
16th birthday, on October 12, 1959. The glowing orange ball
came to within a foot of him, then darted skyward, leaving
the youthful Brlan dumbfounded. The ball of light returned
many times later, and on one occasion Brian tried to repel
the ball from hls house using a broom stick.

Brian’s first encounter with alien entitites took place
on the night of March 14, 1971 near Apache Junction,
Arizona. Apache Junction is located near the haunting
Superstition Mountains. Brian lost two hours of time the
night of the first encounter. '

Brian had gone out to Apache Junction that night about
? PM with his friend Nick Corbin to look for a good range
for target shooting with a pistol. He had left the main
highway and followed a dirt road for a quarter of a mile.
He then parked his car to have a look around. His attention
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was riveted by the sound of an animal in the distance, but
he could not see the animal. As he looked above the
Superstition peaks, he was amazed to see a glowing oval
object hovering above the mountains. He began to realize
that what he was seeling was not a conventional plane or
helicopter as It was too large and had a "funny kind of glow
around the thing."

The object began to move toward Brlan and, as |t did,
his first thought was to run back to his car and leave the
area as fast as he could. Before he could move, the object
positioned itself directly over his head and appeared now so
large that it filled the sky above him.

The next sensation Brian felt was that of being lifted
intc the air. Fruitlessly, he reached out to grab something
to maintain balance. A feeling of hysteria overcame him.

He was being pulled upward by an invisible force through a
doorway and was deposited iIn an outer corridor of a craft
where he could feel the mixing of warm and coocl air. He
could see the lights of Phoenix directly behind him.

When Brian turned in the doorway, he was astonished to
see that his friend Nick Corbin had also been lifted aboard
this object. The two of them could only stare at each
other. Brian could see some bright llght coming from the
interior of the craft. v )

Suddenly a door seemed to explode open and Brian could
see four silhouttes framed In the light of the open interior
hatch. Two of the creatures approached Nlck and two
approached Brian. Within seconds the creatures began to
undress both Nick and Brian. Nick started a struggle to
resist the creature’s efforts. Brian, seeing any resistance
as futlle, cooperated with the creatures and flnlshed
undressing himself. HNick passed out as the creatures took
him off In one direction, and then took Brian in a separate
direction.

Brian was taken for a short walk and then turned to the
left where he faced another door with a symbol on it. The
creature on Brian’s left reached out and touched the center
of the symbol on the door, and the door opened.

The creatures were described as being 7-1/2 feet tall,
grey in color, with skin that reminded Brian of the skin of
an elephant, with large hands and a very bulky body. Their
hands ended iIn 3 fingers and an oddly bent thumb. The
creatures seemed calm and certain of what they were doing.
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Brian was led to an inner room, taken to the wall where
the creatures then released their hold on Brian. It was at
that time that Brian thought about bolting for the door to
effect his escape, yet he felt restrained to the wall by an
invisible force. Brian found that he could only follow the
movements of the creatures with his eyes as they stepped
behlnd a rectangular lighted conscle. While this occured,
an intense beam of llght was directed at him from a box
attached to a pole that ran from floor to ceiling. A cable
ran from the box up the pole. Another creature stood behind
the box, manipulating it. :

Brian noticed that the entire room was fllled with a
mist and he could smell an odor he described as that of
dirty socks. The mist or vapor seemed to linger on the
creature’s skin and was absorbed by It.

The box was lowered to the floor, at which time Brian
could feel the sensation of warm and cold flulds running up
and down his legs. He distinctly got the feeling he had
urinated, and he felt strange in the pit of his stomach as
the light of the box playvyed over his body. As the light
shone in his eyes, it caused a numbing sensation and gave
Brian a headache. At this point, the creature extingulshed
the light and departed through a doorway, at which time
another creature entered the room. This new creature was
taller than the others, almost nine feet tall!

The new creature approached Brian and placed his hand
on top of Brian’s head. Brilan felt as [If thousands of
thoughts were rushing into his mind. Brian asked the
creature who he was and what he wanted. Brian could hear
the creature reply, but its speech was rapid and slurred.
The creature replied again, this time at a slower rate and
in perfect English, saying, "There will be no pain of this."
At this time aill pain fled from Brian’s body. He continued
to ask the creature who he was, where he was from, and what
he wanted. The creature replied, "I will tell you, and I
will show you." Then Brian got the sensation of leaving the
craft as if iIts walls melted away. He saw a
holographic-type projection of domed cities on the surface
of an allen planet. The creature explained that this was
his old home planet before its destruction, and before the
time of the virus that had mutated and killed his people.
The hulky creatures were not as they appeared to be, but
were wearlng a projected "cloak of sorrow" in memory of the
days of those who had gone before them. The cloak was also
a biological shield against contaminants.

After the projected image disappeared, Brian found
himself free from restralint and could move freely again. As
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the creature turned to leave, Brian still demanded to know
who the creature was. At this point the creature turned to
face Brlan and said, "I 1ift the veil of projection." Brian

saw the creature in his true form as a human beling about
seven feet tall with long red halr and plercing blue eyes.
The being further said, "I am Voltar," then left the room.

Brian was escorted back to the first corridor where he
had entered the craft. There he saw his friend Nick Corbin
once again, and his crumpled clothes were left for him to
dress. In a gentle motion Brlilan was lifted into the air and
deposited back on the desert where he began to walk, looking
for help. He notliced a light on the ground, which he
discovered to be his own flashlight that he had dropped when
he first sighted the UF0O. As he returned to his car, he
could remember clearly everything that had just happened.
Later, after turning on his car radlo and discovering it was
now 11:10 p.m., and that he had been out and away from his
car for two hours, he began to forget. Brian had over an
hour’s drive to get home to where he lived in Glendale. By
the time he arrived home, he could conly remember seeing a
strange light in the sky.

Brian had flve subsequent abductlions with the last
abduction occuring on June 22, 1976. Brian went through a
post-abduction phase involving trances, automatic writings
and drawings, and an experience of transformation on
December 22, 1976 at the ruins of Tiahuanaco, Bolivia.
After that time he was given ten projects to accomplish and
has quietly disappeared to work on these projects to be
culminated by December 25, 2011.

On May 8, 1981 I was attempting to fall asleep at my
house on Marlette Street iIn Glendale, Arizona when, in a
hypnogoglc state, I noticed Intruders had appeared in my
bedroom door. I could not move, but I was aware of three
entities in helmets at the foot of my bed. I seemed to be
in a dream-1lke state, yet I was aware of the room, the bed,
and the visitors. It was after midnight. The leader took
off his helmet and I could see very white skin, and
luminous, flashing, and moving black wrap-around eyes; the
being must have been about 3-1/2 to 4 feet tall, He
identified himself as Yamatrix. He said he had just come
from the south, near Casa Grande. When I asked him where he
wasg from,. from "out there'", he replied, "The Pleiades".

When I asked him how it was that he was so mentally
developed, he turned in profile to show me the shape of his
bulbous head. Then, looklng at me, I heard a sound, like a '
buzz go through my head, then I become fully aware and
Jumped to my feet. They were gone! The alr was filled with
ozone, a pungent smell that caused me to look for burned
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wiring until I realized it was a byproduct of their
presence. The next day I dliscovered that a pulsating white
light was hoverling above Glendale at the time I was having
this experience. A friend of mine who lived in Casa Grande
at the time reported to me that he had seen a light that
night and awoke in his traller to a pungent scent of ozone!
Dream or reality? I am convinced that I had some sort of
visitation that night and they left me with a little more
knowledge that night than I previocusly had.

I will be dlscussing more abductions and alien
biological and psychological Interventions iIn the chapters
ahead. Recent events indicate the alliens are drawing closer
tc us, and as we near the 1990s we may witness increasing
proof of thelir presence in our lives.

Pal
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Chapter 3 - CRASHED SAUCERS IN THE DESERT

A memo written to the Director of the FBI from Guy

‘Hottel of SAC, Washington dated March 22, 1950 (See Section

II) states that an investigator for the Air Force describes
three so-called flying saucers and their pilots which had
been recovered in New Mexico. It is stated in this memo,
released in response to a Freedom of Information Act
request, that it was belleved that a high-powered radar
gset-up In that area interfered with the controling mechanism
of the saucers, a story we have also heard from abductees.

It has often been mentioned in conversation that it is
difficult to believe that an aircraft or spacecraft flown by
technically advanced races could be prone to interference or
mal function. A simple review of our own history of air
crashes Involving technically sophisticated aircraft such as
the F-16 or B-1B bomber refutes that idea. In fact there |Is
support for the idea that highly complicated electronic ’
systems can be prone to malfunction when subjected to radio,
radar, or microwave emissions., Electromagnetic pulse (EMP)
from a nucliear explosion can cause havoc with electronic
devices.

Random noise can occur In transistors and other
semiconductor devices. Any electric device which must
receive electromagnetic radiation will pick up radiated
random noise as well as signals.

In a Los Angeles Times news article (Nov. 9, 1987) it
was stated that routine radio waves can knock the Army’s
most advanced battle transport helicopters out of the sky.
Transmissions from radlo antennas, radar, and microwave
towers can interfere with the wiring and electrical
components of the Army’s UH-60 Black Hawk helicopters and
generate potentially devastating false commands. One senior
Army aviator said "EMI (electromagnetic interference) |is
causing these aircraft to flip upside down and crash and
kill everybody aboard.." The article goes on to say that
the Soviets are perfecting a radio-wave weapon to exploit
this vulnerability.

An electromagnetic aircraft such as a flying saucer
probably uses extremely compact micro-electronic circuits or
field coils that are susceptible to EMI. "ECM (Electronic
countermeasures) are deliberately used by our mititary to
Jam signals and introduce noise into electronic circuits.

It Is even possible that the military has developed EMI

.weapons for the purpose of bringing down alien spacecraft.
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I first got interested in crashed saucers in 1953 when
I read Frank Scully’s book, "Behind the Flying Saucers®. In
later years the story In the book regarding the retrieval of
a large saucer near Aztec, New Mexico was discredited and
interest In crashed saucers subslided. But rumours kept
popping up of other crash-retrieval cases. The most
documented case is the retrieval of saucer debris and pieces
near Roswell, New Mexico in July of 1947. By the late 70’s
interest in crashed disks had revived and Leonard
Stringfield and William Moore began to gather information
from a number of witnesses who wanted to remaln anonymous In
many cases. It began to look llke the Alr Force was hiding
the world’s biggest secret. Allen craft and alien beings
had been recovered for analysis by some of our top
sclentific minds.

In 1977 I interviewed Guy Kirkwood for over four hours
concerning his story that he had been on a UFO photo-recon
mission for the Alir Force back in 1956 when he was stationed
in Colorado. His F-86 Sabre Jet had movie cameras installed
and his squadron leader, a Colonel Peterson (who i1t turned
out was a contactee) led them on UFO hunt missions in the
skies over Colorado. Guy relates that they had three
successful encounters and rolled the movie film. On the
last of the three encounters, they (the squadron) were told
to turn to a certain radio frequency and when accomplished,
Guy heard a clear voice allegedly from the alien craft
speaking in perfect English In reply to questions posed by
Colonel Peterson.. The voice communication allegedly lasted
22 minutes and revealed the origin and purpose of the
mysterious craft. On one of the encounters, Guy relates
losing instrument control (the electromagnetic effect) and
having to fly an F-86 by the seat of his pants.

In 1980 I talked to ex-Navy seaman Wayne Henthorne who
reported to me that he and a friend had encountered a
strange sight near Globe, Arizona in January 1947. They
were driving a jeep through an area that found to be
blockaded by some sort of milltary patrol. Beyond a
cordoned off location they could see a large saucer with a
glassy dome sitting on some kind of landing legs. They were
told to leave the area and say nothing about what they had
seen.

Also in 1980 a Ms. C.M. had come intoc contact with a -
producer who claimed to be in possession of a 17 minute
segment of film showing a retrieved saucer and S alien
bodies. The segment of film had apparently been secreted
out of Air Force archives and he wanted to show It to some
interested researcher but feared being caught with what he
oE11evea tTo pe very not property. L attemptea to cohhect
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Ms. C.M. with researchers Wendelle Stevens and later Len
Stringfield when I met Mr. Stringfield at the 1980 MUFON
Symposium. Unfortunately, even though a telephone
connection had been made with the frightened witness, he
backed out of any meeting and eventually ceased all further
contact. Rumors of films of this nature have circulated
before, but as far as I know no one has seen such a film,
nor do I know how he would convince anyone of its
authenticity, but it would create a stir if a UFO
ocrganizatlon or researcher ever managed to get their hands
on one.

In 1981 I Interviewed former Captain Crelghton who told
me how he took movie film of a UFO on a radar screen when
serving at a base In Wisconsin, but his superior officer
disposed of the film, not wanting to.get involved with the
UFO redtape.

In 1982 I interviewed a Ms. Sylvia whose
daughter-in-law was stationed at Luke AFB in Arizona when a
formation of unknowns flew over Phoenix and were tracked by
radar at the base. Her daugher-in-law reported that some
gort of communication was received from the UFO and recorded
on digital tape which was later time-locked in a vault and
plcked up by a visiting General the next day.

In April 1988 while visiting Aztec, Dulce, and
Albuquerque, New Mexico to investigate sites of alien
activity, I ran across another man who had been stationed in

- San Antonio, Texas in the Army circa 1948 when he had been

called out on an assignment to pick up fragments of what he
thought to be titanium. The site of the crash cf a
mysterious object was 10 hours (approx. 500 miles) from San
Antonio. This fellow had also seen a disk recently, which
seemed to enter the side of the Monzano Mountains!

In 1988 I saw an article on an interview with a Dr.
Perry from San Diego who claimed to have participated in a
retrieval of what he termed a "Class 3" vehicle from Great .
Falls, Montana in 1947. He flew the craft in a transport to
Wright-Patterson AFB. I called Dr. Perry and interviewed
him on the phone, but he added little to what I had read in
the article and he felt that he wasn’t at llberty to
disclose further data at the time. He seemed sincere.

A recent list of UFO crashes was published in the March
1989 Nevada Aerlal Research News which was updated by Dr. J.
F. Gille on January 7, 1989. I would like to reproduce some
Interesting data from this list. There are 31 crashes
llsted, data derived from some 11 printed sources. The
first crash listed is the July.2, 1947 crash at Roswell with
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a body count of 6. The last one listed is May 1978 In
Bolivia. I have a verbal report from Bill Steinman from a
source in Albuquerque, New Mexico that a UFO crashed near
Gallup, New Mexico In 1983 and was witnessed by a policeman
in that town. The source said that allen pllots and Air
Force pllots were found in the wreckage. If there is any
truth to this report, it correlates with rumours that the
Alr Force is test flying alien craft from the Area 51
facllity In Nevada and perhaps In and out of other test
areas. Since most of these events are not substantlated,
nor thoroughly researched, the authenticity of this list is
in question. However, the list is a starting point for
further research for those who wish to pursue a frustrating
path of investigation. Most of the crashes occurred so long
ago that tracking down witnesses just doesn’t seem feasible,

Leonard Stringfield’s UFO Crash/Retrieval Syndrome
Status Reports gives an excellent accounting of various
guarded testimonies and I recommend them highly for those
researching the UFO coverup. So many testimonies cannot be
ignored. There are too few researchers wlth any resocurces
doing any looking iIn this area. Bill Steinman was a very
persistant researcher in this area. Though heavily
criticized for backing the Aztec retrieval story, he was
never dogmatic about what he had found. He Jjust kept
digging until he felt he was up agalnst overwhelming
government secrecy and UFO research was Jjust costing him toco
much of his personal life. I sympathize with him. He
tracked down every lead I could give him far more than I
tracked down anything he gave me. I hope the truth he
pursued so dilligently will be his to know someday.

According to Billl Cooper’s release of information on
the MAJIC file, Pounce Is the project formed to recover all
downed/crashed craft and aliens. Mentioned often by other
sources ls the exlistence of an Alr Force team referred to as
the Blue Beret Rapid Deployment Crash Recovery team.

Project Pounce seems to be related to the activities of some
other group, perhaps the Majestic-12 group or another who
hires contractors to remove a vehicle, bury it in place or
construct a structure to hide it while a survey team removes
any valuable pleces from the crashed craft. An anonymously
written document by someone who worked on this project is
included In Section II and probably appears here for the
first time. It iIs offered for information purposes only.

Our sources say that some of the saucers retrieved
Intact are taken to the flight test facility at Area 51 at
Groom Lake in Nevada to be flight tested. The Alien
Technology Center at Nellis AFB, Nevada may be just what it
says It is. John Lear pointed out a faclility to me at the
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back of the base that he called "A-2", a facility he was
told houses scome of the recovered alien technology.

The big prize behind all the secrecy ls the alien
technology. With it, we could conquer worids!

%
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Chapter 4 - ALIEN MAGIC OR ALIEN TECHNOLOGY?

A typical abduction case in 1969, 1979, or 1989 will
include elements that seem almost magical to us. There are
levels of reallty iIn abduction scenarlios that almost seem to
go pbeyond common sense reality. In order to illustrate some
of these elements, I would like to begin with another UFO
abduction story that I investigated a few years ago. The
particlipants were good friends of mine.

Back In 1980 when living in Arizona, I had been
investigating a region around the White Tank Mountalins, west
of Phoenix, Arlizona as a possible UF0 "window" area. On the
night of June 28, 1980 I had organlized a field trip with
cameras Into the Whlite Tank Regional Park. I was upset

-earlier that day because I could not make contact with Carla

(not her real name) or her mother Lois. They had both
expressed in an Interest in going on the field trip. A
group of us stayed in the park area until 11:30 p.m. that
night when we decided to retire for coffee. A full moon was
rising in the east behind scattered clouds. It was two days
later when I learned that Carla and Lols had started out
looking for us that night, but had become lost on the roads

west. What we had gone to look for, they had encountered in_

a most unexpected manner.

Lois, her daughter Carla, granddaughter Lori, and their
two dogs packed into their little Honda Civic and set out to
find the park late on the night of the 28th. Somehow they
had lost directions and ended up on the extreme end of
Northern Avenue where the paved road turned into a dirt
road. They had decided to proceed down the dirt rocad as the
White Tanks were visible and appeared to be only a short way
down the road, but a dead-end sign put a halt to their
progress so they decided to park at an obligue angle on the
road with thelir car facing southeast.

It was a hot night and Lois, Carla, and Lori were all
alert and in high spirits. They had rolled all the windows
down to aerate the car and Lor! had crawled up front to
situate herself between her mother Carla, who was driving,
and Lols who had a full view of the White Tanks on the
passenger side of the car. The two dogs were resting in the
back seat. Lols called Lori’s attention to what she felt
were unusual lights at the base of the mountains. At this
peint, Carla started feeling uncontrollably drowsy. She
asked Lois for the time. Lois replied that it was 1:44
a.m., then all of them fell fast asleep, even the dogs. The
next awareness Carla had was hearing a voice she thought was
her mother’s saying "Oh, there is a car". Lois heard the
same volce at the same time, but thought it was Carla. Lois
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glanced at her watch which now read 2:01 a.m. At the same
time, Carla glanced out the front window of the car and saw
what she thought was a belge-colored 1930 vintage Hearse
drive past without a driver. A second later, Lois gl impsed
the bright red tailllights of the vehicle as it quickly
headed down the road westward toward a gate marked "No
Trespassing". They both realized they had not heard any
motor sound or road sound, nor had they seen any dust kicked
up in the vehicle’s wake. Afraid at this point, Carla tried
to start the Honda, but it initially falled to start. When
she did get 1t started, she drove off in a cloud of dust,
eager to leave the spooky area.

Later the next day Carla and Lols felt that something
strange and significant had occurred to them during their 17
minutes of "sleep" on that dark deserted road. They went
back to the same location to look for tracks from the
mystery car. They found nothing at the site. Carla tried a
meditation technigque to aid her recall of the mysterious
event and immediately saw images of helmeted little men.
Lori remembered something too.

On June 31st I was notified of the Incident by Lois.
They knew and trusted me and wanted to find out further what
happened. I asked {f Carla was willing to try hypnotic
regression, a technique I had learned when I was in college,
and was told that she was. On July 2nd, I regressed Carla
to the time of the incldent. I suggested that she would be
able to remember every detall of the inclident clearly, but I
refrained as much as possible from asking leading questions.
I wanted Carla to do the talking. I was already familiar
with other abduction stories and had investigated the Brian
Scott case for a period of four years.

Carla recounted that after she had drifted off asleep
on the early morning of the 29th, she awoke in a trance to
see three small men dressed in diving suits surrounding her
car. She was surprised by these suits as they seemed to be
designed for ocean diving rather than speclial gear for
breathing our atmosphere. The helmets had two-inch holes
puncturing the surface. A ring-like lip surrounded each
aperture. A gel-llke substance glistened inside these
holes. o

Carla, Lois, and Lori all got out of the car. Lois
said to Carla, "this Is it" and all three of them bounced or
floated over a three-foot irrigation canal filled with
flowing water and moved off in the direction of a silvery
dome that was some hundred yards to the south of the road.



30

A group of us had gone out later to inspect the
abduction site and later it was filmed by Jim Yaci ¢of Nippon
Television. The area Is heavily thicketed; the three girls
would have to have been moved by some sort of levitation, or
they would have elther fallen into the irrigation canal or
become entangled in the brush at night. Inspection of the
site revealed another dirt road some 100 feet south of
Northern that could have been where the domed-object set
down. No landing tracks were found.

Upon approaching the UF0O, Carla could see another
little man standing on the rim or lip that protruded
approximately three feet from the bottom edge of the object.
The dome had a silver-white sheen in the full moonlight.

The little man pointed something at Carla that resembled a
flashlight and a beam spread over her body. She felt that
this was a puriflcation process. A rectangular opening

appeared In the side of the dome and Carla entered the UFO,
but does not know whether her mother and daughter followed.

Carla counted five little men inside the first room she
entered that she describes as the control room. This room
was filled with buttons, display screens, and vari-colored
lights, especially vellow lights. From this maln control
room she was directed up a ramp toward a wall. She
describes the sensation of floating up the ramp. Wherever
she places her hands or feet, she feels an electrical tingle
and the area glows as if it were pressure-actuated plates.
At the end of the ramp, she hears a sound and another door
opens into a second room filled with bright blue lights.

In the second room she encounters a very tall man (more
than seven feet tall) whose face ls covered with a veil with
desligns and symbols on it. She sheds her clothing and the
man directs her to recline on an L-shaped table. The table
is anchored and suspened from the ceiling of thls second
room. Carla describes a place where she is to insert her
feet. As she does so, she feels an electrical tlngle and
the foot plate begins to glow. The tall man forms words
inside her head. He says he is adjusting her energy centers
and that this is necessary for the critical functioning of
her faculties. Carla feels pain in her ear during the
adjustment process. Afterwards, he has her get off the
table, dress, and sit in a chair that is in the center of
the room. '

Carla calls the tall man her "father". This does not
seem to make much sense, but she insists that she is related
to this beilng. He has come to warn her that time is short
and that she had volunteered to assist him in a mission on
earth and must work on improving her condition. He waves
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his hand and a shelf of books appears and she is asked to
pick one book. She does. The book is filled with charts
and diagrams. He instructs her to read books of this nature
in the future. He repeats that time is short to tell the
people of earth about UF0s and thelr mission to earth. He
says that she must now depart the craft, but she doesn’t
want to leave. She became very emotional when recounting
the departure scene, but she was compelled to follow his
directlons.

As she was returned to the car by the little men, she
turned around to look cone more time, and the little men
suddenly vanished. Carla had her feet dangling out the
window when she had fallen into the trance, but upon
awakening, her feet were planted on the floor of the car.
It was upon awakening that she saw the mystery car pass in
the night as if It were a moving hologram materialized by
the same force which had materialized the shelf of books on
the craft.

Lols, Carla, and Lor! are very honest and sincere
people. They were already somewhat versed in UFO lore when
this inclident occurred, but it is doubtful they fabrlicated
this story based on anything they had heard or read before.
A week later Carla and Lois reported having car trouble in
northern Arlzona and seeing an arc of white light over the
road at micdnight. They could not see the source of this
strange light. Both Lois and Carla experlienced weight loss
after the event and continue to experience major changes in
their lives. : :

This case Is typical In some ways of other abduction
cases I have lnvestlgated, and atypical In other ways.
Carla, herself, could have been some hybrld of the alien man
who abducted her. Lols considers thls a possiblity.
Whatever the case may be, It seems that the aliens are
getting more brazen in abducting whole familles and perhaps
the time is growing short to that day when we will begin to
understand the purpose of thelr mission to earth.

There was nothing malicious or frightening about this
experience and it seemed to Involve both elements of magic
and technology. The projected appearance of the old hearse
and the projected appearance of a library shelf full of
books seem to be accompllished by the wave of a magic wand.
But if we invoke Clarke’s thesis, then this might be seen as
a further demonstration of an advanced technology. We have
become familiar with the Idea of a hologram and how an
image can be projected in space through the process of
transmission holography. As we rotate around the field of
projection, the hologram takes on a life-like quality of its
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own. But holograms are not something that you can mistake
for a real object as reaching out to touch one dispels the
il1lusion promptly. If we extend our concept of the hologram
tc include other senses, we can begin to understand how
these projected images could be touched by Carla. We may
not understand the technological process that makes this
possible, but another contactee suggested to me that the
process might result from the physical stimulation of the
brain to induce it to see a sort of controlled Imaginal
hallucination rather than a physically projected image. She
called the resultant object a vibragram. Such an idea has
frightening implications. Alliens who can control our senses
to such a high degree could also control our behavior to a
very hligh degree. Let us hope that if such technology
exists that iIs in the hands of a benevolent species.

Some will question whether the little guys, the saucer,
and all the objects experienced by Carla are real as opposed
to projected objects. That would be difficult toc answer.
However, there may be some tell-tale clues that open the
door to an answer. The projected Hearse did not make motor
sounds or road nolse as a real car would do and the
persistence of the lmage against the background seemed
limited in time and space.

Another oft reported phenomena is the seeming passage
of the aliens through closed windows, closed doors, or the
walls of a house. Sometimes the abductee reports being
taken through the wall or window. In the case of Jayne, she
awoke at four In the morning to see tall entities with
bright lights pass through the locked sliding glass doors of
the second-floor balcony of her apartment. They announced
that what they had to do would not take long: then she
blacked cut and awcke two hours and forty-five minutes ,
later. She found marks on her body and finger nails clipped
(except for onel!). If these entities are physical, thelr
passage through a sollid barrler seems magical. It is as if
thelir entry into the apartment took place via a higher
dimension of space where the wall was no more of an
obstructlion than a line is to the passage of a solid object.
A further possibllity Is the existence of an energy
dimenslion. This ldea, which has been around for some time,
posits the possibliity that matter vibrates at different
frequencies and that matter vibrating at a higher speed
would pass through our material world as light passes
through glass.

0f course what we have not touched upon here is the
technology of alien spacecraft. Entire boocks have been
written about UFOs and anti-gravity. I have researched,
experimented with, and collected papers from many sources on
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this highiy interesting subject. One of those papers will
be included in Sectlon II for those who have a technical
bent.

Various sizes and shapes of UFOs have been observed
since the early years. Disks, cigars, spheres, cones,
deltas, boomerangs, and bells have been seen. Disks have
been observed exceeding an estimated 20,000 miles per hour
within the atmosphere, a veloclty that would disintegrate
any known alrcraft. Dlsks have been observed to hover and
gently rock or sway when hovering. Tiny disks no more than
a2 foot in diameter and cigars estimated to be a quarter-mile
in length have been seen. The manufacturing effort to bulld
huge mother ships would be enormous and would not go
undetected if built on earth. Disks have been seen to
execute right-angled turns, a manuever which would squash a
pllot--human or alien--unless the disk drive were
anti-inertial.

Scientist Kenneth W. Behrendt publishes a technical
newsletter called AURA (Annals of Ufological Research
Advances) in which he attempts to explain various
characteristics of UFO flight dynamics. He calls his theory
Anti-Mass Fleld Physics. Kenneth is a recent addition to a
line of sclentlific speculators who have postulated various
theories regarding saucer dynamics. Leonard G. Cramp wrote
two books on his theories, the first one called "Space,
Cravity, and the Flying Saucer" and the second called
"Pleces of a Jigsaw'". Most theorlies regarding UFO flight
dynamics involve electric, magnetlic, and gravitational field.
physics.

As you will see in the following chapter several
alrcraft companles showed an interest in gravitational field
physics and hypotheses on how to overcome gravity through
the use of fleld drive mechanisms. Most--if not all--of the
observed fllight behavior of UF0Os has been convincingly
explained by some of these theories. Lone inventors have
claimed success in producing mass levitation through the
generation of electric and magnetic field interaction. The
electromagnetic effect--the stopping of automobile motors in
the viclnity of UFOs, or the disturbance of alrcraft
instruments under the influence of a UF0O--is attributed to
the intense magneto-hydrodynamic forces generated by the UFO
motors. All of this [llustrates the idea that UFO
technology is not entirely beyond our comprehension. The
UFO provides us with a wonderful stimulus for furthering our
sclentific research. Any scientlst convinced of the reality
of these allen objects cannot help but be fascinated by the
allen’s magical technology. ,
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Chapter 5 - IS THERE A SECRET U.S. SPACE PROGRAM?

While ocur civilian space efforts continue to use an
already obsolete rocket shuttle technology to boost payloads
into earth orbit, It ls clearly possible ‘that a secret
military program using advanced nuclear-powered
magneto-hydrodynamically propelled spacecraft has already
engaged in classified military missions to orbital space and
perhaps to other bodles in the solar system.

The advanced technology demonstrated by UF0Os apparently
has been looked [Into--and perhaps successfully
replicated--by some of our world’s leading scientists. The
legacy of World War IIl--rockets and atom bombs--establ ished
a new level of Importance for military technology. Wars of
the future, it was widely belleved, would be won by the
"power of advanced military technology. At the end of World
War 1I, Werner Von Braun and 127 other "V-2" rocket
sclentlists and technicians arrived in Boston on September
20, 1945 and were taken to the White Sands missile base to
begin work on rockets for the U.S. Army. They launched the
world’s first two-stage rocket, using a salvaged V-2 mounted
by a smaller booster rocket. While the rocket scientists
launched their rockets, flying saucers overflew their
- activities on August 29, 1949. Observatlion made through a

photo theodolite showed the UFO to be egg-shaped, fantastic
in size, and traveling at possibly three to four miles a
second! (1) Perhaps UFOs like this were an inspiration to
the rocket scientists toward achieving something better than
a chemical-=burning booster rocket.

Advanced aerial technology was more than Jjust a bright
idea; It was a military imperative. According to an article
from the New York Herald-Tribune of Sunday Nov. 20, 1955, a
number of America‘s top scientific laboratories and research
centers were then deeply engaged in gravity research. Not
cnly was pure research conducted at scientlific centers such
as the Institute for Advanced Study at Princeton, New
Jersey, but practlical research at several aircraft companies
which Included the Glenn L. Martin Company at Baltimore,
Convair of San Diego, Bell Aircraft of Buffalo, and Sikorsky
division of Unlited Aircraft. Martin Aircraft put under
contract two of Eurcope’s leading theoretical experts on
gravity and electromagnetic fields - Dr. Berkhard Heim of
Gottinger University and Dr. Pascual Jordan of Hamburg
University (2).

"Spaceships capable of accelerating in a few seconds to
speeds of many thousand miles per hour and making sudden
changes of course at these speeds without subjecting their
passengers to the so-called “G-forces’ caused by gravity’s
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pull also are envisioned", the article states. "These
concepts are part of a new program to solve the secret of
gravity, and unliversal aravitation already in proaress in
many top sclentlific laboratories and long-established
industrial firms of the nation." (italics added) It seems
such experiments had already become a part of some
wide-ranging national program to duplicate the aerodynamic
feats of the mysterlious flying disks; if these disks were
not taken seriously, then why was such an intensive study
initiated to duplicate their incredible fllght
characteristlics?

Michael E. Gluharff, son of the designer of the
Sikorsky heliccpter, belleved that an atomic-electronic
flying disk would be able to control its acceleration to any
speed, and radial electronic beams around the saucer’s rim
(a beamship?) would be operating constantly to sustain
flight by acting against gravity. U.S. alircraft have
already worked with nuclear fuels and equipment to cancel
our gravity instead of fighting it, according to the
article.

Could one of these atomic-powered craft have gotten out
of control as descrlibed In the Cash-Landrum close-encounter
in Texas In 19807 Betty Cash and Vicky Landrum reported
witnessing a fiery-looking object hovering over Texas
highway 1485 on Dec. 29, 1980. Red-orange flames were
emitted by the UF0. Intense heat and loud rcaring noise
terrified the ladies and Vicky’s seven-year old grandson,
Colby. When the UFO rose and moved away, it was pursued by
more than twenty unidentifled helicopters. Betty Cash came
down ill the next day and suffered from heat or radiation
burns. She lost halr, and experlenced nausea, vomitling, and
conjunctivitis--all symptoms of radiation exposure. Vicky
and Colby experienced milder symptoms. John F. Shuessler, a
NASA engineer and MUFON Investigator looked into the case in
detall and even contacted a lieutenant at the Pentagon in an
attempt to trace the origin of the mysterious helicopters.
Mysterious black unmarked hellicopters have also been spotted
around slites of cattle mutilations. UFOs have been seen
around cattle mutilation sites as well. There seems to be a
close link between UFO activities and mystery hellicopters.
The Cash-Landrum case remains unresolved to this day.

In the early fifties the American scientist T. Townsend
Brown was working on problems of electrogravitics. He
~constructed disk-shaped capacitors with a propulsive
movement In the direction of the positive electrode, so the
higher the charge, the more intense the electrogravitic
field. With a charge of several hundred kilovolts, a small
two-foot disk would reach speeds of several hundred miles
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per hour! Brown applied for a patent on his Electrokinetic
Propulsion System in May 1952, stating In his applicatlon
that hlis "inventlon utilizes a heretofore unknown
electrokinetic phenomenon which I have discovered; namely,
that when a pair of electrodes of appropriate form are held
in a certain fixed spaced relation to each other and
immersed in a dielectric medium and then oppositely charged
to an appropriate degree, a force ls produced tending to
move the palr of electrodes through the medium." In other
words, the apparatus becomes an electric flying frisbee
propelled by a fixed pair of highly-charged electrodes.

T.T. Brown was not the only lnventor to apply for a
patent using electric, magnetic, or electromagnetic modes of
propulsion. W.J. Coleman took out a patent for
electrostatic propulsion in January 1963. H.C. Dudley was
granted a patent on electrostatic control and propulsion in
June 1963. G.A. Hlll suggested using an ionized boundary
layer as a flulid pumping system In hls patent dated June 25,
1963. W.A. Rice had a similar ldea utilizing an
electrolytic cell In his patent of October 1963. G.E. Hagen
invented a kind of flying electric grid patented in February
1964. J.F. King Jr. patented a magneto-hydrodynamic
propulsion apparatus In May 1967, and E.C. Okress patented a
quasi-corona aerocdynamic vehicle in September 1969.

Most of these patents suggest modes of propulsion that
have been theorized as propelling the mysterious fliying
disks that have been vislting earth’s atmosphere since 1947,
or before. Since then, we have heard rumors, wlth testimony
by first and second-hand witnesses as recounted in an
earlier chapter, that allen craft have crashed or come down
by remote control at various remote locations. Pieces of
alien craft or whole alien craft and alien bodies have been
recovered by military teams and transported to
Wright-Patterson AFB In Cincinatti, Ohio or some other
secure government installation. If only a few of the
reports of recoveries are valid, then we can be sure that
the Alir Force Forelgn Technology Division (or now named
Alien Technology Division) made a thorough study of the
extraterrestrial spacecraft technology and would have
assessed how to duplicate the allen technology for the
purpose of galning an unprecedented military advantage.

Some say that the acronym UFO then stands for "UnFunded
Opportunitieg".

The principle in warfare of holding the high ground to
achieve a tactical dominance is no better exemplified than
in the tactical jet fighter. Its speed, manuverability, and
weaponry make the jet fighter the eagle of the sky. The
only craft that could threaten its dominion Is a flying
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saucer. Jets such as the F-14 and F-16 can travel at
velocities of Mach-II (twice the speed of sound), reach
altitudes greater than 50,000 feet, roll, dive, and bank,
but high G-forces limit the performance capabllity of such
Jets. Saucers, on the other hand, seem impervious to
G-forces, can hover, meander along, travel vertically,
execute right-angled turns, and accelerate at tremendous
velocity with seeming ease.

The Pentagon has long carried on a hidden military
agenda for the uses of the near-earth space environment.
The Alir Force, Navy, and CIA all had space programs under
development by the mid-fifties. The Alr Force Space
Division and Ballistic Missle Office has long had a vested
interest in the space shuttle for boosting reconnaissance
satellites into orbit for the super secret Natlicnal .
Reconnalisance Office as well as its potential for lifting
orbital pleces of SDI hardware into space. A top-secret
project even vaster In scope than the Manhattan Project
could concelvably give us unearthly power over any foe on
earth. The flying saucer has become the symbol for that new
power, but it appears that the technology itself commands
far more attentlon and exploration than a mere symbol within
the hidden reaches of our milltary-industrial complex, and
accidents have been documented.

In April 1984 Lt. General Robert Bond, Vice Commander
of the U.S. Air Force Systems Command was killed while test
flying a secret aircraft over the Groom Lake area, a top
secret facility located about 100 miles north of Las Vegas,
Nevada. (3> This facility |Is designated "Area 51". The
Systems Command reputedly uses thls facllity to test fly spy
planes, such as the SR-71 Blackbird or its successor, the
Aurora. According to the February 1988 lIssue of Gung-Ho
magazine which ran a feature article on Area 51, some of the
craft being flown out of that test facllity would make
George Lucas drool!

One of allegedly top secret documents making the rounds
in the UFO communlity refers to a sub-project Snowbird under
an umbrella project Aquarius that was established in 1972.
Its mission was apparently to test fly a recovered alien
alrcraft, and the paper says the project is continuing in
Nevada.

In the early 1960s a radio technician working at Area
S1 reported seeing a saucer on the ground. It was some 20
or 30 feet in diameter, he said, and when it flew, it moved
silently through the air. The technician also viewed a
number of wooden shipping crates marked "Project Redlight".
(4> That project may have been a forerunner to Snowbird.
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Presently, the Air Force Is trying to acquire 89,000 acres
adjacent to the Groom Lake facility and to place the nearby
Groom Mountalins off 1imlts to the public. (B

Before and after the TV documentary "UFO Coverup -
Live", there had been talk of an underground alien base
located in the viclinity of the Groom Lake test site known as
"Dreamland". Alien bases will be discussed in a later
chapter. This adds a whole new dimension to the idea of a
secret space program and hints at fantastic secret programs
that take us more than one step beyond.

A frliend of mine once moved to Rliverton, Wyoming to
escape from terrifying mysteries he encountered in New
Mexico. He sald that locals at Rlverton asked him, "Are you
here to work at the secret space project out at the jet
airport?" Saucers were seen close to the ground in
Riverton. One day my frlend’s truck broke down and he had
to hitch a ride to town. A black Lincoln pulled up and a man
dressed in black gave him a l1ift. The dashboard looked 1ike
a computer console. The MIB knew exactly where he wanted to
be left off In front of the post office, but my friend had
never told him.

Rocket sclentist Willey Ley, who was one of the worlid’s
ocoutstanding authorities on rockets and trans-stratospheric
flight, firmly belleved that flying saucers were either a
U.S. military secret, or were from another planet. (5} Many
Ufologists in the U.S. favor the extraterrestrial origin of
flying saucers and many have come to accept the probability
of a coverup. If we are to solve the flying saucer mystery
in the near future, we .need to know what the government has
dlscovered concerning the origins of these craft. Pllots
have lost thelr lives and innocent citizens have been
terrorized by the UFO phenomena. Flying saucers are serious
business, and the public should be told the truth. This
does not mean they wlll be told the truth.

As this book goes to press, we have learned that a
theoretical physiclist has come forth--in an interview on Las
Vegas Television (Channel 8) on May 15th--with a statement
about his involvement in the test flight project flying
recovered alien space craft at a Groom Lake Facility
designated S-4, which is just south of Area 51. He stated
that the project had nine saucers in its possession, and at
least four or five of these saucers were fully operational.
He further sald that the saucers used gravity propulsicn and
an antl matter reactor as an energy sSource, and that this
project was funded out of the SDI budget. He stated that
the project was under the control of the U.S. Navy. Wwhen
asked whether making this information public would cause
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problems for him, he stated that he had been charged with
espionage and that his life and that of his wife had pbeen
threatened, but It was his belief that keeping this
information from the public was a crime against the people
and the scientific community.

Many Interests are at stake. Certaln people feel its
better if the public is left lgnorant. We need to know the
consequences of choosing lgnorance over enlightenment.
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Chapter 6 - ARE THERE ALIEN BASES ON EARTH?

Contactees often told stories of allen bases on the
moon and the earth. Witnesses have told of sighting glowing
disks going into mountaln-side entrances. The lure of alien
bases under the earth or underwater has increased in recent
years with rumors of underground installations in New Mexico
and Nevada and possibly elsewhere.

In 1980 when I lived In Glendale, Arizona I received a
call from my friend Walter Baumgartner who published a
magazine of limited circulatlion called "Energy Unlimited".
Walter was a natural technologist. He said that he had
started working for a physiclist by the name of Paul
Bennewltz at Thunder Scientific labs in Albuquergue, New
Mexico. He then proceeded to tell me the fantastic story
that Mr. Bennewitz had succeeded In communicating with
allens at an underground base slituated near Mt. Archuleta in
the town of Dulce that was close to the Colorado border and
situated on the Jicarrilla Apache Indian Reservation. He
told me that these little grey aliens were abducting and
implanting people with a device inserted at the base of the
skull for the purpose of monlitoring and controlling humans.
He salid that the government knew about this and was involved
with alien activities. He also stated that the aliens
feared our nuclear weapons and nuclear radiation. He told
me that Paul was working on a weapon that would be effective
against these aliens.

I had trouble belleving Walter at that time as I had
few reports of menacing aliens. I was sure that most of our
extraterrestrial vigsitors behaved in a friendly , or at
least non-menacing, fashion. To bellieve that an alien
menace existed in our midst was frightening and to believe
that someone had evidence of this was alarming. Maybe this
man Paul Bennewitz was Just a story-teller. But Walter
assured me that Paul had established contact with the allens
over hls computers and had a small device that received
video from the allen transmission. 1 trusted Walter’s
testimony as I knew him to be an honest man, but I felt that
he had come into contact with something insidious and should
think seriously about discontinuing his pursuit. I do not
think he accepted my suggestions very readily at the time,
but later he did break off with Paul and has not discussed
it with me since.

In March 1988 I heard about Bennewitz and the Dulce
facillity again from John Lear. At the time I was putting in
weekly calls to Bill Steinman who informed me about Lear’s
report concerning a secret alliance between the U.S. and an
allen nation. During that month I was checking out other

-
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sources on the Aztec crash and called Linda Howe to question
her on what she saw listed in a government briefing paper.
She confirmed to me that she saw the Aztec crash listed in
the paper. She had had contact with a Richard Doty, an
agent with the Air Force 0SI at Kirtland AFB in Albuquerqgue.
Doty showed her the briefing document. She tocld me that she
hoped that the public would be responsible enough to face
the truth. When I received the "Dulce Papers" in the mail I
started to see the implications of allien bases and felt like
I had just entered the Twilight Zone.

I was curious about the Greys as they were called. 1
remembered that a man named John Randall had publ ished some
material on these entities in a booklet called "Cars From
the Stars". 1 called John on the phone. He sald that years
ago an Army Major introduced him to an engineer who clalimed
he was from another planet from a system circling the star
Acrchenar. John drove thls man around for a few days, then
finally drove him to a private ranch in Minden, Nevada where
the engineer met his crew who were working on the repair of
thelr spacecraft motor. When they had it repaired, they
took off. Before this strange engineer departed he told
John about the CGreys from Zeta Reticull. He mentioned four
speclies and indicated that one of them was dangerous and out
to enslave humans, but were afraid of ocur individual
autonomy and our use of nuclear weapons. This ls exactly
what Walter had told me earllier. 1 was fascinated. Jchn
told me that they had enslaved five other planets and were
working on ours. More UFO fiction? Perhaps this called for
a little more serious lnvestigation. I checked on Archenar
and found it was listed as a spectral type BS at
approximately 114 LY distance from our sun.

The Dulce papers consisted of some drawings of entities
in vats and artificial wombs and drawings of bizarre
patterns. The drawlings were said to be based on photos and
a video which had been stolen from the base by someone who
worked there for the government and who escaped when he
found out he was no longer In agreement with the activities
being conducted at the base. Little did I know that this
individual would later make contact with a friend of mine
and pass him detalled information that will appear later in
Section II. I knew that this report of Dulce was going to
require analysis to sort out fact from fiction, but it was
hard to know where to begin.

By March 22, 1988 I had obtained John Lear’s address
and had decided to visit him and question him concerning
what he knew about the Dulce Base. I was already planning
to check out Dulce on my two-week vacation in April as well
as Aztec and Albuquerque for informagion.
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I listened to a tape again of an interview with Robert
S. Carr. He believed that the retrieval from Aztec was
taken to Edwards AFB only a few miles from where I live. He
believes that President Eisenhower saw the disk at Edwards
in 1954, and that he wanted to know three answers: 1) Where
do they come from; 2) How do they fly; and 3> Why are they
here. Good questions. Carr, himself, had met the little
men from the UFOs at his home in Florida. By the time I had
written to him in 1988 he was ill and refused to correspond
further about his earlier statements.

On April 1 and 2, I spent 24 hours visiting with John
Lear at his home in Las Vegas. He took out a stack of
papers and had me. peruse them at my leisure. His study room
had walls covered with aircraft photos and certificates.
There was no doubt in my mind that John loved flying. John
1s a soft spoken individual and frequently, while visiting
him, I have watched him putter in the garden. We discussed
Area B51. John had some long distance photos of the Groom
Lake faclility. The one thing that stood out in one photo
was the radioc telescope pointing straight up in the midst of
a group of buildings. This scope was probably tracking any
overhead spy satellites. He showed me the reference in the
February 1988 Issue of Gung-Ho magazine that insinuated that
spacecraft were being test flown from this facility. John
heard rumours that the Grays had a base under the Groom
Mountains. This is the one we believe is called DREAMLAND.
One of my sources (a leak) says DREAM Is an acronym that
stands for Data Repository Establishment and Maintenance.
John told me the story of Mr. K whose son Robert was trapped
inside a Jjoint human-alien underground base in Utah. This
Robert had apparently worked at Dulce Base at one time. Mr.
K felt like he was being given the run-around by the
military in his attempts to locate his son.

The allen bases were beginning to sound real, but how
does one get proof of thelir existence? I have often thought
that finding an allen base would be a good way of
establishing communication with the allens and of finding
out more about them. The idea s not absurd. If the aliens
have had long-term projects concerning earth humans, it
seems logical that they would have establ ished bases of
operatlion preferably hidden from sight where they could
conduct their observations in relative safety. Bases could
be maintalned for generations.

When I got back from Vegas I talked to my friend Jason
about New Mexico. He said he had worked for a company that
made radiation detectors and he had heard that a clean
A-bomb was used to blast out a cavern underneath Dulce
(circa 1972) and, shortly after, the cattle mutilations
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started in that area. Tom Adams and David Perkins
investligated the first mutilations. Later state patrolman
Gabe Valdez and retired sclientist Howard Burgess got
involved. A black helicopter dropped one of the animals
near the investigator’s campsite. Animals were also found
in flowing water. UFOs were seen as well as unmarked
helicopters. Jason also witnessed a 6-1/2 foot reptoid
appear in hls home that wore a belt with an amber light on
it. His ex-wife encountered a light In the backyard and may
have been abducted. That’s when he decided to pull out of
New Mexico.

Got a call from my friend Randolph later. He had
been tipped off indirectly by some guy who works out at
Edwards AFB that they were test flying a saucer that leaves
an orange and blue trail and exceeds 15,000 mph in flight.
I scanned the skies at the time designated, but it was so
windy on that particular night that I could see little or
nothing.

I learned that there were a few technical people who
worked at Sandia Labs in Albugerque who were interested in
alien actlvity. One man I talked to, C.R. knew a mysterious
Colonel Ronald Blackburn who was reputed to have said that
there were 600 aliens at the Groom Lake facility in Nevada.
C.R. had investigated a UFO crash case near Gallup, N.M. in
1983. This one was also investigated by Tommy Roy Blann. I
heard of a Colonel Edwards In Albuquerque who knew the AFQ0SI
agent Richard Doty. Doty had talked to some investigators
about the government cover-up. Why? I didn’t know.

On April 14, 1988 I talked with Bill Steinman again to
see what progress he was making on finding out more about
the crash-retrievals and the allen bases. I had given Bill
a tip concerning a meeting I knew had taken place in early
1984 between General Glenn Miller, two friends of mine from
Arizona, and fllm producer Robert Emeneggar. Miller had
shown my friends photos locked away in a special room at
Norton AFB. Hynek was there with them. I had learned that
Colonel (USAF)> William Coleman had authorized releasing 800
feet of film from Norton archives allegedly showing the
landing of three allens at Holloman AFB, New Mexico on April
25, 1964 and the film was seen by Emeneggar. A man named
Robert Scott worked with Miller and had some connection with
intelligence. Miller had his own contactee story to tell my
friends. Emeneggar evidently has some inside contacts who
knew the truth about alien visitors.

Bill Steinman had also mentioned that he talked to a
man named Bill English who had read the 600+ page Project
Grudge/Bluebook Report 13 that contained reports on alien
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autopsies, government communication with aliens, and photos
of aliens. A Dr. Alfonso Lorenzo was said to be cone of the
medicos who worked with aliens designated as EBE-1 and EBE-2
(EBE is an acronym for Extraterrestrial Biologlcal Entity).
Perhaps the mysterious Colonel Blackburn knew what was going
on from an inside view.

On April 19, 1988 my wife and I arrived in Dulce, N.M.
at about 4:30 p.m. Dulce was a beautiful little mountain
town sitting at an elevation exceeding 7500 feet. There was
still snow on the ground by the Best Western Motel. I
checked Into the motel and called Gabe Valdez. He came over
to see me about 9:30 P.M. We talked about UFUs and the
cattle mutilations. He sald that he had not seen any mutes
since 1981-82. Had him read a letter written by Richard
Doty in which Doty denies all Involvement with UFC secrecy.
He said Doty wasn’t telling the truth. This proved true
because Doty later started talking again. He told me that
Doty wrote a report that stated that Paul Bennewitz was
being investigated. Later Gabe offered us a ride around
Dulce. He took us i{n hls patrol car and showed us some of
his routes. He said he saw glowing orange-lighted airships
flying silently around the area frequently. He never saw
these alrships in daylight. We took a look at the Gomez
Ranch, site of some of the mutes that took place in 1978.

We asked about Bennewitz’s belief that there was a secret
underground alien base in the area. He said he bellieved
about 80% of what Bennewitz said concerning alien activities
in the area, but he definitely seemed to think there was a
base iIn the area, but his idea of where [t was located was
different than Paul’s. He thought that the base might be
south of Dulce, closer to the Gomez Ranch. He said he had
not found any entrlies to the base. He had found landing
tracks and crawler marks near the slite of the mutes. He
invited me to come back sometime and climb Mt. Archuleta.
Someday I would come back to Dulce, but I had no idea when.

I stopped in Albuquerque the next day and talked to two
other people concerning Bennewitz. One had seen Paul’s
computers In action. Valdez had also used Paul’s computer
link to the alien base and had told me that an answer was
typed out on a printer.

I wound up my trip to New Mexico with a visit to
contactee Dan Fry In Alamogordo. He told me that he had
researched the rumour concernling President Eisenhower’s
UFO-related visit to Edwards AFB in 1954 shortly after it
occurred and had interviewed people who testified that the
base was closed for three days during that period of time.
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Explosive report

" By RAGAN DUNN
A British politician says the U.S. government re--

from secret government files!

Ilwas shown four

alien bodies!

covered the bodies of four extraterrestrials and the
wreckage of their starship in 1947 — and he has the

secret report-to prove it!

“The United States has been
involved in a massive cover-up
of alien contact for better than
40 years,” said the politician,
who asked to remain anony-

mous when he gave copies of}|
the document to reporters in|

the House of Lords.

*“This is bigger than any mere
Watergate,” he added. “This is a
cosmic Watergate — and it's time
the truth was told.”

The papers, signed by President
Harry Truman who saw the dead
aliens, were addressed to the most
powerful figures in Britain.

Then Prime Minister Clement
Atlee got a copy, as did Winston
Churchill, King George VI, the
Queen Mother and select members
of the House of Lords.

The leaders’ reactions reportedly
ranged from shock and amazement
to outright fear. The document it-

self stressed the need to keep the’

recovery operation secret to avoid

“a massive religious backlash and

worldwide panic.”

"It went on to describe the extra-
terrestrials in chilling detail.

“Four small human-like beings
apparently ejected from the craft
before it exploded and crashed in
America’s southwest,” said the re-
port.

“All four were dead and decom-
posed due to predators and expo-
sure to the elements before their
discovery. ' :

“The beings were hetween four
and five feet tall. :

“They wore tight-fitting silver
jumpsuits. Their heads were dis-!
proportionately large, with over-|

sized brown eyes, slanted in the{

head. {
“Their noses and mouths were,

mere slits. They had small holes for
ears.” '

The document went on to say
that pieces of the starship were
strewn for miles. Analysis showed
fragments to be a strong and light-
weight metal but' were otherwise
inconclusive.

The report did not pinpoint the
location of the crash, nor did it say
rwhere the bodies and fragments
were taken.

But the likeliest destination was

Wright-Patterson Air Force Base
in Dayton, Ohio — where the bod-
ies of four more humanoids were
.taken after a second starship crash
"10 years later.
' Though the U.S. Government has
jnever confirmed either crash, UFO
experts are convinced that both
‘wreckage and bodies have been re-
covered and are still preserved.

In fact, a super-secret govern-
iment agency, code-named PI 40,
.keeps tabs on alien visitors and
briefs U.S. Presidents on UFO
developments past and present, the:
British source said. i

Gerber Pasche, founder andi
president of the Swiss UFO watch-
dog group, Alien Encounter, was
.appalled to learn of the cover-up.

He told reporters that the gov-
ernments of the United States and
- Britain should be held accountable
t— and tried in the court of world
opinion.

“The irony of all this is that
everybody knows what’s going on
- we've known for years,” he said.
“Space aliens exist and have a-deep
and abiding interest in our planet.

‘““This is a concern of all mankind
— not just superpower leaders.”

—
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I then went to Arizona to visit Wendelle Stevens and
interviewed him concerning UFO Crash at Aztec. He told me
that he had gotten Interference in an attempt to publish
that bock. He told me that he had been visited on more than
one occaslion by men from some government service who asked
him to desist in hls lnvestlgation of crash-retrlieval
phenomenon as such stuff was really nonsense!

I visted with friends in Phoenix who conflirmed for me
thelr visit with Robert Scott and General Glenn Miller at
Norton AFB. Miller wanted to get the truth out to the
public but was being opposed. He is now deceased.

I came back home with no conclusions one way or another
on the existence of an alien base in New Mexico. I called

John Lear and he told me that the government was very

involved in deep underground construction. He had heard of
a project referred to as Noah’s Ark that comprised over 96
deep excavated facllitles that could be used in the event of
global catastrophe. Was our government expecting one? Was
It related to the aliens? What was going on here?

Shortly after my visit to Dulce some guy named Rick
Edwards showed up intent on finding the Dulice facility. He
spent a short while at It, then faded from the scene. Mr. X
was still looking for his missing son and thought that he
could have been taken to Dulce.

A lot started happening in October, 1988. I started
investigating the case cf a couple who had gone up to a
plateau on the south side of the Tehachapi Mountains not far
from my house. At two in the morning they witnessed a large
flashing orb come up from the ground and rise slowing into
the sky. They experlienced about two hours of missing time.
Under hypnosis performed by a local hypnotherapist ‘who had
taken an interest In UF0O abductees, we had found that the
man recalled having been taken to an underground facility
that was jointly occupied by military personnel and aliens.
He kept mentioning "the Colonel”. He said little grey guys
were present. He was afraid that his wife had been viclated
by these little guys. He seemed to experience many traumas
while recalling this episode. My subsequent investigations
revealed that there was a Northrup and NASA underground
facility on the Tejon Ranch property in those mountains.
NASA has a shuttle running from there to their underground
quarters at the NASA-Dryden Rocket Test Site Area at the
east end of Edwards AFB probably more than 50 miles from the
Tejon site. Rumors around the Antelope Valley are that
there are other tunnels around the Mojave desert area.

There is also rumoured to be an underground city up at the
China Lake Naval Weapons Testing Area north of our area in
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the vicinity of Ridgecrest. Needless to say, my interest in
the skies now extended into the earth.

On October 26th at about 7:45 P.M. I heard a droning
sound and thought that somecne was flying an ultralight
alrcraft but could not conceive of anyone doing this at
night: I was so tired that night that I did not go out of
doors to inspect. I should have. I had seen a pickup truck
shining a spotlight toward the rear of my 10-acres while
driving slowly past my house. Later I found out from my
neighbors Ken and Katy that they had seen two of giant
boomerang wingships, similar to the ones that overflew the
Hudson River Valley, slowly drone at low altitude directly
over thelr property. Ken, who lays concrete for a living
and is used to estlimating slizes, salid that the wingship was
fully twice the width of thelr property or approximately 660
feet tip-to-tip! A number of chaser lights trailed the two
big ships whi¢h headed directly over the TeJjon installation
and were later seen by witnesses In Fresno. These ships
were travelling too slow to be flying as we know it. They
could not have been stealth jets as they would have been
gone in seconds. I include a copy of the local newspaper
article on this sighting in Section 1II. About a week later
I found that a man reported 17 landing circles on his
property Iin three points, directly under the flight path of
the big V/’s. Had the chasers landed? The circles were
about 30 feet in dlameter. I tried to reach the site to
check out the area with a geiger counter, buf never did
reach it before the rains came.

On October 27th a UFO abductee, D., contacted me with
the news that she was hearing a synthesized voice over her
stereo equipment. She held the phone up to the stereo
speakers and I could actually hear a voice that sounded 1ike
a computer-synthesized voice talking. ©She had presented me
with other witnesses who had heard this voice In a variety
of circumstances.

On October 31 I was hypnotized for the first time to
recall my own experience in May of 81 with the little white
guys who intruded into my room. I made the astonishing
discovery that they had apparently implanted an acoustical
hologram into my braln cells giving me information on their
systems of energy, including their own organic energy..
Apparently they could use a device that converted sound
waves to electric power. They appeared to have mastered a
knowledge of all types of vibrations.

I talked to a local who had served in some branch of
intelligence. He said he knew about Area 51 called the FARM
and that it housed a UFO squadron of 10 stealth fighters.
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Later he thought he had sald too much to me and closed off
contact.

Meanwhile, Bill Steinman was making more frequent
contact with Colonel Blackburn and one day was told that an
insider only referred to as "the Doctor" wanted to talk with
him. This man knew about the alien’s presence on earth. It
was only a matter of a couple of months later that Bill
dropped out of UFO investigation saying that the government
had too firm a hold on what was going on and it was costing
him too much to pursue it further.

I visited Wendelle on January 26, 1989 and he told me
something new about Christa, his ex-wife. She had been
contacted by a man who identified himself as being with the
DIS by the name of John Wallls (probably a pseudcenym) who
knew detalls of one of her abuductions. Christa claimed to
have been taken to the Dulce Base on one of her abductions
in company with this mysterious John Wallis. She knew
details about the layout of the faclility. She described the

. facllity as having a core with tunnels radiating from that

core on seven levels. She said that she was taken down as
far as level five. She saw laboratories and aliens within
this facllity. Her description does match other
descriptions given to me. Another lady named Sheryl was
also abducted and taken to this facility over a decade ago.
Christa has said for the record that John Wallls has been
very helpful to her in understanding the nature of her
experiences with the extraterrestrials.

In March 1989 I met Roger Schereer who was also
investigating the Dulce facility and other base locations in
the Arizona area. His sources also confirmed the reality of
the Dulce facility. Another unnamed researcher received
confirmation from an intelligence source that alien bases at
Dulce and Groom Lake were a reality. He is putting together
his own presentation on this.

The Dulce Base ls supposedly run by a Board of
Directors, and the Chairman of that Board allegedly John S.
Herrington, Secretary of Energy. Guards employed at the
facllity live In Santa Fe, New Mexico and commute to a
shuttle at Los Alamos which shuttles them to work through an
underground tube. The Dulce Base, according to one of the
Chief Security Officers that worked at Dulce, is constructed
with a central area called THE HUB with radiating tunnels
going out on seven levels. Aliens reside at levels 5
through 7 and the levels of security apparently increase
with depth. There are supposedly other bases throughout the
Southwest all connected by a vast tunnel complex (See maps
in Section II>.
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It appears as if we have two nations within our borders
now. One is a new nation wholly constructed underground and
shared with alien species and the old outer aboveground
nation which is kept in ignorance concerning the existence
of the underground nation and its activities and plans. Is
this true? Shouldn’t we be finding out?

Maybe many UFO researchers can accept the reality of
UF0Os, and a few accept the realities of alien visits,
contacts, and abductions. A few accept the reality of a
government cover-up or Cosmic Watergate, but how many are
prepared to discover the big picture, the deep involvement
between our government and allens? If there is any truth to
this at all, then we must pursue it. There is nothing wrong
with being skeptical, but let us alsoc be a little
inquisitive. It is easler to ridicule than to investigate,
but it iIs not as profitable.

When I found a local man who was aware of the
U.S.-allen alliance and the bargaining that had gone on, who
himself was not Involved in the UFO community, I knew there
was something to all of this--something big. It could be
sinister or not, but whatever was behind alien bases on
earth was a key to the whole UF0O mystery.
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Chapter 7 - THE ALIENS’ BIOGENETIC PROGRAM

Cne of the earliest cases of alien abduction that
involved aliens’ interest in our sexual functioning is the
case of Antonio Villa Boas of Brazil dating back to 1957.

In this particular case a farmer was captured by alien
beings in suits, taken aboard their craft, taken to a
special room, stripped of his clothing, sponge bathed with a
speclial liquld, then introduced to a female alien whose
naked appearance was not all that different from earth human
females. She had a pointed chin and long reddish hair and
instantly the young Antonio became aroused and performed
sexual relations with her. He remarked that she made
strange grunting sounds during their intercourse. After the
act was complete and Antonio was being prepared for
departure, she gestured to him first pointing at her
stomach, then pointing at the sky as if to say that if there
was to be an offspring from their mating, it will live with
her at her home somewhere In space.

The more recent abductions at Maringa involved Jocelino
de Mattos in an involuntary abduction aboard a spacecraft
where they placed an apparatus on his penis for the
extraction of sperm, and the abduction of the Jocac Valerio
da Silva whose body was rubbed with oil prior to his
seduction by an alien female. The second of these
abductions is reminiscent of the Villa Boas incident.
Jocelino’s experience was similar to what happened to Barney
Hill in the famous 1961 abductlion episode. At that time the
allens’ interest in Barney’s sexual organs was not made
public.

In the United States it seems that women receive more
attention from the aliens’ blogenetic probing. This was
also first reported in the Hill case when the aliens
inserted a long needle into her abdomen. The Kathy Davis
case researched by Budd Hopkins In his book "Intruders" has
become an example of many more reported by various abduction
researchers. I met a woman in 1988 who claimed to have been
inseminated by allen visitors as many as thirteen times with
the allens prematurely terminating the pregnancy and
seemingly teleporting the fetus from the womb in a
mysterious show of allen magic. Some women, like Christa,
claim to have gone full term with their alien-instigated
pregnancy, and have given birth to a human-hybrid child who
shows certalin remarkable capacities. I was told of a case
in New Mexico In which a woman had four children in this
manner. These were not odd-looking slant-eyed hairless
beings, but more or less normal looking human children.
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I1f we accept these stories then this poses many
questions for an inquiring mind. Are the aliens breeding
with us? For what purpose? Or maybe there are dlfferent
breeding programs. Were we bred by allens In the flrst
place? Are there missing links in our evolution? Could all
of this possibly be going on and even increasing in scope?
There has been a lot of discussion, both pro and con, on all
of this. It appears it is a key part to the UFO abductions;
with revelations that the Dulce facllity houses biogenetic
laboratories used for various breeding experiments, we have
to ponder some ldeas relevant to thls scheme that seems high
on the allen agenda.

The subject of 1ife on other planets iIs covered by the
science of exoblology, the study of life outside of the
earth. Steve Dole, Carl Sagan, and Harold Urey are
exobiologists. Remember, these scientists have only studlied
the conditions that are assumed necessary for the evolution
l1ife on other planets. If they studied alien life forms
directly, thelr work would be a lot less speculative.

Dole estimated that In our galaxy alone there are
likely to be 640,000,000 earth-1ike life-bearing planets.
And there are many billions of other galaxies. Sagan thinks
that there may be over 1,000,000 planets in our galaxy that
not only bear life, but Intelligent and advanced
civilizations. O0f course, Sagan is extremely skeptical of
reports that members of these advanced clvilizations are
coming to earth and abducting humans.

The discovery of a chemical ferment between the stars
by radio astronomers indicates there are basic lIngredients
for the formation of organisms on planets. Up to 23
molecules have been detected in the far reaches of the Milky
Way. Many are the precursors to the chemistry of life.
Substances have been found in certain meteorltes, known as
carbonacious chondrites. For example, fatty acids built on
from 12 to 20 carbon atoms have been found in seven such
meteorites. These objects from the sky have produced amino
aclds from which proteins are constructed as well as purines
and pyramidines, substances of the type that form such key
chemicals of life as DNA. Of 61 different kinds of
hydrocarbons in the Murchison meteorite, 42 were synthesized

"in the laporatory. ' '

Among the tell-tale radio emissions detected from far
out in the galaxy by radio astronomers are traces of
formaldehyde (precursor to the sugars), hydrocyanic acid
(which can develop into the purines) and cyanocacetylene
(precursor to the pyramidines). Thus, even in distant
space, there Is a start toward the evolution of DNA.
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As man learns more about his universe, the question of
l1ife beyond earth’s thin biosphere becomes of greater
concern. Life is not fragile, but is incredibly tough.
Living organlisms thrive in boiling hot springs, bacteria
live In hot water lnside nuclear reactors, and algae survive
well enough at the Socuth Pole in temperatures of 59 degrees
below zero. Trees, burled and charred by lava from volcanic
eruption, socon put out shoots and bloom again. Life is even
found down at the bottom of deep ocean trenches under tons
of pressure per square inch. The dry valleys of Antartica
were once thought the only sterile spots on earth, but they
teem now with microorganisms carried there by visiting
scientists.

Sclentists Franclis Crick and Leslle Orgel have
suggested that the earth may have been infected with life on
purpose by some alien technologlical society. Fred Hoyle and
Chandra Wickramasinghe have suggested that not only is the
earth infected with the precursors for life, but with
viruses as well that are carried to earth by comets.

Erich von Daniken popularized the notion that our
ancestors came from outer space and created hybrid humans in
their laboratories. When the humans matured they were
taught rudimentary sciences and agriculture. Zacharia
Sitchen has also contributed much to the ldea of ancient
astronauts in his interpretation of ancient Sumerian
legends.

The ldea that living beings from out there could come
here and seed the earth seems both logical and possible and
explalns the reality of what may lie behind our ancient
myths. Ancient Indian writings such as the Drona Parva
mention an ancient flying vehlicle called Vimana. The
descriptions of some of these Vimana sound like the modern
day UFOs.

All of this fits with today’s abduction scenarios where
male and female abductees report the aliens’ interest in
insemination. In the November 1988 issue of the MUFON
Journal, Dr. Michael Swords argues convincingly against the
acceptance of the idea that an alien species is using us for
hybridizing experiments. In a rejoinder offered by
historian and abductee {nvestigator Dr. David Jacobs, he
suggests that the allens may be advanced enocugh in thelr
biological technology to accomplish cross breeding. It
seems illogical that aliens would use human sperm and eggs
for thelr cross breeding rather than other more complete
cells from which they could extract the necessary DNA. To
guess at what the aliens’” motives are and the methods they
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use to accomplish those motives is still a complicated task
undermined by Insufficient information.

There are instances where contactees meeting with
extraterrestrial humans have reported sexual liaisons with
these humans. In some instances, hybrid chlldren were the
result. Thelr only remarkable differences were reported to
be psychological, rather than physiological.

Secret reports say the alien base at Dulce is
principally a biogenetics laboratory for all sorts of cross
breeding experiments. If this is true, then it becomes
paramount for us to learn more concerning the alien agenda
and their magical connection to us. It has been suggested
that the Greys need humans as a source of blood and enzymes
and, therefore, would breed us as a food source. This
sounds ridiculous to some researchers, but may not be as
ridiculous as it sounds. Physical alien beings such as the
Greys may be suffering from some degeneration of their
species. If this is so, then their solution to survival
includes making use of humans. This is not to suggest that
all aliens coming to earth have the same needs or agenda.
The reports suggest that the missions of the aliens may be
as varlied as the allens themselves.

A recent report suggests that the Greys emmanate from a
dying desert world and intend to migrate their entire
population to the earth in the near future. Thus, their
bliogenetic program is suggested to be in preparation for
that migration. Time will tell,
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Chapter 8 - WHAT IS THE ALIENS” AGENDA?

Before I embark on this philosophical query, I want to
introduce some thoughts concerning the investigation of
those who come into contact with the allens and report these
contacts.

The whole question of UF0O and ALF (Alien Life Form>
research may revolve around what is physical, what is
paraphysical, what is psychological, and what is
parapsychological. There are undoubtedly physically real
UFOs which leave tracks on the ground and ALFs who wave at
or zap peoplie; that is evident from the years of evidence
and testimony unearthed by UFO investigators. We are indeed
very interested In the nature and origin cof these physical
events. There also seem to be paraphysical events. Aliens
walking through walls or floating through the air seem to
defy the rules of nature. Perhaps these magic~-like tricks
are Jjust a product of advanced technology or perhaps they
are ghost-like and behave more like an apparition of the
dead. What ever the source of these events, it always helps
to classify some of the phenomena.

An out-of-body abduction by allens or the reception of
strange alien sounding voices may fall under the category of
parapsychological. An interesting cross-over here is that
witnesses usually report communication with the aliens that
follows the same description as those who describe
communication with spirits in the cut-of-body state.

There may also be a pure psychological event. This
could take the form of a dream about UFOs. We can also
classify fantasy, concotlion, hoax, and fabrication under
this category. We may see a rising number of incidences in
this .category as the alien mythos spreads.

There are also characteristic differences between those
we call contactees and abductees. Contactees are ones who
clalim contact by benevolent aliens usually in an inviting
way in a conscious state of mind. Abductees are usuaily
kidnapped without consent. We must not assume the abductors
are automatically malicious. They Jjust don’t seem to
respect our freedom of cholce |f we are to lnterpret their
actions at face value.

Extreme claims have been made by both contactees and
abductees and incredible storles have been told, but it is
not always easy to discern the fabricator. Usual motives
may not apply to these people. Investligators must be ever
vigllant less they be duped by such people. However, we
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must not also jump to a conclusion that someone is telling
tall tales just because some expert says so.

Here are some other differences that have been observed
that differentiate the contactee from the abductee. HNone of
these must be used as a hard rule. These are simply
deductions based on a limited number of observations.

CONTACTEE Reports a voluntary experience

- Generally has an extroverted interest In
things.

- Conscious of UF0-allien experience - has
full recall

- Frequently produces photos or evidence

- Has a positlive response to contact

ABDUCTEE - Reports an involuntary experience

- Generally Introverted interest in self
experience

- Unconscious to partly conscious of
abduction experience - missing time

- Provides body marks as evidence

- Frequently has a negative response to
abduction experlence

Recently I have come to notice that a high percentage
of abductee cases have also reported having been child abuse
cases and were molested by one of their parents. Childhood
trauma may play a hidden role in some of these reported
abduction events and needs further psychological
investigation.

Another signiflicant factor in dealing with contact and
abduction testimony is that of overlay. The interpretation
of the UFO-Alien experience in terms of our beliefs,
oplnicons, attltudes, emotional responsiveness, our past
ecducation, and our 1]lfe experliences in general tend to color
or distort the event to greater or lesser degrees. If we
can learn how to peel off the overlays of these experiences,
then we could assemble a core of factual experiences to
evaluate further cases. A new technique called “Cognitive

1t NLPrviIeAWL”
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Qur ultimate intent after determining the physical
reality of these events is to explore the alien realities
and try to understand the nature and purposes of these
entities. There is really very little we know about them
and what we do know is heavily dependent on the contactees
and abductees they have chosen to visit. The more we come
to know about thelr experiences the closer we come to
understanding alien realities.

mawu natn
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"Each of the reported aliens seems to have a different
motive for contacting an earthling. The normal-sized
Nordic visitors seemed friendly and concerned with the
affairs of earth. Their message to us concerned our
upsetting the balance of nature. Contactees have repeated
variations on this theme. These frliendly visitors wanted to
point out to errant earthlings that exploding atomic bombs
or polluting the atmosphere wasn’t a respectful way to treat
a planet. There is no doubt about that. Other little
beings that were seen around saucers were collecting soil
and mineral samples or plant life and water. Recent
visitors have shown an increasing interest in human bioclogy
and sexual functioning. No doubt 1f we were to take all
these reports into account, we would be hard put to ascribe
a slngle motlve for alien vislitatlons. It is probable that
we have several species of alien here for a variety of
purposes.

The entlties who abducted Betty and Barney Hill
exhiblited scientific curiocusity, and several abduction tales
show a simllar similar scenario. Some abductlions have
produced fear and terror in the unwitting abductee. This is
understandable. We have been prone to attribute greater
intelligence to these visitors, and no doubt many of them
exceed our smartest people in that department. But all in
all, we have learned little about the aliens. They seem to
have learned a lot about us.

A major concern of all who have studied this phenomena
is whether one of these species threatens human existence.
There is one proposed scenaric that says that an alien
species wants and needs humans for its own self-serving
purposes, and that it has managed to implant devices in
humans to gain an increasing foothold on this planet.
Allegations such as Cooper, Lear, and English have made
concerning thlis species assume frightening proportions. They
have sounded a warning to all interested parties concerning
the danger we harbor within our borders. Since this is a
possibility, and we have not had to face another species
equal or superior to us in a conflict, then we cannot
dismiss this possibility, but must heed it in the interest
of our own survival. If we have kindred friendly human
aliens, then perhaps we could enlist their aid against
malicious humanolids.

Animal mutilations, black helicopters, the crash and
retrieval of UFOs, the lnvolvement of the Air Force 0SI to
investigate UF0O-alien intrusions on military bases, and the
continulng interest of the CIA and other intelligence
agencies In the phenomena indicate something significant and
sinister is going on. The repeated abductions by the Greys
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and their continuing use of Implants and hypnosis indicate
that a real alien force is behind the UFO phenomena. It is
doubtful that Imaginal, archetypal aliens would implant
monitoring devices in humans. Psychologists and other
scientists seem to be part of an attempt to dephysicalize
the allens. Real aliens would constitute a real threat to
our culture. If alliens were imaginal, we wouldn’t have to
worry about underground allen bases. Others want to
attribute the allen phenomena to intelllgence covert
operations. Such an lIdea is not based on on a real
assessment of the UFO phenomenon.

Another sinlster side to the alien phenomena Is the
recurrence of encounters with "Men in Black”. These strange
dudes seem to behave as alliens themselves. Thelr attempt to
silence UFO witnesses s itself a cover-up. Who knows what
is behind the MIB?

The Greys are said to belong to the Orion Group. They
attempt control of both sclience and religion. Their
political obJective is covert domination through mind
control programs. Mind implant technigques have been
developed and used down the time line of our universe for
eons. The Greys abduct people at random and examine them
for suitability. They use electronic inculcational devices
to implant goals and purposes to accomplish their mission of
invasion. If this is a scenario for the intervention of the
Greys into the affairs of Earth, then it is understandable
that so little progress has been made in disclosing their
existence or their motives.

We need to gather the facts. We need to end the
government’s coverup. We need to take responsibility for
our planet.

In an optimistic vein, we can hope to have concourse
with a friendly race from space, and learn from them how to
travel to other star systems and participate in the ever
greater game of exploring the mysteries of life and the
mysteries of the universe.
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Chapter 9 - THE MAGICAL CONNECTION

It may be presumptuous to say that the aliens are using
real magic, but it Is a possibility we should conslider.
Magic refers to a constellation of ideas that imply an
underlying order and harmony to the universe. These are
archetypal ideas. Numbers and symbols, powers and
principalities are inhabitants of the magical universe. The
basic theory of magic Is that mind is primary in the
universe and that certain mental practices influence the
nature of material realities. The alliens and the alien
craft may be a little more than physical technologies--not
entirely imaginal as scme suggest--but there may exist
paraphysical technolgies. An example of a paraphysical
technology is Psychotronics. A simple psychotronic
technology is dowsing. Dowsing is a technology that belongs
to the magical realm. We assume here that magic really
exlists and can be studied in a systematic way.

In 1976 I met contactee-abductee Brlian Scott. Scott
channeled alien voices. Scott also bent spoons and cutlery
sometimes without touching the metal. A coin materialized
out of the past during one of his trances. Water droplets
were also seen to materialize. Magic!

Four of Brian’s six abductions by UFOs took place on
the 22nd day of the month. Hlis two visits to Tiahuanaco
took place on December 22, 1976 and June 22, 1977, the
summer and winter solstlce days for the southern hemisphere
and days of celebration for magliclans. The number 22
appears often In connection with the Brian Scott and other
UFO cases. Sometimes this number refers to the time in
minutes; sometimes it refers to a measure of distance or
sometimes it is the number of a highway or part of an
address or phone number connected with a UFO case. This
type of number coincidence is termed "synchronistic" - a
term coined by psychologist Carl! Jung. Alan Vaughn in his
book "Incredible Coincidence" cites case number 22, a
synchonicity that involves UF0Os and the movie "Close
Encounters of the Third KXind".

In 1980 I met contactee and UFO investigator Gary
Lambert. Gary understood the significance of the number 22.
His own abduction occurred on December 25, 1967 (Christmas),
Just 22 days after the abduction of patrolman Herb Shirmer
near Ashland, Nebraska. Gary plotted 22 day cycles and
found that the days of the month these cycles fall on repeat
agaln every flive years. Five was ancother number that kept
poppling up in UFO events. This seemed to coincide with the
five-year wave phenomena where UFO sightings tend to peak
approximately every flve years.
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Gary had a drawing made illustrating the pertinent
dimensions and angles on the windshield of highway patrcliman
Val Johnson’s car that was shattered by an apparent
collision with a UFO. One particular triangle stood out.
It was an lsoceles trliangle with proportional dimensions of
22-41-22. Gary also showed me a photo of the rear end of a
car that was lifted off a highway In Missourl when it had a
close encounter with a UFO. It had two indentations on the
trunk that with the ornament on the trunk formed, when
connected by lines, an iscceles triangle of proportional
dimensions 22-41-22. 1 found that when vou inscribe this
triangle in a circle with its apex set at the circle’s
center, your produce a golden cut of the circle, a golden
sector (referring to the Phi-ratio of the cicle’s
circumference: 1.1618:1). HNumbers and symbols. Alien
Magic! :

The allens have disappeared in full view of witnesses,
levitated, passed through scollid obstacles, and glowed with
colored light. They have repeatedly demonstrated telepathic
communication and precognition. These behaviors indicate
that aliens have psychic powers. Such powers seem |ike
magic to us. Perhaps there iIs real magic In the unlverse!

There may be more in heaven and earth than we have
dreamt of in our earthly philosophy.
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his research; the same year he formulated a theory on UFOs &
synchronlcltles, He Is currently a fleld investigator in
the Antelope Valley and has lectured in California and
Arlzona. He has been interviewed on radio and T.V. He |s
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THE ETHER-KEY TO SPACE TRAVEL
William F. Hamilton

William Hamilton is a professional Programmer Analyst, an
amateur writer, invester, and sky-watcher. He has been
involved in UFQ research and investigations since 1953 and
has been particularly interested in the physics implied by
reports of UFQ performance. His background includes two
years of college studies in psychology and applied physics
and extensive private research in mathematics, applied
physics, and advanced propulsion applications.

THE IDEAL FORM OF SPACE TRAVEL :

The ideal form of space travel can be pictured as a vessel that can derive
energy from its environment, that can survive a wide range of environmental
conditions, that is highly maneuverable, and that is capable of superlight
velocities. It is felt that some UF0s, those which are somebody else's
spacecraft, represent an ideal form of space travel. Such spacecraft
would operate in an atmospheric environment in such a way that drag, heat,
and inertia would be reduced to a minimum. Such a spacecraft would move
silently, speedily, and with great maneuverability through an atmosphere.
UFOs exhibit these characteristics.

UFQ EFFECTS : -

Known UFQ effects include 1ight, sound, levity of peripheral objects, .
magnetometer and compass effects, radiation other than light, the electro-
-static corona and “cobweb" effects, and burn marks and "swirls" in

grass. It is felt that a careful analysis of these particular effects
leads to a general idea of UFO propulsion systems and suggests a certain
line of experiments. Low thrust and high thrust motion has been observed.

THE FISHER, BROWN, AND SEARL EFFECTS

- If we can lend any credence to reports of experiments done by Joel Fisher,
Townsend Brown, or John Searl of England’ , then the key to an advanced
propulsion system islsontro11ed jonization by the application of high

- potential fields (10 ° volts according to Searl). Fisher experimented
with a rotating magnetic field utilizing a disk mounted with 60 alnico
magnets. When the rotor turns at a speed of approximately 2400 rpm,

a gravimeter placed about 2% feet above the rotor shows an increase
reading of about 5 milligals of the normal acceleration of gravity.
Searl is said to have experimented with a segmented disk rotor that
broke free of its moorings as it developed a pink ion halo and rose to
a height of 50 feet. Townsend Brown experimented with disk-shaped
capacit?rs that developed acceleration in the direction of the positive
terminal. .

ATMOSPHERIC PRESSURE

The flight of UFOs is said to be controlled by the distribution of elec-
trical potential on the hull surface. A high ion potential surrounding
the body of the craft would tend to repel atmospheric ions, developing

a vacuum bubble around the craft that has a specific displacement from
the craft's center of mass so as to develop a difference in pressure on




opposite surfaces. One UFO contactee going by the pen name Dino Kraspedon
reports that the atmospheric pressure developeg on the surface of a

saucer 65 feet in diameter is over 3,000 tons!™ He states that the saucer
creates this vacuum layer by means of cathode rays.

SPACE PRESSURE IN THE ETHER 4 5

Recent experiments by Stefan Marinov ', Marco Todeschiniz, and the Penzias
and Wilson discovery of the cosmic background radiation™ has engendered
new controversies over the existence of an all-pervasive superfluid ether.
The existence of the ether as a carrier of elementary forces can extend
our understanding of space travel. It is felt that a substantial space
medium may be responsible for the gravitational force.’ According to
theories of the ether, a difference in etherial pressure is the cause of
inertial and motional effects. High potential electric fields produce
strains in the ether. It is possible to surmise that the inertial drag
effects of the ether can be reduced or virtually eliminated through high
potential fields permitting high velocity motion through space.

ADDITIONAL RELEVANT EXPERIMENTS AND OBSERVATIONS

Professor Laithwaite of the Imperial College of Science and Technology

in England experimented with two spinning gyroscopes in which thgre appeared
a five-pound reduction in the weight of the experimental device.  Bruce
DePalma experimented with dropping fully enclosed electrically-driven
gryoscopes. The gyroscopes rotating at 15,000 rpm fell at a faster rate
than the non-rotating gyroscopes in a number of trials. ,He also discovered
that spinning balls rise higher than non-spinning balls.” Also a Soviet
scientist by the name of Kozyrev is reported to have detected weight
changes in spinning tops. All of these experiments suggest an alteration
in gravitational pressure by spinning bodies. Further experiments should
be performed under well controlled conditions in order to better under-
stand the nature of this phenomenon.

THEORETICAL DISCUSSION

It is herein suggested that the concept of the ether exerting fluid pressure
by its motion may serve as a theoretical model to understand UFQO propulsion.
Certain close encounter witnesses have reported seeing a ring or rotor
mechanism on UFOs. Rotation is a common but special phenomenon in this
universe as we are familiar with particle, planetary, and galactic rota-
tion. Extension of principles of aerodynamic pressure such as Bernoulli's
theorem to principles of astrodynamic pressure due to the hydrostatics

and hydrodynamics of the ether build on a firm foundation of knowledge. In
considering the ether theorem and the postulated fluid nature of the ether,
the pressure potential of circular vorticity should not be ignored. The
pressure gradient of a circular vortex is identical to the electric field
gradient and diminishes from the core of the vortex inversely to the radius
squared. It is possible that a magnetic vortex which has a center dis-
placed from an object's center of gravity will impart thrust to the object
in the direction of least ether resistance. The closest device in our
technology to the rotor description is the Faraday Unipolar Dynamo

coupled with a magnetic grid coil that functions to suppress atmospheric
dielectric breakdown and create high ion potentials.




The ether theorem is suggested here as an alternative model for analysing ~—
space dynamics and is not used here as an argument against Einsteinian
models of space dynamics, but simply as a useful concept in explaining
the experiments and observations cited here. -
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UFO RESEARCH CENTER FOR EXTRA-
TERRESTRIAL STUDIES, P.0. BOX 12

GORMAN, CA. 83243

.
The purposes of UFORCES is to investigate and research:

1) The UFQO and ET phenaomena.

[ 3

2y To expl&re contact and communication with
extraterrestrial beings.

3) To organize, evaluate, and collect facts, theories.
and -ideas that result from research and investigation.

4) To investigate the probability of extradimensional
life forms. 7 “

S) To study the physics, chemistry, biology,
psychology, sociology, anthropology, and philosophy of
extraterrestrial entities as revealed by investigation,

research, and communication with extraterrestrial life
forms. .

6) To develop new knowledge from our studies.

7) To publish and release information via print,
audio., or video media in order to inform the public.

We believe that the public should be made aware of the
truth behind the UFO/ET reality, that the world-wide UFO
cover—up should end, and that, in cooperation with other
like-minded qroups and individuals, that we need programs to
educate the public on this very vital subj ect.

We can use contributions of researéh. information,
money., and efforts that forward these purposes. '

Sincerely,

Bill Hamilton
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THE JUSTIFICATION FOR UFO COVERUP

A statement made by Victor Marchetti, former executive assistant to the
Deputy Director and special assistant to the Executive Director of the CIA.

His theory is that: we have, indeed, been contacted-perhaps even visited-
by extraterrestrial beings, and the U.S. Government, in collusion with the
other National powers of the Earth, is determined to keep this information
from the general public. The purpose of the international conspiracy is to
maintain a workable stability among the nations of the world and for them,

in turn, to retain institutional control over their respective populations.
Thus, for these governments to admit that there are beings from outer space
...with mentalities and-technological capabilite#es obviously far superior to
ours, could, once fully perceived by the average person, erode the foundations
of the Earth's traditional power structure. Political and legal systems,
religions, economic and social institutions could all soon become meaningless
in the mind of the public. The national oligarchical establishments, even
civilization as we know it, could collapse into anarchy. Such extreme
conclusions are not necessarily valid, but they probably accurately reflect
the fears of the "ruling classes" of the major nations., whose leaders
(particularly those in the intelligence business) have always advocated
exeessive governmental secrecy as being necessary to preserve

'national security'.

FROM "ABOVE TOP SECRET" page 360-1 by Timothy Good
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The Abduction Experience Cynthia Crowell
Report No.1 (c) 1989 NAR

THE ABDUCTION EXPERIENCE
Report No.1

Cynthia Crowell

Copyright 1989, Nevada Aerial Research

i The following collection of notes is intended to be the

- first in a series of reports on the abduction experience.
Therefore, due to space and time limitations, some aspects
of the experience will only be mentioned here and
hopefully expanded on in later reports.

- An abductee is any person of any age and any cultural or

' national background who is “taken” or otherwise

manipulated by aliens and/or government agents

- without his/her consent one or more times throughout life.
Specifically, I will be referring to the abductees who
were first taken when they were small children and who
spend most or all of their lives involved, at some level,
with this interaction.

There is a very large number of these abductees, thousands
- or tens of thousands, worldwide. Most of us don’t even
know we are part of the group. Most are currently
hovering on the edge of an awareness that we are somehow
different. The tendency is to relate this “difference”
only to ourselves and not to anything external, certainly
not to real aliens. More and more of us are becoming
aware of our experiences and our identity within the
- larger society that also includes the aliens. Such

dawning awareness is happening, for the most part, in

accordance with our own mental/psychological programming
— as designed by our alien programmers.

A person may only be taken once or twice. Or he/she may
be taken or otherwise manipulated by aliens simply for
being with an abductee at the wrong time. The abductee
abductee’s family (members who are not already Lifers
themselves) are subject to casual abduction as long as
- they live with the abductee. They are examined at least
S once, possibly a few more times, after which their
I ' memories are erased. They will be knocked out during
encounters with the abductee at home and during
other family settings. They will sometimes have false
memories implanted to support the false memories of the
abductee that may be implanted to cover up "missing time".
They may have programming alterations performed on them,
again in support of the abductee’s programming. Even
friends of the abductee are subject to casual abduction,
— simply due to close physical proximity to or a great deal
of time spent with the abductee. Their experiences
usually end if their association with the abductee ends.
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A special category of casual abduction would be the spouse
or mate of a abductee. A spouse who is not used by the
aliens in the manner that abductees are used is
nonetheless subject to manipulation in order to provide a
support system for the abductee. The casually abducted
mate of a abductee does much to support and co-create the
Lifer’s belief systems and definitions of reality, not to
mention the influence of the mate on the Lifer’s thought
processes, values, etc. Some examples follow:

A abductee and mate may wake up one morning to discover
some strange physical symptom on the abductee, such as a
bloody, aching belly button. The abductee may wonder
about it, thinking it should be looked into by a doctor
but not really wanting to go through that. The mate will
help the abductee explain it away and avoid a doctor’s
visit.

An abductee and mate may experience an encounter during
which the mate was simply knocked out. The abductee may
have nagging shreds of memory that don’t make any sense
but when the mate says nothing happened, it was just a
dream or whatever, the abductee is reassured and quits
trying to piece it together.

The abductee may wake up standing naked in the back yard
with one ear bleeding. Anyone would be very concerned
about finding themselves in that state. But when the mate
doesn’t think there is anything strange about that, the
abductee may calm down and forget the matter.

Since the abductee and mate make their decisions together;
where and how to live, how to raise the children, where to
go on vacation, the aliens must affect both of them 1in
order to control the abductee. They will implant or
program (something like post-hypnotic suggestion) the mate
as they do the abductee. A female abductee may decide to
have her tubes tied, subconsciously thinking the operation
will stop or help ease her encounters - consciously both
wanting and fearing to do it. Her husband may be
unreasonably opposed to the idea, convinced it would be
dangerous to her, even though he knows better. He has
been implanted with threats to her l1ife if she goes
through with it and since he can’'t tell where they come
from, he assumes they are real intuition. And he can
probably do much to prevent the operation.

Often, the aliens will use the relationship to control the
abductee. They will make us feel better or calm down by
reminding us of the mate. It works. They will threaten
us with our mates; "if you don’t be good, you will never
see your mate again.” That also works. The bond between
mates among humans is very powerful, sometimes especially




The Abduction Experience Cynthia Crowell
Report No.1 {c) 1989 NAR

with abductees who otherwise feel isolated. The aliens do
not understand this bond because they don’t experience it
among themselves the same way, but they are aware of it
and know how to use it to their advantage.

This initial report is concerned with two groups of
aliens: Greys and Reptilians. There are several different
kinds of both Greys and Reptilians, but for now I will
simply refer to them as single groups. Both groups live
on this planet or beneath its surface and in space. They
have been here for a long time.

The Greys are also " working” for Reptilians, relative to
the abductee as an individual and to the human race as a
whole. They have been used by the Reptilians as the
middlemen, doing the work and exposing themselves to

us on behalf of and instead of the Reptilians. The Greys
are consistently referred to as a mercenary force, though
they themselves will often say that they “have no choice”,
that they themselves are the slaves, presumably in their
own culture or to the Reptilians.

The Greys are engaged in abduction and related activity,
as they tell it, in order to survive. A great deal of the
above is relative to their survival on an individual
basis. They don’t eat humans, but they use biological
substances from humans (such as glandular secretions) in a
manner we can compare with eating. (They absorb nutrients
through their skin.) They milk us in the way we milk cows
and they need what they take from us, or think they do.

As a species, they are using material from us to recreate’
themselves, by creating their next generation with
hybrids. Most of them can no longer individually produce
offspring. 1I’'ve been told that only one in a hundred or a
thousand Greys can even conceive and that most of those
babies do not live.

Some Reptilians, on the other hand, eat us like we eat
chicken. 1In the United States, there are rumors of great,
underground food-storage rooms full of preserved human
bodies. Sometimes the rumor has it that the bodies are
those of children. I asked the Greys why, if this was
true, would it be children? 1 was told that it is not
only children but also adults that Reptilians eat.
Children are preferred because they are generally
unpoisoned by substances like caffeine, nicotine, alcohol
and other things adults are saturated with, as a group.

The Reptilians don’t seem to be dependent on us as a food
source, although part of their experimental work with us
is toward the end of future food supply/production. When
they become involved with crossbreeding (humans and
Reptilians), they are not doing it for racial survival but

N
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for the purpose of creating a subclass (slave race) within
their own culture. These halfbreeds are to be biological
war machines and laborers, etc. They are to be someone
.else’s property. Most contemporary monsters or oddities
(such as the Cabbit, half-cat-half-rabbit, that was found
in New Mexico in the 1970’s) were probably created by or
are otherwise related to Reptilian and/or government
genetic research.

The Reptilians seem to have l1ittle regard for us as living
beings. (They think that we are as ugly and repulsive to
them as we ever portrayed them to be, and that we, the
human race, are as” valuable as weeds.”) However, they do
seem to consider some of us valuable property. One gets
the feeling they will continue to use us as they see fit,
or, if we ever become a real problem as a group, they
would sooner wipe us out than deal with it. They do not
fear us, considering themselves far superior to us by all
comparisons. They supposedly consider the surface of this
planet to be a poisonous, inhospitable environment and
"allow” us to live here, since they live below the surface
and in space. (We and our surface environment function as
a physical buffer or living shield around their home
underground. )

The Greys sometimes treat us more like children than
animals. They consider us physically beautiful and
healthy; mentally young and fresh. They do fear us,
contrary to what they may claim, because they do not
understand us. (They have no emotions or individuality;
they are of a group mind. Socially and culturally, Greys
and humans are very different.) They also fear us because
they know we are potentially powerful beings. However,
they insist that they "own” us: They say they created us
and therefore have the right to do what they will with us.
Beyond this original “"right” to interfere with us, they
say they have additionally earned the right through their
control. Because they can control us on an individual and
cultural basis both physically and mentally, they say they
own us”.

These attitudes are propaganda. Their control over us in
any capacity is ultimately very frail due to its very
nature. Their control is based on intimidation and
advanced technology. As we become more aware, we are
harder to control, harder to lie to, harder to confuse.
Our technology would definitely be competitive with
theirs if we had access to it. Much of the technology we
would need to effectively overcome this situation exists
now. It just isn’t made available to the public, for
economic reasons, as well as "national security.”

The preceding statements about the Greys are based on
conversations with them and long observation of them.
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Impressions about the Reptilians are more general. I have
not engaged in conversations with Reptilians, though they
have sometimes spoken to me. Most of my experience with
them does not include direct communication between me and
them. Almost all of my consciously recalled memories of
Reptilians also include Greys, who usually do the
communicating between us. Often the Reptilians seem to be
present during abductions as observers only, standing off
to the side of the action, just watching.

Most abductees are first picked up by aliens small
children or babies. My oldest memory of an encounter with
the Greys is of an incident that occurred when I was about
16 months old. This infant memory contains a recognition
of the aliens when I saw them, and expectations; 1 asked
if they would take me for a ride, like they had before.

My own child was first examined by them when he was less
than 48 hours old.

We are selected according to some physical quality such as
specific brain wave patterns, frequencies or tones. I
have been told by both alien and human sources that a
simplified version of this process is as follows: the
aliens set out looking for likely candidates, probably in
a ship, armed with two devices. The first broadcasts a
probe signal and the second, like a radar, reads and
records the brain wave responses to that signal. The
signal is out of our hearing range, as radio signals are.
They can very quickly and systematically scan a large
group of people on the ground (or anywhere) and zero in on
the likely candidates.

After being chosen this way, the child is taken for the
first time. This often occurs at night but can happen
anywhere, anytime. The parents and other family members,
who are probably already asleep, are further rendered
unconscious (so they don’t wake up no matter what happens)
when the child is taken physically to a ship and/or an
underground base. The child is further tested relative to
the selection quality and implanted with a tracking
device. Also, the Greys assign a particular person (Grey)
to be that child’s "handler”. The handler is the one who
communicates with the child, etc. (This is a good cop/bad
cop ploy that works with children and usually with the
rest of us.) Afterward, the child’s memory of the event is
erased. At first thought, it may seem humane to remove
memory of a bad experience from consciousness. However,
anyone dealing with the subject in any capacity would
quickly realize that this is a destructive policy, because
though the memory of the event can be removed, the
reaction to the event is not. An example might be a child
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who is raised in an otherwise normal environment. No one
hurts him or oppresses him in his conscious 1ife but he
feels hurt and oppressed. He is angry and frightened but
has nowhere to direct this energy because he does not know
what causes it. So he directs at everything in his
conscious environment, especially himself.

After a child has been tagged by implant, he or she is
followed from then on. Throughout childhood, there are
repeated encounters and memory washes. During this time,
the child is programmed or trained to support a lifetime
of interaction.

Many other processes occur in this period, some of which

were explained to us, though we don’t understand/remember
them now. I do recall that as a very small child, I was

taught levitation and other "psychic” skills, as well as

physical skills like changing the body temperature almost
instantly. Then 1 was made to forget these abilities and
how to tap into them.

Now, as I work toward a more complete memory of this
aspect of the abduction experience, I almost sense a
device of some kind attached to me that prevents me from
achieving it. This could be anything; I am aware of
physical implants and programming triggers, or
psychological implants. An example of a psychological
implant would be manipulation of an abductee’s fundamental
belief systems, "enhancing” the survival instinct. If an
order (such as,”not to talk"”) has been inserted into the
deep-level survival instinct programming, to violate the
order, if it can be done, causes the abductee physical and
emotional stress to various degrees. I am also aware of
what I can only term as astral devices. As I understand
it, all bodies of living creatures are surrounded by an
electrical field which can be manipulated and energetic
devices can be implanted into or on it. The abductee
perceives this as a shadow which is placed in the air some
distance from her/his body. It hangs in the air, or if
the abductee moves, it moves also, always keeping in the
same position and distance relative to the body. Some
kind of change can be felt that can only be described as
a something to do with energy. Sometimes it is
accompanied by a sound heard as if from inside the head.
It feels 1ike something like electricity is going through
you. I refer to it as a device because the Greys can put
it in place, remove it and cause it to vary intensity or
change energy.

We are taught/input with much information (almost as if we
were biological computers) and made to forget it,
throughout the abduction experience. Sometimes we are
told the information will come back to us when we need it,
or when they need for us to have it. They have said that
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much of this learning is not for us, but is intended to go
through us genetically and subconsciously to reach (after
a kind of translation in us) our unborn children, the
halfbreed or hybrid children.

Another reason for this education, we are told, is to
create a common knowledge base for us (abductees) as a
group. This further widens the gap between us a group and
the rest of our kind, as does being told, as some of us
are, that we will be "taken away” sometime in the future.

Though subliminal information input occurs throughout the
abduction experience, I believe it is the focus of the
interaction during early childhood.

‘When a child develops physically to the point of'producing

hormones, etc., (they can cause this development to occur
earlier than it would have without intervention) he or she
enters another phase of the experience - intensive
harvesting of physical substances. A1l manner of things
are taken from us on a regular basis for as long as we
produce them. Sperm, ovum, hormonal substances and blood
are the most obvious of their interests along this line,
but there is more to it than that.

For the Greys, the most important part of the physical
harvesting may be the reproduction related activities.
Physically mature females (as young as 11 according to Bud
Hopkins) are artificially inseminated with their own eggs
fertilized by alien genetic material. Usually, after a
short pregnancy of three months or so (during which time
her monthly cycles probably are not interrupted), the
unborn child is removed. It comes to term in an incubator
and the mother is often caused to interact with it as it
grows. They tell us the babies could not survive any
longer than the three months with us, even when they are
several years old. I do not believe that is necessarily
true. I also think they leave them in us for the minimum
length of time necessary for survival. Also, that this is
because of a kind of psychic bonding that occurs, like a
psychic umbilical cord, during pregnancy between mother
and child. I would not say they understand this as well
as they understand some other things about us. I am aware
of having produced both Grey and Reptilian hybrids, and
have been told that I was allowed to have and keep “the
child who lives with me” in order to develop my
subconscious ability to promote this bonding process.

The second phase of "adult” abductee interaction 1is what I
will refer to as “soul-shearing”. The description is
probably inaccurate, but that is what it feels like. 1
have been told that we all occupy several different
"bodies"” all stacked together like nesting boxes - the
physical body surrounded by the etheric "body"” surrounded
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by the astral "body” surrounded by the mental “body”, etc.
We also actually have an extra "body”, the emotional
"body”, that the aliens don’'t have. This part of us
constantly puts out a kind of energy they can not generate
or simulate. This emotional energy (which you are aware
of as love, hate, etc., — it is really all the same kind
of energy at different angles and intensities) is, to
them, like a potent, much sought-after drug. They can
take it out of us and bottle it, so to speak, and use it
recreationally, scientifically and as a trade item, 1like
money. We constantly generate this energy, storing it
within one of our many "bodies”, always keeping a supply
"on us.” I’ve been told that it is stored in our etheric
body, as a substance, between the small ridges of the
etheric field. This energy is also contained within our
experiences and memories of experience.

Sometimes, the memory of experience is taken with the
energy that contains it. This is why some abductees may
experience memory loss of experiences that seem to have
nothing to do with abduction. It is interesting to note
that once an experience is had and the memory of it
created, this memory goes into storage that is consciously
available to us and also, like a mirror image, into this
etheric field. If it is moved from our conscious minds,
it is still stored in the etheric, usually retrievable by
regression or other means. However, if it is removed form
the etheric, it also disappears from the storage available
to consciousness. Memory lost in this way can not
necessarily be regained through hypnotic regression. It
feels as if the experience itself has literally been
snatched out of the past with this kind of memory 1loss.
The Greys will say that has occurred. But even in these
cases, diligent pursuit of the past will lead the abductee
to a form of the Akashic record under deep hypnosis,
sometimes, where a record of events can be found, though
it will not be a genuine memory. This record of events is
more like a movie scene than a memory of something that
actually happened to the observer.

During the process of “"soul-shearing”, it feels more like
something is being taken from within as opposed to from
outside the physical body. I know this because we are
left conscious for the process; consciousness intensifies
the product. Also during this “"harvesting”, Greys will
look directly into our eyes, as if they are drinking
something or basking in light. This may be why their eyes
strike us as so ugly. They’re not really ugly, Jjust big,
but when we see them, we subconsciously associate them
with the horrible feelings of the harvesting. Abductees
will say about Grey eyes, "They seem to look into my very
soul.” I have always considered that description to be
basically backwards. The sight or the memory of the sight
of Grey eyes brings on a feeling that they are "sucking my




The Abduction Experience Cynthia Crowell
Report No.1 (c) 1989 NAR

soul out of me"” (absorbing it into themselves), not
Tlooking into my soul. It feels like you are disappearing
from existence.

The "soul-shearing” is not only a harvesting, but one of
their control mechanisms. After a harvesting, depending
on “how much they took”, we may go through intense
emotional activity such as depression or anger, over
producing the energy as fast as possible to "restock our
storage.” This can leave us exhausted with no apparent
cure but time.

With the process of "soul-shearing” or one like it, they
can literally take a person (let’s say Billy) out of his
body and put him in another person’s (let’s say Bob’s)
body. The essence of Billy’s conscious awareness and
identity, motivations, values, etc., can be put into Bob’s
body. Bob’s essence can be put into storage (something
like freezing) while Billy occupies his body. They can
separate it further: Billy’s essence can be spliced into
Bob’s body and conscious programming and memory. In other
words, Billy could be taken out of his 1life and body and
put into Bob’s 1ife and body, and never really even know
the difference, except for strange dreams and feelings he
could not associate with resident "Bob"” memory and
programming. I have been threatened with this and would
not be surprised to find out it has already happened. I
suspect this is done on a regular basis. They do it
partly to keep us confused. It is a super—-blocking or
double-blocking process as far as memory. Beyond
experience/memory removal, it is a massive
experience/memory replacement.

Many times, I have experienced time as or through another
individual, often in other time frames and in other, alien
cultures. For a flash of a moment or for several moments
at once, I will actually be another person. This is done
when they manipulate and temporarily separate our various
bodies. They take the part of us that us that is
consciously aware into their own group awareness, through
which we can experience as another person who has also
been taken into the group awareness via implant or
whatever other means they may use. I do not know their
reasons for doing this yet.

A significant part of the abduction experience is the
government factor, for abductees who are not directly
involved with it as well as for those of us who are. 1
can only speak for the American abductee relative to the
American government, but I am told that it is done in the
same way world wide.

In the 1960’s, the American government knew of the
abductee situation and had agreed to it. At that time (I
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don’t know if it is sti11 being done), the government also
assighed "handlers” to some of the abductee children they
knew about. (Were my abductee siblings and I on an
abductee list in the late 50’s and 60’'s because our
parents were in government employ?) These government’
handtlers were/are agents, every bit as human and local as
the abductees. The agent’s job was to keep an eye on the
abductee and to observe abductions, etc. These agents,
having some of the same technology available to them, also
conducted their own abductions in order to interrogate the
abductees about alien encounters and other testing. Then
they erased our memories, just as the aliens do.

My own first experience with an agent handler is as
follows: while relating to a friend the story of how my
family had moved 3000 miles the summer I was eleven, I
recalled having seen the same man (a stranger) on three
different occasions in three different parts of the
country within the space of about a year. I also remember
telling someone that this man was my guardian angel. Out
of curiosity, I decided to undergo hypnotic regression to
my encounters with this man. During the regression, 1
recalled the three occasions we met in public that year.
The hypnotist then told me to go back to the very first
time I ever saw him:

I was seven years old and lying on an examination table in
an underground base. The Greys had finished and left the
room, leaving me on the table, fully conscious but
paralyzed. I could see, feel and hear but could not speak
or move. In the next room or somewhere behind me, I could
hear one man telling another that he "could have me.” 1
didn’t know what that meant but I was afraid it meant I
would not see my parents again. A young man in some kind
of khaki colored uniform came in the room (he seemed drunk
or drugged) and raped me. After awhile, a second man, the
handler agent, came into the room, pulled the soldier off
me and appeared to beat him up. This was done purposely,
to provide a bond between me and the agent. After being

- saved and avenged by the agent, I was supposed to look
upon him as someone to be trusted, who had my best
interests in mind. It probably worked.

The point is that there were no aliens involved in the
event. The entire situation was created by the government
factor and I don’t think there was anything unusual about
it. We (abductees) are under government surveillance
because of our alien contact, but in the minds of the
government, we have no civil rights or value at all,
beyond our usefulness as far as keeping track of what the
aliens are doing.

Further, we may present a danger, which could account 1in
part for the spiteful attitude we are subjected to by
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government people, especially military people. What would
you do if you were the government and you realized that
the deal your predecessors made with these aliens had gone
band, and you were sitting on a sleeping army of unknown
numbers, probably thousands, of abductees?

The agent-handler program intended to track and monitor a
percentage of the sleeping army, specifically in hopes of
being able to predict a possible future mass movement of
the army (presumably orchestrated by aliens through
implants.) It would not surprise me to learn that the
government is aware of the group mind aspect of the
abduction experience. If so, they know the more
individual abductees they can counter-control, the more
influence they can exert over the army as a whole. If
they are not aware of that aspect, then we are probably
not only expendable but already lost to the conflict in
their minds, since people they tried to remove implants
from supposedly died.

The government does have some implant technology, though
they may not be able to use it on abductees which the
aliens have already implanted by superior technology. But
they (the government) definitely have a better
understanding of human psychology and how to manipulate it
than the aliens do. I believe they are using whatever
means are available to them to somehow to create
"double-agent abductees”, though I do not yet have enough
information to expand on it here.

I have been told not to talk about these subjects and am
aware of a threat I can’t quite identify. I assumed it
was alien oriented, especially since the impression is
strongest relative to ufo/alien investigation.
Specifically, I assumed that it was more of an empty
threat with which to control me and did not represent a
true danger. Now it occurs to me that the impression is
intuitive of real danger from this government factor.
Which side has more to lose to exposure? Who is my enemy?

Good people, like my family, work for the government, at
least in the superficial, public levels. I don’t blame
the government for entering into this agreement with the
aliens if they did it 40 or 50 years ago. I can
understand how they may have felt they had no choice but
to do what they did, the way they did it. But at what
point did they become the monsters who run drugs and guns
to finance their actions, who rape children and murder to
keep their secrets, who specifically withhold/suppress
the technological developments that would help us fight
our way out of this?

We abductees are the human sacrifice of our times. This
would probably be acceptable to the vast majority of us if
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we could believe that it was for the good of the whole
nation. (If asked, most of us would have been willing to
help the Greys out, too.) But the truth is that all the
rest of you have been sold out, as well, right along with
me. I could be your wife or daughter. I could be your
mother or sister. And there probably are abductees in
your family, friends or acquaintances, no matter who you
are. But our blood has bought you nothing (l1ike medical,
technological and other scientific advancement) and it has
not saved you or your children from the aliens. It has
served only to line the pockets of the select few in the
central power group, be they government, financial,
religious and/or alien leaders.

If this system is not successfully opposed, what will
happen to you if the Greys really do take us (abductees)
away? Who will that central power group feed on, when we,
the abductees, are all used up? Themselves?

HYBRID CHILD. CROSSBRED BETWEEN
HUMANS AND GREY ENTITIES.
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MEMORAFDUM FPOR GEI'ERAL TWINING
SUBJBCT:s NSC/MJ=12 Spccial Studlies Project

The President has degided that the MJ=12 35P briefing
shoald takte place the already scheduled White House
meeting of July 16, ra than fellowing it as , 4
intended. ¥ore precise arrangements will de explained to
you upon arrival. Plcasc alter your plnans aocordingly.

Your eoncurrence in the above change of arrangements
48 assmaed,

ROBERT CUTLER
Speclal Assistant
to the Presidant

GOP

: from

180 ARCHIVES .
THE NAT‘OP'.H- ARV;*:\;I{ Records of the Headgquarters United

Record Group N°"mur Yorce




Astrol

TOP astrologer convinced Ron-
ald Reagan that a UFO invasion

from outer space was a distinct pos-

sibility, the EXAMINER has learned.
Amazingly, the -warning from re-

nowned star seer Carroll Righter per-

| By LEONARD SANDLER |

suaded Reagan to seek the
recently signed arms con-
trol agreement with the
Soviet Union, according to
a veteran freelance jour-
nalist.

“Righter said the presi-
dent believed we and the
Russians would have to
work together to fight off
the alien invaders,” ex-
plained the journalist,
who extensively inter-
viewed Righter shortly be-
fore the 88-year-old astrol-
oger died in April.

The well-known Right-
er, who wrote several
books on astrology plus a
syndicated daily column

for 166 newspapers

around the world, said he
told Reagan that a reading
of heavenly bodies per-
suaded him that a UFQ
attack could very well oc-
cur before 1993.

“Reagan and I have spo-
ken often over the years,
and he takes what 1 say
very seriously,” Righter
disclosed to the reporter.

“I could tell he was very

- impressed by my warning.

He was silent for several
minutes, then began
thinking out loud over
what to do to meet the
threat.”

One idea Reagan said
he would seriously consid-
er was turning Star Wars
from a defense against the
Soviet Union to a plane-
tary shield against alien
forces.

“He told me he might be
willing to share Star Wars
data with Gorbacheyv, if it
meant saving the Earth
from outside beings,”
Righter revealed.

Reagan recently added
fuel to the uproar over the
use of astrology at the
White House by disclosing
publicly that he often won-
dered what would happen
if the Earth were invaded
by “a power from outer

_space.”

May 31, ‘8/EXAMINER

“I've often wondered
what if all of us in the
world discovered we were
threatened by a power
from another planet,” Rea-
gan said in Chicago.

. “Wouldn't we all of a

“sudden find that we didn't

have any differences be-
tween us at all, we were
all human beings, citizens
of the world, and wouldn’t
we come together to fight
that particular threat?”
Meanwhile, fallout con-
tinues from the reve-
lations by former White

"House Chief of Staff Don-

ald Regan that the presi-
dent and his wife hardly
made a move or decision
without consulting Cali-
fornia-based astrologer
Joan Quigley.

Regan says Nancy Rea-
gan’s interest in astrology
became serious after the
assassination attempt on

yer warnetl

the president in 1981. Af-
ter that, no public appear-
ance or travel was planned
without Quigley’s approv-
al.

Regan said he told Vice
President George Bush
about Nancy Reagan’s de-
pendence on astrological
advice.

Bush listened with sur-
prise and consternation on
his face before exclaiming:
“Good God. I had no idea,”
Regan discloses.

But as the EXAMINER
reported in our world ex-
clusive of September 7,
1982, Bush owes his cur-
rent position in the gov-
ernment to Reagan’s fas-
cination with astrology.

We said Bush was
tapped for the vice presi-
dency in 1980 because Los
Angeles astrologer Joyce
Jilison decided that Bush,
a Gemini, was best suited
to be the running mate for
Reagan, an Aquarian.

may 555

flos Augeles Times

‘Often Wondered’

About OQuter Space

Invaders: Reagan

CHICAGO (P—One day after an
uproar about the use of astrology at
the White House, President Rea-
gan said today he often wonders

what would happen if the Earth _

were mvaded by “a power from

outer space.” i
Reagan made the comment dur-

ing a question and answer session

‘after a Chicago speech when some-

one asked what he felt was the
most important need in intema-.
tional relations.

He spoke of the importance of

frankness and for a desire for.
- peaceful solutions, and went on to

say that there have been “about
114 wars” since World World II.

“But I've often wondered, what

if all of us in the world discovered

that we were threatened by an
outer—a power from outer space, .

from another planet,” Reagan said.
“Wouldn’t we all of a sudden find

that we didn’t have any differences

between us at all, we were all

human beings, citizens of the,

world, and wouldn't we come to-
gether to fight that partjcular
threat?”

—



"PETITION TO INDICT

The Government of these United States of America, having been
formed under the Constitution and having been duly elected
and appointed by the people of these United States of fmerica
under the terms of the Constitution, has violated the public
trust, terms, conditions and laws of the land as outlined and
enshrined within the Constitution of these United States of
America.

To Wit: (1) The government has approved and entered into
a secret treaty with an Alien Nation against
the terms of the Constitution and without the
advise and consent of the Cangress or the
peaople.

(2) The government in this treaty has given this
Alien Nation land and bases within' the ‘
borders of“these:Unlted'Stayes ofVAmeq1Ca.

" (3) The government> in this treaty has traded
++ human lives and’ property for the alien
: technology and has denied the citizens of
. thése United States of America the lawful.
|~ protection due them under the Constitution.
" The property’ 15 'in the form of 11vestock and_
- land. ”,4ﬁ;g} S A <

(4) - In the tak1ng of human lives, property and
livestock of the citizens of these United
.. States and in the commission of numerous
. other abominable and barbarous acts, this .
"~ Alien Nation has proven to be the mortal:
enemy of the people, the nation, and all of
humanity. Abductions, surgical operations,
implantations, biological sampling, -
impregnations, psychological damage, and
other horrors have been and are being

... For these reasons a state of war now exists

o Unxted States and this Alien Nation.

"[(5)3'In approv1ng of, and part1c1pat1ng in the-*-«*ﬁ a

;';crxmes out11ned 'in paragraphs 1, 2, 3, and 4
'above,‘the government is 1n violation of

and several other Art1c1es of the ;
o Const1tut1on, -and 1s guilty of and is hereby
charged with conspiracy, murder and treason
against the people and the Constitution of
these Un1ted States of Amerlca.'ﬁ;;yh -

(&) In the procéss of aiding "and abettlng the {";Ef~

“_JA11en Natlon 1nfthe performance of these

f performed upon humans by this Alien Nation. -

A g%F"l“and has er;sted between the people of" the .. .




crimes against the people, the Mation, and
humanity, the government, with full knowledge
and consent, has murdered, incarcerated,
forcibly relocated, brainwashed, drugged,
harassed and otherwise interfered unlawfully
in the lives of-patriotse, including =
President of the United States, who have
attempted to expose this murder and treason.

(7) To keep this secret from the Congress and
from the people of these United States of
America, the Government has financed its
Alien involvement through the importation
and sale of illegal narcaotics to the nations
people and specifically to the nations youth.
The Central Intelligence Agency has been and
continues to be the main instrument in the
control of the worlds drug market. "The use
of illegal narcotics to finance the Alien
connected projects and other black projects
will jdentify aﬁd“gliminate the weak elements

. aof our society", is the'rationalization used

" by the Governmernt to’ Just1fy these heznous

fand‘treasonous acts.:‘;hﬁ . .

R -~ T oz

:(B)IJIn the pursult of brxng1ng all those in or
" out of. the government who are responsible for
these acts of conspiracy, murder and treason
to justice, the Trilateral Commission, the
President, Vice Fresident, the Director of
Central Intelligence, certain other members
of the Central Intelligence Agency, the
Director of the National Security Agency,
certain members of the President’'s Cabinet,
the Joint Chiefs of Staff, those people
designated MAJORITY, MAJORITY TWELVE, MJ-12,
MAJORITY AGENCY FOR JOINT INTELLIGENCE
(MAJI), the JASON SOCIETY or. JASON SCHOLARS,
the DIRECTOR of the SENIOR INTERAGENCY GROUF
{8IG), the National Security Advisor to the
President, the Navy Department which has
... field operational control of all Alien
connec ted projects, and others having taken
pqrt in the joint government and alien
conspitracy are hereby charged with conspiracy
.murder and treason. This is to include all
those who served in these positions from 195
up to and including the present
adm1n1strat1on.

(9) We call for the 1mpeachment of the Fres1dent
-~ .of these United States,. Gearge Bush. He has
. been a member of MJ-12 and the Trilateral
- _ .Commission sxnce he was the President and CEOQ -
" Y aof Zapata 0il. ‘George Bush organized and has-

7%”~ headed the narcotlcs smugglxng consp1r=cy e e




since its beginning. The offshore oil
platforms of Zapata 0il were used as staging
areas from which the drugs were moved into
these United States from Central and South
America without passing through customs or
undergoing inspection of any kind. We firmly
believe that George Bush now heads this
shadow government that contrcls the Alien
technology, the military industrial complex,
and thus the Nation. The fact that he is now
the Fresident of these United States of
America makes George Bush the most powerful
and dangerous criminal in the history of the
world.

(10) In the interest of preserving the Consti-
tution and the gbvernmnent of these United
States of America, and to save and protect
the human race, and for no other reason, we

‘ bring these charges by the authority of the ’

~£E;Canst1tutzon of these United States of

,."Amer1ca, against those named who had full

R knowledge of and who willfully part1c1pated

..in. the v1olat1ons of Article II Section 2,

* Apticle IIT Section 3 and several other )

" Articles of the Constitution of these United

- States of America. The government and those

- individuals named in paragraph 8 and 9 are

* . hereby chatrged with conspiracy, murder and

' "treason. ' ‘ :

{11) In the interest of preserving the Consti-

" tution and the government of these United
_States of America, we ask full pardon in
exchange for full disclosure. We ask the

L Judicial branch of the government to honor
S this request for all guilty conspirators who
t.z.. voice full disclosure by May 30, 1989. We
v °  ask the Judicial branch to give no mercy to
 those who persist in this consp1racy, murdet
and treasonw-~3-;

S
We hereby, and in the name of the people
. and by the authorlty of the constitution,
S ... charge the government to cease aiding and
.- = abetting and concealing this Alien Nation
B =" which exists within our borders. We charge
T the government to cease all conspiracies,
" . operations, projects, treaties, and any other
“iCinvolvement with this Alien Nation. We
charge the government to order this Alien
Nation and all of its members to leave the
United States and this earth immediately, now .
and for all. time, by November 1, 1989, and we
- charge the government to enforce this order.
- We further charge the government to make a

.....




complete disclosure of its alien conspiracy
to the American people prior ta May 20, 1989
and to make a full accounting for its
actions. We charge the Congress to order
this to be done and we charge the Congress to
enforce this order.

(13) Should the Executive, Judicial, and Legis-
lative branches choose to ignore these
charges, we hereby swear upon the
Constitution that we will not rest until
this conspiracy and these crimes atre exposed
to the American pecople. We swear aon the
Constitution that all guilty parties shall be
brought to justice. We swear that we will
persist until our death to accomplish these
ends in the name of humanity, the
Constitution of these United States of
America, and in the name of all true patriots

: who have gone before us, we do so swear,

I T - f“(iﬁ) ,We f1rm1y believe and know and have evzdence o
T i T ”that this conspiracy and these crimes and
oetnd i T 3 '¢harges are true and have occurred and is now. ©
U IR »3?f£ *true and is now occurring and were and are R

L LYY, o 'perpetrated, aided and abetted by those so
o<t W charged. . This we do swear. -

- (15) We hereby, and upon delivery of this document:
, to the members of the Senate and House of
« * . Representatives of the Congress of these
- United States of America, serve notice to the
- warld that these charges and this document
are now and forever recorded in history.
This document and these charges will not and
.. cannot ever be revoked by any act, present or
7 future. History alone will be the judge
-+ should the Congress fail to act and we have
__ no fear of that judgement. We hereby warn
oo ~-f*:; each member of the Senate and the House of
) : “”Representat1ves of the Congress of these
United States of America that failure to act
upon these charges will forever brand each
. ;7 and every one of you as accessories to the
3-}‘consp1racy and the crimes outlined in this
.document. Your children, grand-children,
;R;great grand-children, and the present and
future generations of the people of these
‘United States of America will not forget and. .
- ‘will never forgive. We warn you now and
. forever that these United States of America, -
_’ithe Constitution, and Freedom, has never been
v 1n:greater danger. We hope and pray that it
" is not already to late to save the Nation.




Being of sound mind and body and with full krowledge of the
implications and consequences of these charges and having
only the interest of saving humanity, preserving the
Constitution of these United States, pressrving the
government of these United States, and, being patriots,
having sworn to preserve and protect the Constitution of
these United States of America do affix our signature to
this document in full affirmation of our dedication and
commitment to our sworn duty.

Milton William Cooper
1311 8. Highland #2035
Fullerton, California

2622

Many other signatures exist on the otiginal copy of this
document. Due to the historical significance of this -
document, the document and attached signatures are being
preserved in a safe place for future generations. If °

" Congress acts upon these charges, the original copy with
‘the attached signatures will be presented to the Congress -
7. in MWashington DC at such time that it becomes necessary.

e ;

The other signatories will not be revealed unleséLCOhgress
acts upon these charges. It is in this manner that we can ’

guarantee that others may continue to work to expose this

madness should the Congress fall to act. If anything
should happen to me a large nétwork of people exist to
carry on our work and eventually bring the criminals to
Justice.

As a witness to these crimes, I respectfully petition the
Congress for protection. My life and the lives of my
family are now in danger. I also respectfully petition the
Congress for protection for all other witnesses who can be
produced and for protection of those others who have signed
the original document. I also petition the Congress to
take steps to protect the evidence which we have collected
and which is stored in various locations and with various
people throughout the United States. I beg the Congress ]
not to trust any other government agency with these matters
because this conspiracy runs deep within the government. I
beg you to trust only the Congress in these matters. I '
alsa beg the members of Congress whe intend to act upon
this petltxon to take p051t1ve steps to protect your own

- -lives.

Respectfully, .

Milton William ooper ’
(714) 680—9597~‘ R




" SIGNED .gsignature)__ Eyone D. Crawford

- NOTARIZED DECLARATION OF MILTON WILLIAM COOFER
To whom i1t may concern;

i. I Milton William Cooper, Executive Director of Mational

Technical Callege, residing at 1311 8. Highland Ave. Apt.

#2035, Fullerton, California 92632, hereby declare:

a. That my file entitled "Operation Majority" which I
posted on Compuserve on January 14, 1989, (posted .
under the pseudonym Majesty on December 12, 198%),
and which I sent to Linda Howe, truthfully and
accurately describes to the best of my knowledge and
memory the information that I saw in 1972 which was
contained in Grudge/Blue Book Report No. 13,
Operation Majority, and in briefings which I helped
to prepare in the course of my duties on the
Intelligence Briefing Team of the Commander in Chief

of the Facific Fleet while serving in the U. S. Navy

as a Fetty Officer. -
.- That I am ready and wzllxng to take a lie detector
T test which is arranged by any reputable person and

which is conducted by a qualified, neutral person who

is not now and has never been employed by or
connected with the Government in any capac1ty.

€. That I am ready and willing to take any other test
: which is arranged by any reputable person and
otherwise conforms to the stipulations in paragraph
{b) above.

2. 1 declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregqoing
statements are true. '

SIGNED___(Signature) William Cooper

DATE OF SIGNATURE Feb 10 198%9

NOTARIZATION

TheAabDVe—identified person, Milton William Cooper; appeared

before me on this __ 10 day of _ _Feb y 19_89_

to affirm this declaration and to affix his signature
thereto, by my witness.

DATE OF SIGNATURE Feb 10, 1989

A NOTARY PUBLIC IN THE COUNTY/CITY OF Orange

My COMMISSION EXPIRES: Nov 3, 1989

SEAL -~ (Dfficial Seal) . ' g e

A




OPERATION MAJORITY

(C) — COFYRIGHT 1989 BY MILTON WILLIAM COOFER
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

YOU HAVE MY PERMISSION TO USE SHORT QUOTES FROM THIS INFOR-
MATION IN FRESS RELEASES, FERIODICALS, AND SFEECHES.
INCLUSION IN ANY OTHER MEDIA REQUIRES MY EXFRESS WRITTEN
FERMISSION.

This file contains the absolute true information regarding
the alien presence on earth and the US Governments
involvement with the aliens. This file contains only the

information as I saw it and only my information. It does not. =~
contaxn any 1nformat1cn from any other source.A - ,"m.%':'

It was necessary for me; tc ‘issue the 1nformat10n prev1ous to

- this release 1n a manner whxch would deceive the Government

until someone was able to- 1ndependent1y confirm my identity,
my - employment, my serv1ce record, ‘my intelligence background,
the identity of the person; to which I gave the information to
in 1972, his acknowledgment of the information and when it

‘was given to him, that the information is correct, that I

have not seen him since 1974, and that I have not .
communicated with him in any form since 1976. This was
necessary because this file is my death warrant if MJ-12
continues to operate in a manner consistent with its history. .

All in the last paragraph has been independently verified by *
2 different people who have no connection with each other.
I will only lxst one for obvious reasons. YR

L Tony Pelham, Journalist
J~<Las Vegas Bullet, (Newspaper)
L 300 West Boaston - :
~Las_Vegas,_Nevada~ 89102 '+

-
ir

The original 1nformatxon that I first released was not ‘much v
different than what you will find here. Only some names were ’
different and just enough (I hoped) to convince MJ~12 and
MAJI that I was not a threat long enough to have independent -
verification of the far .5 before I risked death. I wish to
make it absolutely clear that I do not consider myself a

hero. .. I believe that most of you would do the same thing if
you knew the truth. 1 gave an oath that I would uphold and
protect the Constitution of the United States of America and

I take that ocath very seriously. 1 am doing no more now than .

I did when I fought in Vietnam. I am doing my duty.

Please _make copxes of th1s fxle and send it to your:




you

.the Government 1n any capac1ty fdr obv1ous reasons.
. T

. personally saw and ' know from 1972 and does not contain any ;

Congressman, your Senator, the Attorney General of the United
States, and to the Supreme Court. GSend it also to everyone
yvyou know. Attach copies of the Bill English file and John
Lear's file. Send anything else you may have which tends to
support the information..

I Milton William Cooper, 1311 S. Highland #2205, Fullerton,
California, 92632, (714) &B0-93537, do solemnly swear that the
information contained in this file is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge. I swear that I saw this information in
1972 in the performance of my duties as a member of the
Intelligence Briefing Team of the Commander In Chief of the
Facific Fleet as a Fetty Officer in the US Navy. I swear
that I underwent hypnotic regression in order to make the
information as accurate as possible. I swear that I can and
will take a lie detector test or any other test of any
reputable persons choaosing in order to confierm this
information. 1 swear that I can and will undetrgo hypnotic
regregsion. conducted by any reputable and gqualified Doctor of
any reputable persons_choosing in order to confirm this
information. . I will not, however submit to any test or
hypnosis by, anyone who .is now ‘or has ever been connected w1th

,

a ".1'\.

The followxng a‘xs brzef llstlng of everyth1ng that I

input from any other source whatsoever. Bt

‘ MAJESTY was lxsted as the code word for the PresioentJof theiﬁz*
-United States for communlcatxons concernlng this 1nformat1on.gbf

OFERATION MAJORITY is the name of the operation responsible
for every aspect, project, and consequence of alien presence
on earth. -

GRUDGE Contains 16 volumes of documented information
collected from the beginning of the United States '
investigation of Unidentified Flying Objects (UFO’s) and.

Identified Alien Crafts (IAC). The project was funded by CIA

confidential .funds (non-appropriated) and money from the

illicit drug trade. Participation in the illegal drug trade L

was justified in that it would identify and eliminate the
weak elements of our society. The purpose of project GRUDGE
was to collect all scientific, technological, medical and
intelligence information from UFO/IAC sightings and contacts
with alien life forms. This orderly file of collected
information has been used to advance the United States Space
Frogram. = - . . ek

MJ-12 is the name of the secret control group. Fresident

Eisenhower commissioned a secret society known as THE JASON
SOCIETY (JASON SCHOLARS) under the leadership of the Dlrector
of Central Intelligence (Allen VWelsh Dulles), Dr. Zbigniew.:: *

Brgevznsk1 (Fresident of the Trilateral Comm1551on from 1973 e
~until 1976), and Dr. Henry Kissinger (leader of the e e da

scientific effort)l to sift through all the facts, evidence,




technology, lies and deception and find the truth of the
alien question. The society was made up of 32 of the most
prominent men in the country and the top 12 membsrs were
designated MJ-12. MJI-12 has total control of everything.
They are designated by the code J-1, J-2, J-3, etc all the
way through the members of the Jason Society. The director
of Central Intelligence was appointed J~1 and is the Director
of MJI-12. MJI-1Z2 is responsible only to the Fresideni. MJI-1Z
runs most of the worlds illegal drug trade. This was done to
hide funding and thus keep the secret from the Congress and
the people of the United States. It was justified in that it
would identify and eliminate the weak elements of our
society. The cost of funding the alien connected projects is
higher than anything you can imagine. IMJ-12 assassinated
President Kennedy when he informed them that he was going tao
tell the public all the facts of the alien presence. He was
killed by the Secret Service agent driving his car and it is
plainly visible in the film held from public view. A secret
meeting place was constructed for MJ-12 in MARYLAND and it
was described as only accessible by air. It contains full

~living, recreational, and other facilities for MJ-12 and the .
JASON SOCIETY. It is code named “"THE COUNTRY CLUE".: The S
... land for "THE . COUNTRY CLUB" was.donated by the Rockefeller :
T family. Only ‘those thh TOP SECRET/MAJIC clearance are . ’

allowed to go there.;‘

im
A

MAJI is the MAJDRITY AGENCY FDR JﬁINT INTELLIBENCE.7 All

information, disinformation, and intelligence is gathered and

evaluated by this agency. This agency is responsible for all
disinformation and operates in conaunct1on with the CIA, NSA .
the Defense Intelligence Agency, and the Office of Naval
Intelligence. This is a very powerful organization and all

alien projects are under its control. MAJI is responsibleb;f;”

only to MJ-12.

SIGMA is the project which first established communications
with the aliens and is still responsible for communications. .

FLATO is fhe bvo;ect respons1bie for DxﬁIEmatic relations
with the alzens., This project secured a formal treaty

(illegal under. the Constitution) with the aliens. The terms

were that the aliens would give us technology and would not

interfere in our history. In return we agreed to keep thexr?{"‘“uw

presence on earth a secret, not to interfere in any way with
their actions, and to allow ‘them to abduct humans and
animals. The aliens agreed to furnish MJ- 12 thh a list of

abductees: on. a perlodxc basis.

MAJIC 1s.the'secur1ty classification and clearance.of all
alien connected material, projects, and information. MAJIC
means MAJI controlled. I »

ARQUARIUS is a project which compiled the history of alien - -
presence and their interaction with Homo Sapiens upon this
planet for the last 25,000 years and culminating with the
Basque people who live in the mountainous country on the- o

e




border of Fﬁance and Spain and the Syrians or Assyrians.

GARMET is the project responsible for control of all
information and documents regarding this subject and
accountability of the information and documents.

FLUTO is a project to evaluate all UFD/IAC informaticn
pertaining to space technology.

FOUNCE, this project was formed to recover all downed/crashed
craft and aliens. This project provided cover stories and
operations to mask the true endeavotr when necessary. Covers
which have been used: crashed experimental aircraft,
construction, mining, etc. this project has been successful.
This project is ongoing.

LUNA is the alien base on the far side of the Moon. It was
seen and filmed by the Apollo Astronauts. A base, a mining
operation using very large machines, and the very large’ a11en
craft described in s1ght1ng Peports as MOTHER SHIPS ewlst
there., « B

S Y ."' coont EN "t » :c.‘ Y L - f '."jf
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NRD is the National Recon Organization based at Fort Carson,

o

Colorado. . It is responsible for security for a11 alien or.
alxen craft connected proaects." .

DELTA is the de51gnat10n for the specific arm of the NRO
which is especxally trained and tasked with secur1ty of these
proaects.,;- B :
BLUE TEAM——=—=—- THE FIRST FROJECT RESPDNSIBLE FOR ‘
. REACTION/RECOVERY OF DOWNED/CRASHED ALIEN
‘CRAFT AND/OR ALIENS. THIS WAS AN AIR FDRCE
MATERIAL COMMAND PROJECT..

SIGN - THE SECOND FROJECT RESFONSIBLE FOR COLLECTION

OF INTELLIGENCE AND DETERMINING WHETHER ALIEN
FPRESENCE CONSTITUTED A THREAT TO THE NATIONAL
,SECURITY. SIGN ABSORBED BLUE TEAM. THIS WAS
1AN AIR FORCE/CIA PRDJECT. R .A;TP Efiil

REDLIGHT———-—--MISSIDN WAS TO TEST FLY RECDVERED ALIEN CRAFT

© 777~ 'THIS PROJECT WAS POSTPONED AFTER EVERY ATTEMPT?;
’ 'RESULTED IN DESTRUCTION OF THE CRAFT AND DEATH -

" OF THE PILOTS. THIS PROJECT WAS CARRIED QUT
AT AREA S1 IN NEVADA (GROOM LAKE/DREAMLAND) .
FROJECT REDLIGHT WAS RESUMED "IN 1972.. THIS
FROJECT HAS BEEN FARTIALLY SUCCESSFUL. - UFQ
SIGHTINGS OF CRAFT ACCOMFANIED BY BLACK :

" HELICOPTERS ARE PROJECT REDLIGHT ASSETS. THIS
FROJECT IS ONGOING AT AREA 51 IN NEVADA. ;;

SNDwBIRD ——————— Established as a COVER for Froject REDLIGHT.
A flying saucer "TYPE" craft was built using -
conventional technology. - - It was unveiled to
the press and flown in public on several

T %
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occasions. The purpose was to explain
accidental sightings ot disclosures of
REDLIGHT as having been the SNOWRIRD craft.
This was a very successful disinformation

operation. This Froject is only activated
when needed. 1t has not been used for many
years. This project is currently in mothballs

until needed again.

BLUE BOOkK-—=——- THIS WAS AM AIR FORCE UFO/ALIEN INTELLIGENCE
COLLECTION AND DISINFORMATION FROJECT. THIS
FROJECT WAS TERMINATED AND ITS COLLECTED
INFORMATION AND DUTIES WERE AEBSOREED BY
FROJECT AQUARIUS. CLASSIFIED REFORT NAMED
"GRUDGE/BLUE EBOOK REFORT NO. 13" IS THE ONLY
SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION DERIVED FROM THE
FROJECT AND IS UNAVAILABLE TO THE FUBLIC.
(FROM WHAT I READ FROM BILL ENGLISH IT SEEMS

THAT HE REALLY SAW THIS REFORT AS HE DESCRIBES

THE SAME INFORMATION THAT I SAW IN oo
“GRUDGE/BLUE BODK -REFORT NO.” 13 )‘}~ﬁfl"

fJDSHUA is a proaect to develop a low frequency pulsed sound

generating weapon. It was ea1d that this weapon would be

effective against the alxen craft and beam weapons.

e _‘."
h k2

A EXCALIBUR is a weapon to destroy the alxen underground bases.:

It is to be a missile capable of - penetrating 1000 meters of
Tufa/hard packed soil such as that found in New.Mexico with
no operational damage. Missile apogee not to exceed 30,000
feet AGL and impact must not deviate in excess of 50 meters
from designated target. The device will carry a 1 megaton
nuclear warhead. F e '

ALIENS, there were 4 types of aliens mentioned in the papers.
A LARGE NOSED GREY with whom we have the treaty, the GREY
reported in abductee cases that works for the LARGE NOSED

"GREY, a blond human like type described as the NORDIC, a red

haired human like type called the ORANGE. The homes of the
aliens were described as being a star in the Constellation of

- Orion, Barnards star, and Zeta Riticuli 1%2. I cannot

remember even under hypnosis whlch alien belongs to which
star. e : :

e R L » : o
EBE is the name or designation given to the live alien
captured at the 1949 Roswetl crash. He died in capt1V1ty.

KRLL OR hRLLL OR CRLL OR CRLLL pronounced Crill or hr111 was
the hostage left with us. at the first Holloman landing as a
pledge that the aliens would carry out their part of the
basic agreement reached during that meeting. KRLL gave us

the foundation of the yellow book which was completed by the"'

guests at a later date. ~KRLL became sick and was nursed by
Dr. 6. Mendoza who became the expert on alien biology and
med1c1ne.f FRLL later d1ed (I m not to sure of hls death as

Pl
¥



this memory may be a carry over from EEE). His information
was disseminated under the pseudonym 0.H. Cril or Crill.
ERLL became the Alien Ambassador to the United States.

GUESTS were aliens exchanged for humans who gave us the
balance of the yellow book. At the time I saw the
information there were only I left alive. They were called
(ALF 's) Alien Life Forms.

RELIGION The aliens claim to have created Homo Ssapiens
through hybridization. The papetrs said that FH- blood was
proof of this. They further claimed to have created all of
our major religions. They showed a hologram of the
crucifixion of Christ which the Government filmed. They
claim that Jesus was created by them.

ALIEN BASES exist in the four corners area of Utah, Colorado,
New Mexico, and Arizona. Six bases were described in the
1972 papers, all on indian reservations and all in the four
corhers area. The base near. Dulce was one of them.

MURDER The documents stated that many m111tary and
government personnel had been . termlnated (murdered without
due process of 1aw) ~when they had ‘attempted to reveal the
secret. RIS :

Sk e
it

CRAFT RECDVERIééﬂ The docdments stated that many craft had
been recovered. The early ones from Roswell, Aztec, Roswell
again, Tewas, MeVico, and other places.

GENERAL DOOLITTLE made a pred1ct1on that one day we would
have to reckon with the aliens and the document stated that
it appeared that General Dooclittle was correct.

ABDUCTIONS. were occurring long before 1972. The document
stated that humans and animals were being abducted and or
mutilated. ' Many vanished without a trace. They were taking
sperm and ova eehples, t1ssue; performed surgical operations,
implanted a spher1cal device 40 to 80 microns in size near
the optic nerve«zn the brain and all attempts to remove it
+resulted 1n the death of the patxent. The document estimated
that 1 in every 40 people had been- 1mplanted. This implant
was said to g1ve the allens total control of that human.

CONT INGENCY PLAN SHOULD THE INFURMATION BECOME PUBLIC OR
SHOULD THE ALIENS ATTEMPT TAVEUVER. :

This plan called for a publxc announcement. that a terrorist
group had entered the United States with an Atomic weapon.

It would be announced that the terrorists planned to detonate
the weapon in a major city. Martial Law would be declared
and all persons with implants would be rounded up along with
all dissidents and would be placed into concentration camps.
The press, radio, and TV would be nationalized and )
controlled. Anyone attempting to resist would be arrested or
killed. ~ g e T

/*



P

CONTINGENCY FLAN TO CONTAIN OR DEILAY RELEASE OF INFORMATION
This plan called for the use of MAJESTIC TWELVE as a
disinformation ploy to delay and confuse the release of
information should anyone get close to the truth. It was
selected because of the similarity of spelling and the
similarity to MJ-12. It was designed to confuse memory and
to result in a fruitless search for material which did not
exist.

I have information now (its about time) that the existerice of
Froject Joshua has been confirmed. The weapon was developed
and assembled at Ling Tempco Vought in Anahiem Califaornia.

It was described to me as being able to totally level ANY man
made structure from a distance of 2 miles. It was tested at
White Sands Froving grounds. It was developed between 1975
and 1978. It is a long horn shaped device connected to a
computer and amplifiers. LTV has since moved from its
Anaheim facility which was near the Grand Hotel across the
street from D1sneyland.wa .

I have also confzrmed the exxstence of an alien craft at a

hanger at Edwards’ AFB.: The hanger is at North Base. ‘It has

been guarded by NON Edwards personnel (NRO - DELTA). The

guards had a -badge. that was’ ‘red with a black trlangle on the :
. face of: the badge. ' "No'one was allowed near the hanger
;,thhout the badge. These people are no longer guarding the
hanger. .~ The Edwards secur1ty force are instructed to check.

- the hanger each Hour. and report status. The hanger is locked
. and: no one-is allowed inside. Edwards security personnel )
1},have been 1nstructed never to enter the hanger even if it has .
" been broken into.: I have also confirmed the existence of '
Talien_materxal_gt a hanger at Edwards AFB.

o - D -
. nf"£7r‘f N ‘”"f . . .
- - On craft. % unxforms . "Marks bases and landxng sites
Th1s -is one of the 1ns1gn1a that is on the alien craft. It

is called a TRILATERAL insignia. I do not know what it
means. It is in GRUDGE/BLUE EOOK REFORT NO. 13 and my

. sources cqnfirm that this is the alien flag so to speak.

’ MALEVOLENT ALIEN LIFE FDRM (ALF) DE:CRIPTIDN

PSR -.v..:_i-—

The typ1ca1 MALEVOLENT (ALF) as represented thus far can be

descr;bed as follows-

1._ Between 3 to 5 ft. in hieght.
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142 bémali feet, 4 small claw like toes.

ST
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Erect standing biped. Long thin legs.

Small build (thin).

Head largsr than normal (to human proportions).
Absence of auditory lobes (external eérlcbes).
Absence of bady hair.

Large, tear shaped eyes, opagque black with
vertical slit pupils (cats eyel.

Eves slanted approx IS5 degrees
Small straight mouth, thin lips.

Arms resemble praying mantis (normal attitude).
Arms reach to knees (extended).

hands (small palm)
11ke fingers, two short, two iqth - jf

B "
s N

‘gray. stn, ‘reptile like in texture.

Some Drgans are similar to humans but developed
in a different evolutionary process.

The most significant finding is that they have
a Nenfunctioning digestive system and two
separate brains. Digestive system in those
examined were atrophied. Conforms to absence

of provisions in recovered craft. (Preliminary.

f;ndxng)

', Movement is deliberate, slow, precxse.

‘Secondar‘y finding after study) IR

human blood and other human biological

'ffsubstances to survive. In extreme
.. circumstances they can subsist on other an1ma1
i3f1u1ds. Food is converted to energy by

”CiChIOPOTuyI through phatosynthesis and waste

‘ fproducts are excreted through skin. (Did they
" evolve from plant life? Not known at this

time.) These creatures possess two separate
brains separated by mid cranial lateral bone
partition (anterior brain - posterior brain)
with no apparent connection between the two.

Alien subsistence requires that they must haVE



GUEST—————————— ALIEN LIFE FORM HELD FPRISONER IR AN AREA
KNOWN AS THE ICE CAVE AT LOS ALAMOS, MEW
MEXICO. THERE WERE ORIGINALLY 146 CAFTIVE
ALIENS HELD AT THIS LOCATIOM. 15 HAVE DIED.
THE ALIEN "GUESTS" FURNISHED EXTENSIVE
INFORMATION ON THE ALIENS AND THEIR HISTORY
WHICH IS ENOWM AS THE "YELLOW EBOOK". THESE
"GUESTS" WERE INDEED FED ICE CREAM AMND LIKED
STRAWEBERRY ABOVE ALL OTHER FLAVORS. THESE
ALIEMS WERE HELD IN EXCHANGE FOR 146 HUMANS
WHO BECAME "GUESTS" 0OF THE ALIENS NO
INFORMATIOM REGARDING THE HUMAN "GUESTS" IS
AVAILABLE FROM ANY SOURCE. THE "“GUESTS" ENJOY
MUSIC OF A FAR EASTERNM NATURE AND ESFECIALLY
ENJOY MUSIC WHICH CORIGINATES FROM TIBET.

THEY POSSESS AN EXTREMELY HIGH 14 WHICH IS IN
-THE 200 RANGE. THEY HAVE A TENDENCY TO LIE.

RELIGION-————=~~~ THE ALIENS CLAIM THAT MAN IS A HYBRID CREATED
T ' BY THEM.. THEY CLAIM THAT ALL RELIGION WAS
o CREATED BY THEM TO HASTEN THE FORMATION OF A
~. . .- CIVILIZED CULTURE AND TO CONTROL THE HUMAN
"« . ~» - RACE. THEY CLAIM THAT JESUS WAS A FRODUCT OF -
L THEIR EFFORTS. THE ALIENS HAVE FURNISHED -
FROOF OF THESE CLAIMS AND HAVE A DEVICE THAT
ALLOWS THEM TO SHOW AUDIBLY AND VISUALLY ANY
PART OF HISTORY THAT THEY OR WE WISH TO SEE.
THEY CLAIM THAT RH- BLOOD IS THE FROOF OF
HYBRIDIZATION AND QUR OWN SCIENCE TENDS TO
;QBEAR ouT THEIR CLAIM.

This file contains the;j (1) My reason for releasing this
information to the public, (2) My credentials, (3) The
existence of one other person to whom I gave the information
in 1972 in. antxcxpatlon of one day needing to valldate the
1nformat10n. .

(1) I have 2 reasons for releasing this information at this
time. (A) When I first saw the information I was sure that
the govetrnment would handle the situation and not allow the
people to be abducted, injured, or just disappear. My belief
in the government has proven false. Not only has it not been
handled but the situation has deteriorated and the incidents
have increased worldwide. What has happened is against the
Constitution of the United States of America which I have
sworn to uphold and protect. What is happening is against
every law in every state. What is happening violates the
human rights of every citizen of the world. It could happen
to any member or members of my family or your family at any




time. I am a loyal American and have never divulged any of
my countrys sa2crets and except for this one I never will. I
do not believe that revealing this secret is against the law
as the secret itself viclates every law that has ever been
wtitten. Senator Barry Goldwater was the Chairman of the
Senate Comnmittee which apptroved funds for the CIA and has
stated publicly that he has no knowledge of any of thies.
That means and it is a fact that the Congress is ignorant of
what is going on. In fact I believe that it is my duty to
expase it as thoroughly and as quickly as possible. I only
regret that I have waited so long. I waited because 1
believed so much in our system of government. THE UNITED
STATES GOVERNMENT HAS BETRAYED ALL OF US. (B) In my efforts
to get the information out it became obvious that socon the
government would discover what I am doing and my life would
be in danger. I believe that my life is now in danger and
the only way to protect myself is to go public with the
information. I realize that the information is hard to
swallow and that many people will not believe it. I also
realize that I have exposed myself to ridicule. So be it.
If I am prosecuted or harmed in any way you all will know

‘that the information is correct.! If I suddenly dlsappear you ¥

>~

wxll “all kncw that the 1nformat10n is correct. jJ
. g e .
(2) "I am the son of an Alr Force foxcer and was reared on -
. Air Force bases all over the world. My father was a pilot.
As a child I repeatedly overheard pilots and airmen discuss
strange stories involving UFO’'s, Foo Fighters, strange
crashes of craft "not from here", and other subjects that
were exciting to me at the time. I graduated from High
School in Japan and shortly there—-after joined the Air Force.
I finished basic at Lackland Air Force Base and was assigned
to the Strategic Air Command. I was an Aircraft and Missile
Fneudraulic Technician. During my training instructors would
regale us with tales of lonely nights spent on flight lines,
alert pads, and missile silos. They told of strange alien
craftt that would come down and paralyze the men on station
‘and then remove the warhead from the missile and disappear at
fantastic speed. - I met a sergeant who told me that he was
part of a team _that transported such a large crashed disk
that it could only be moved at night on back roads and fences
and poles had to be torn down and replaced as the convoy
passed. I listened to all these stories and wondered what
was going on but didn't really believe them. [ was
discharged from the Air Force in 1965. 1 was very .
adventurous at the time and joined the navy in December of
1965. 1 volunteered for submarines and was ‘assigned to the
USS Tiru (SS5-416) at FPearl Harbor, Hawaii. Or a cruise to
the Portland Seattle area, while on lookout a UFO the size of
an Aircraft carrier rose up out of the water and disappeared
into the clouds while we were on the surface and I was the
Fort lookout. It descended back down into the water and rose
back up into the clouds again several times. It was ‘

. witnessed by myself, The Starboard lookout, The Officer of
the deck, The Captain, and 'the Chief Quartermaster who took
pictures. We were told not to discuss it with anyone ever.




USS Charles Berry DE—1035 Fac1f1c sea duty -;»;u“

.Anaheim;.California , L . f;f&h

Upon docking at Fearl upon our return a man in plain clothes
came aboard and talked to each of us with only the Captain
present. He identified himself as an Intelligence Officer
(ONI) and asked me what I saw. I began to tell him and he
yelled at me to stop and then he again asked me what I saw.

I told him that I had not seen anything and he smiled at me
and told me I was a very good sailor. He told me that was
the right answer and dismissed me. I soon grew tired of the
cramped quarters of a Submarine and de-volunteered. The rest
of my history is as follows. -

My primary military occupation is Quartermaster (Navigation)
My secondary NEC is 9345 (Internal Security)

Uss Tombigbee (AOG-11) Pacific and Vietnam sea dutys:

Camp Carter, Vietnam Naval Security and Intelligence
Danang Harbor Fatrol (gather
intelligence and secure the harbor)
and Cua Viet (DMZ) river patrol duty

(gather 1nte1119ence and secure the

'3r1ver) RS . !

CINCPACFLT STAFF o Commander in Chief of the Pacific . '-ﬁ ‘
E .. Fleet Staff - OFSTAT reporting and = -5,
e  'Naval Intelligence Briefing Team L
o 0. - Petty Officer of the Watch in the

i Cammand Center . _ e
USS Oriskany CUA-35  Pacific sea duty.
Honorable Discharge’ December 1975 Rank E-6

Since leaving the navy 1 have worked at several companies
engaged in work for the gaovernment or the intelligence

community. Some of this work involved training foreign ,
military personnel. 1 have also obtained a college degree in’
photography. This is a field I have long been interested in.

R
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I am not ﬂéﬁitoﬁnected with the government or the S
1ntellxgenCE'cnmmun1ty except for friends that I have made . 7
over the years.« ‘Most recently I have been involved in. _ "
management of, c1v111an tra1n1ng fac111tles. T

.

Adm1551ons Representatlve
Airco technical Institute =
Long Beach Caleorn1a

Admxss1ons Representatlve - S
Adelphi Business College . R : CoE T

Execut1ve Dlrector i : . b e -'7_??”“ﬂ
Adelphx Bu51ness Ccllege L




Van Muys, California

Marketing Executive
United Education % Software
Encino, California

Executive Director
Facific Coast Technical Instltute
Anaheim, California

Executive Director

Currently The institute where 1 am presently employed is
known to 3 of you and I do not wish it to be disclosed as the
release of this information could have adverse affects upon
my employment.

(3 In 1972 1 related this information to one other person

for self protectxon and so that the information could be . .:
verified at some latter date should the government not handleiu;

“the sxtuat1on.; I.gave him the information on the eve of my. o
‘wedding. ~The last person;; 'to person-contact I had thh h1m Pt Ny
" was 1n‘1974.w The last contact of ANY kind was in 1976 or
1977 by phone. : . 1 have noﬁ seen him, written to him,’ phoned .
~him, or had any contact with him at all since that timel L+ L
maintained this distance to prevent any accusation of;‘;;‘.‘ .
collusion or hoax should it ever be necessary to release: ‘the - ‘
1nformat1on. I also did it for his protection so that he ~ LT
would not be involved if the government should decide to harm =
‘me before the information could be released. I gave him a

copy of the information in the form of a copy of an original‘:
document. I retained the other copy but mine was destroyed

in a storage fire. He can and will verify the information to

the right person with the right code (which we agreed upon)

ta release it. 3 of you have his name, the last place he . = -
lived in 1974, and the code. 1 will not contact him until w0 e
“the information ‘is verifiéd. He can validate my intelligence .- . ;
background and the 1nformatxon. ‘He can state all of this RS
. truthfully and because of our separation over the years will

be able to pass any lie detector test to prove this is not a

hoax. I would also be able to pass the same test or any

other test, sodlum pentathol etc.

I have also rece1ved a call from a man named Christopher who -~ = °
called from an area code in Maryland. By his conversation- SEIN
with me on the phone I know that he has also seen tF S
Majority information and the Grudge documént. I also know Lo
that he is a member of Compuserve./ That is all I know about - . ° 4
him. I left out a graphic on the reconstructed document that

_I posted in my MAJIC file and he questioned the cmission. Itrgfﬁ -
is a minor deta11 that I did not think important but he R S
spotted it.” The only way. he could have known that the- -
graphic was m1ss1ng would be that he has seen it himself.. ...

The graph1c was 2 lightnlng bolts which str1ke at the bottom '




of the finned rocket which is enclosed in the circle. Since
I could not put graphics in the document I only included a
short description.

I tested my father once by relating that I had seen
information while in the navy that the Government had
recaovered UF0's which had crashed. I did this to gauge his
reaction because I knew that at one time when I was very
little he was the radar Officer at White Sands Froving
Ground. He gave me a very knowing look and advised me not to
talk about it. I have never discussed the matter with him
since.

HISTORY WILL BE THE JUDGE OF ME AND THIS INFORMATION AND I
HAVE NO FEAR OF THAT JUDGEMENT. I SWEAR THAT THIS
INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

I wish ta thank all those pecople who have aided me in
reaching this point and for their patience and Gnderstanding.
I owe you all more than I can ever repay. » ’

Finally, it does not matter who is right and hﬁé'isﬂwfongxo&f

if a project name is in the wrong place. It does not matter - I

who is working for who or what is really what. 1% should be
obvious by now that something sinister and terr1b1y wrong is
going on involving the government and the UFO- phenomenon._ Ne
must all band together and expose it now. 1 have done my" ,
part in the best manner that I could. 1 can add nothing else

except my testimony in Congress or a court of law that what I .
saw and have written in this f11e is true and that I saw xt. e

COME FORWARD NOW IF YOU HAVE ANY INFDRMATIDN AT ALL WHICH
WILL SUBSTANTIATE THIS INFORMATION. THIS MAY BE THE DNLY
CHANCE TO EXFOSE THIS TERRIBLE SITUATION. IF I FAaIL YOU QLL
FAIL- . ‘ »

Milton William Cooper (Eill)




SWAN COMFANY
: . general contractors
F.D. Box * s HI. * (8B03) -

April 5, 1989

Linda Howe

F.0. Box 3130
Littleton, Colorado
80161-3130

Dear Linda:

A few months ago you called me regarding an old friend of
mine, William (Bill) Cooper. You asked me to confirm seeing
and receiving documents from Bill Cooper on the n1ght of his
weddlng in 1972

I have been. reluctant ta discuss this with you and ‘with the
-‘numerous pople who have been try1ng to contact me. I have
never met you or_any of the other people that called me on
the phone. I would have liked to have met with John Lear,
however, ‘when I was, f1nally able to return his call, he had
checked out of hxs hoteI in Honolulu.,

48111 and I were close friends. We discussed numerous

sub jects. However, when I would push in an area of a

- classified nature, he simply said that he could not discuss
it. Throughout our -friendship, I was involved in commercial
as well as a sportdiving operations based out of Honolulu
(Skin Diving Hawaii). The work which we were involved in
required team work and trust. Often the topic of UFO‘s
would be discussed. I learned through Bill that every space

flight was accompanied by UFO‘'s. As I have said, Bill and.1 .

were good friends. I was best man at his wedding. On the
eve of hlS weddxng, there was no party.

PEREN ~T s -

-Here is what'rgremember cf that evening.

Bill wanted to discuss something which was troubling him. I
was there to listen. Through the course of our conversation,
Bill produced some documents which contained what I believed
to be classzfxed information. It was about an alien base on
the back side of the moon, as well as other information of a
tender nature that Bill was involved in at)CINCPACFLT in
Naval Intelligence. -l believed ay thee time and still do
that this information was true. We decided that I should -
keep copies of thls 1nformat10n in case anything happen to-
8111. S LA o : v UL

s s . - . 3 'A . 3

Unfortunately all 1 can remember'zs Space shots and the bases

on the Moon. .’ whether this is due to the information being so’

'unbelxevable or :-1-] dxturblng, 1 cannot say. Discussions of




the assassinatién of JFE came up but I cannot remember
where they led. i have given that evening a grat deal of

Linda Howe
April 5, 19389
Fage Two

thought since you called, and have tried to piece together
that evening. This is all i can come up with. The
information which i was to hang onto has since disappeared.
I wish I could be more help to you and Bill, but I do not
have the documents and cannot positively confirm anything
other than what I have told you.

If you talk to Bill, please express my feelings of
frustration in trying to recreate one evening 17 years ago.

Cordially,.

(signatq;e)

Robert J. Swan'

o 8 R “; i .
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~ Strange craft
reported cruising
in Valley skies

By VALLEY PRESS STAFF
and wire services

FRESNO (AP) - From
Lancaster to Porterville to

- North Fork, Central Califor-

nia residents reported some-
thing strange hovering in the
night sky.

Numerous reports surfaced
of a low-flying, slow-moving
object rumbling in the night
sky Wednesday.

Brian Neel of Fresno said
he had “never seen anything
like it in my life. 1 wasn’t
scared — just curious.”

Neel started snapping pic-

tures of the object but forgot

to put film in his camera.

- A woman identifying her-
self only as Katy said she saw
a large UFO Wednesday be-
tween 8:35 p.m. to 8:45 p.m.
near 230th street West and
Avenue D.

The object, she said, was
V-shaped and about 600 feet
in diameter and was travel-
ing very low and at slow
speed. The object was fol-
lowed by 10 to 20 smaller ob-
jects in formation with the
larger craft. The last one in
the formation had a light that
alternately flashed yellow
and red.

No other sightings were te-

ported to the Los Angeles
County Sheriff's Department
or to the Air Force. A Plant
42 spokesman said there were
no flights in that area.

Jim Lindholm of Kings-
burg was convinced it was a
UFO. He described it as “a se-
ries of red lights behind the
main object ... Then they
went into a V-formation and

- eontinued to circle in the di-

rection of Fresno.” .
He and his sister watched

‘the object, which made a low

rumbling noise, for about 45
minutes with binoculars.

“I believe it was a UFO _

[ really do. I tried to dismiss
it or eliminate it, but there is

no type of aircraft like that,”

said Lindholm.
Spokesmen at Castle, Ed-

" wards and Vandenburg Air

Force bases, and Lemoore Na-

“val Air Station reported no

military planes in the Fresno
area that night.

Some speculated the object
might be the U.S. Air Force’s
super-secret stealth bomber.
A spokesman for Northrop
Corp., builder of the craft,
would only say the stealth
will be unveiled next month
and will make its first flight
sometime after that.

.




CRIME & CALAMITY

Return of thie mutilations

Maniroba and Alberta suffer bizarre animal slayings

teens approached local radio station
CHED with a chillingly bizarre-tale.
While driving along isolated country
roads near the city last spring, the boys
discovered the mutilated boly of a pig.
On subsequent returns to the area, the trio

Earlicr this month three Edmonton

A mutilated moase found near Edmonton

The headless pig was covered-in white ash.

T IER
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dead barnyard-variety hens. Somebody
had sliced the white bodies lengthwise
through the middles and then had sewn
together the two top halves and the two
bottom ones with baling twine. As the
boys gawked at the strange sight, two men
dressed in farm workclothes approached
them. The teens fled,
but returned 20 min-
utes later to find that
the grossly reconsti-
tuted chickens had
vanished. .

The trio next dis-
covered something
on October 6 when
they spied the drawn
and quartered car-
cassof amale moose.
Three of its legs were
missing, the fourth
laysevered beside the
antlers; the organs
had been extracted
and wrappedinapol-
vethelyne sheet.
Eight days later the
boys returned and
saw the same two
men carrying a de-
capitated goat. When
theynoticedthe boys,

-“4

stumbled across the mauled corpses of
several chickens and a moose. When they
returned vet again on October 6, they
spotted two men carrying a decapitated
goat. Shortly after the story's broadcast,
an anonymous telephone cailer warned
CHED *‘that things might happen” if it
failed to “respect other people's beliefs™
by continuing to cover the affair, The sta-
tion ignored the threat, but the Edmon-
ton SPCA is investigating the absurd
slaughters, ones reminiscent of ritualistic
cattle slayings that have occurred periodi-
cally over the last five years in nonhem
Manitcba.

The teens’ (who have requested ano-
nymity) first grisly find corsisted of a
headless, footless pig coversd in white
ashesand lavingina clearing oy the road.
Beside it was an assortment of tin cans,
bettlss, and an oid cologns containsr
emptied of its onginal conicnts and re-
{filicd with unine. Though M’ncd by their
parents to stay away, the threesome r2-
turned 10 the area (the whereabouts of
which the SPCA refuses to disciose) the
next day in search of more.

In early May, the vouths found two

the men, one elderly,

one in his early 20s, ran away through the

trees. Finally the boys decided to talk to
the SPCA,

While some have since dism.ssed the

mutilations as the clumsy dabblings of the

uninitiated in black magic, others suggest

nrine found near the pig. In some parts of
India, the yellow fluid is commonly used
0 tenderize meat. Black magicians or

_Satanists sometimes drink the stuff from a

chalice as a horrendous mockery of the
Catholic mass.

In any event, the butcherings are sim-
ilat to ones in Manitoba where 10 cows

“have been cruelly slayed in the last five .
years, including one belonging to Wesley -

Cook of Ashern, 120 miles north of Win-
nipeg. One morning late last vear Mr.
Cook’s wife noticed a flock of ravens cir-
cling above their field, and ran out to
investigate. She shrieked when she found
their prize Charolais completely drained
of blood, missing one eye, its tongue and
udder. “She weighed 1,400 pounds and
would have given five to eight gallons of
blood,” says Mr. Cook, who thinks some-
body either cast a speil over his cow be-
fore cutting it up, or shot it with a traoqui-
lizer. *My nephew lost his cow five vears
ago,” recalls Mr. Cook. “They cut out its
ears, the eyes, the tongue, the sex organs

.in mine, they left the sex organs.™ Mr.
Cook is certain that practitioners of the
occult are responsible. "*They drink the
blood on nights when there is a full moon.
It makes you feel kinda funny.”™_

But the Manitoba RCMP blame
predatory animals which normaidy at-
tack grazing beasts by lunging for as-
sorted orifices and the genitais. Like-
wise, Thomas Graham, acting head of
the religious studies department at the
University of Winnipeg, doubts occuit-
ists are involved. “Ths cow killings
don’t fit with any group that I know any-
thing about. I think it's someone who
has a grudge, who is out to make a nui-
sance of himsell.”

Richard Cairney
and Mary Nemeth

the perpetrators may be trying
toharmsomebody through *im-
itative magic.” Psychic William

Ashern resident Wesley Cook
Five 1o eight gallons of blood.

Meilen, 54, is a drama professor
atthe University of Albertawho
helpzd the RCMP investigate
several cattle mutilations in Al-
berta during the late 1970s, He
saysimitative magiciansdounto
the animal what they would like
todountoahumanenemy. Pigs
are commonly used in this Hai-

tian form of voodco. The S s
hicken-stitching job, howeve a.sm-, o '3»\ »‘E‘Q

chicke ching iob, T "%ﬁ:v; - 7_ =
was uniikely an act of revenge & b S ) /-'i—-:—
but riore probabl& some sort of

1~ Donf Afadl
Wove ritual, SUYS ST04 Gathin.

Then again, the work could be
that of youngsters trying their
hand ai magc.

Prof. Meilen suggests two
possible uses for the vial of
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' Group Urges Federal Research
.Of AIDS Link to Cow Viruses

WASHINGTON (AP) — Federal research agen-

. cies should investigate the potential role, if any,
‘ that certain cow viruses may play in causing or

promotmg the development of AIDS, a public inte-

" rest group said Monday.

AIDS specialists say they have no evidence what-
soever that cow viruses have a role in the disease.

" Some animal viruses are distantly related to the

_ one believed to cause AIDS, and are being studied

" 1o see if they can provide clues to combating the .

human disease agent, they say.

However, the Foundation on Economic Trends.

.- said the government should sponsor research to

resolve any question concerning the animal viruses
and AIDS, and to find out the extent to which
humans are exposed to them.

Jeremy Rifkin, the foundation's president and a
frequent critic of genetic engineering and federal

-~ research policy, said not enough has been done to
- resolve the relationship between animal viruses

and the one that causes acquired immune deficien-
; ¢y syndrome.

“It's truly amazing what we don’t know about

- animal viruses, and that getting this information

$%2:

has not been given a priority,” he said.
Dr. Bernard Moss, a virus specialist at the Na-

- tional Institutes of Health, said that while the AIDS

. virus is in the same family as lentiviruses and
- other animal disease agents such as bovine leuke-

[ A

mia virus, it still is very different.
Asked about the possibility of cow,-sheep or

. horse viruses crossing into humans, Moss said: “I

|14

= don’t believe this could have happened.”

-

AIDS is believed caused by an unusual virus
called human immunodeficiency virus, or HIV,
which slowly destroys the body's disease-fighting
immune system. The virus, previously termed
HTLV-3 or LAV, is spread through contact with
blood, semen and other bodily fluids from infected
persons.

The foundation called upon the heads of the Agri-
culture Department, the National Institutes of
Health and the Centers for Disease Control to take
action to investigate any connection between these
viruses and AIDS.

Rifkin said he was particularly concerned about
bovine immunodeficiency-like virus, or BIV, and a
cow cancer agent called bovine leukemia virus, or .
BLV, as well as others in the so-called lentlvu'us
famlly of animal disease agents.

The petition said some of these viruses are

genetically similar to the AIDS virus, which scien-
tists believe is the first lentivirus known to affect
man, and cause similar diseases in animals.
Humans have extensive contact with cows and bo-
vine products, Rifkin said, yet no one knows how
extensively these viruses infect the cow population
or if they can spread to people.
* Authorities should find out if these viruses con-
taminate fetal bovine serum, a preparation from
cows widely used for growing cell tissue cuitures,
Rifkin said.

In addition, stocks of various human vaccines
that are made from these cultures and the small-
pox vaccine, which is derived from a cow virus,
should be checked for possible contamination with
animal disease viruses, he said. ~
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40 ammaﬁ
deaths are
a mystery

Tha Associated Press

/'GENEVA, Ala. — Authorities |

‘probing the mysterious deaths of
‘some 40 animals — pigs,-dogs and

a horsq-that had its male organs
ripped "off ~— are trying to head
off: a .stampede of “evidence- -
trampling sightseers."

‘Dot Kirkland, a Geneva County
Sheriff's.Decpartment
spokeswoman, -said tales about a
mysterious beast have attracted
droves of sightsecrs

1t's clike -a” flrc'm town,”’ -she
said “Everbody’s*coming to’see.
It’s bothering our efforts. We're

setting out traps, but'we can’t tell
if - there ~are “any ‘‘tracks- ‘because -
there have been so many pcople
walkmg around out therc. We
want them to\ stay away, because
the! traps are dangerous and’ ‘this
thmg could be " dangerous to
humans as well as animals.’ )

Amom> the casualms were two
60-pound ’ pigs ‘owned "by. Lloyd
Stinson and his wxfc, Ann.

“The couple said that on'arecent -
evening just after. sundown they .
heard a pig-squeal, ran outside and ™
found - the two: ¢ammals -"‘-ripped; .
bodies in'the pen. iz '

““*We didn’t:see- what had donc :

it,”’ 'said Mrs. :Stinson.:*“But we' ‘
heard it.7It:was up.hetween the pen |
' and a’ little. hill"andTwe” *Reard “it”

PRL

holler. It.was a sound I'mZ ot
f:lmlhar with, but it fnghtencd us -

cnough to get out of there.” R

Coumy -authorities smd" morc -
than* 35 animals -have "beéen.-killed .
since early September. Most have
bccn hogs, but there-have been .
swcral bulldogs.and one horse.

—  Mrs. Stinson - said their stock

boar, which “weighed 250 pounds,

was also killed.., .

The thing: that has conluacd N
is the fact that ‘there is-very lmh.
blood around,’ she said. “*W¢’

baffled. We've been sludymb
books about animals, and e c'm "t
figure out what this might be.” '
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ADELAIDE: Farmers in the Adelaide Hills have discovered mutilated animal
corpses and burn marks on the ground which UFO researchers cla.xm mdxcates

alien spacecraft have landed in the area.

The latest claims follow
rumors of dozens of sight-
ings of UFOs in the rural
areas of Mt Barker and Mt
Sterling, about 20km south
of Adelaide.

UFO rescarchers claim the bi-
zarre killings have been covered
up by the military in a bid to
quash a UFO scare in the area.

In onec incident. researchers
say, a farmer discovered four
cows with holes drilled into their
skulls and the brains removed.

According to the reports. far-
mers have been warned to “keep

quiet™,
Hushed up

Other discoveries. rescarchers
sayv. include cgg-shaped “pod”
marks near the property. These
indicate a craft had landed. they
claim.

Rocks inn the pod holes were

Bousteztita

R T, Mv-aut

Many reports of UFOs and
strange lights in the sky’

crushed, tree tops burnt and do-
zens of birds found dead nearby.

Police in both areas said they - .
had not been told about the ani- -,

mal mutilations, but .many
people in the area had reported
secing UFOs and strange hghts
in the sky.

Adelaide UFO xesearcher Mr
Colin Norris, said he had been
told to “drop off” after making
inquiries into the sightings.

Mr Norris, a director of the
Australian International UFO
Rescarch Society, said: ““The
area where the bodies of the
cows were found is often used by
the army and is closed off. .-

. “I have been told they asked
the farmer to remain

_Quict

“about the animals and that they
would cover the whole thing up.

reason Lo doubt it is not — then it
must be checked out because it
tallies with similar incidents
which have happened all over
the world. i

“Most of these kinds of inci-
dents are hushed up in one way
or another.”

Mr Norris said the pod marks
and the burnt tree tops indi-
-cated a craft had landed in the
area — but the discovery of the
dead animals suggested “extra-
~terrestrials” had left their ship.

He said: “These beings would
have to have left the craft to get

©at the animals.

Spacecraft

“There was a similar report in
the United States a few vears
ago where a farmer tied a calf to
atree by the leg.

“He returned to the calf some-
time later and claims it was
being pulled into a spacecraft.
He cut the rope around its leg
because it was squealing in pain,

“Later he told UFO mvestiga-

crIfitisalltrue — and I have no |

e T i o

tors he discovered the sxin ot the !

animat — minus its careass.

“And there have been dozens
of similar incidents of animal
mutilations reported across the-
world.”
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A series of PROJECT GRUDGE/BLUE BOOK reports have been releasad over
the years in connection with the USAF's investigation into UFO's which was
supposedly terminated with the release of the Condon report in the late 1960's.
Reports 1 through twelve of GRUDGE/BLUE BOOK were generally innocuous

and contained no classified or truly sensitive material, There was a final
report, #14 which was widely circulated and about which an entire book was
written: FLYING SAUCERS: AN ANALYSIS OF THE AIR FORCE PROJECT BLUE
BOOK SPECIAL REPORT NO. 14 by Leon Davidson; the fifth edition was pub-
lished in 1976 by Blue-Book Publishers; 64 Prospect St., White Plains, New
York 10606, Missing from public view, however, was report #13.

Several years ago, Bill'English, son of an Arizona state legislator and former

‘captain in the Green Berets had been assigned to an RAF 'listening post' north

of London as an information analyst. English was, in the course of his duties,
asked to prepare an analysis of the elusive GRUDGE 13 report. On his dis-
charge from his work at the 'listening post' he returned to the United States

and began to do a little UFO research on his own. English had been ho stranger
to the UFO phenomenon. In Viet Nam he was a member of a Special Forces
investigative team that went in to retrieve a B-52 that was forced down by a
UFO and all the occupants killed., Communications had been received from the
B-52 before it went down to the effect that it was "...,under attack by a UFO..",
a ",..large light...". The plane was found intact, sitting in the jungle.

There was no swath indicative of a crash landing. Only the bottom of the
fuselage showed any damage, there was no damage to the underside of the
engine pods. Although the plane was completely intact the entire crew hadbeen
mutilated,

English, through contacts he still maintains has determined that the US govern-
ment 'most definately' supports a 'project dealing specifically with UFO's and
captured aliens'. According to what he has learned, the US government cap-
tured a trio of aliens, and that as of mid 1981, one of the beings was still alive
in captivity. English also claims that "at one point in the early 1950's until
the mid 1960's the Air Force maintained relocation and debriefing colonies for
people who had experienced close ancounters of the 3rd and 4th kind. They
were isolated for all intents and purposes for the rest of their lives. He doubts
that these colonies are still in existence,

English dictated 2 audio casettes outlining wiat he remembered from the
Grudge 13 report. These audio casettes were transcribed into hand written
notes by another person. The information contained therein indicated what
had been suspected all along: that the U.S. Government was involved in
the greatest deception in the history of mankind and that not only did flying
saucers exist but that the government had several in secret storage and had
captured at least 3 live aliens,




The following is a summary of what Bill English remembers from what he read
during that day in June, 1977 of PROJECT GRUDGE/BLUE BOOK REPORT NO. 13,

In Box, diplomatic pouch under lock and-key system. Lock had been opened,
pouch was easily accessed. Standard diplomatic couriers pouch marked
American Embassy Couriers, contained pouch serial number JL327Delta. Inside
a publication with red tape which indicated code red security precautions and
an Air Force disposition form. Disposition form was standard white page copy,
title was 'Analysis Report'. Further down was 'Analyse enclosed report under
code red measures, give abstract breakdown and report on validity. Observe
all code red measures. Analysis required immediately'. Underneath were a
series of dashes then the letters NDF then another series of dashes. Below
that, lower left hand corner were the initials WGB.

Publication was withdrawn from pouch. It measured approximately 8" by 11"
with gray cover. Heavily bound, paper back style similar to technical manuals.
Across the center front it read, "Grudge/Blue Book Report No. 13", It was
dated 1953-(1963). In the lower right hand corner was AFSN 2246-3. In upper
left hand corner was the word 'annotated'. Across the front upper right hand
corner to lower left hand corner was red tape indicating code red security meas-
ures. Across the front was stamped in red ink 'Top Secret Need To Know Only
Crypto Clearance 14 Required'. Inside front cover upper left hand corner were
hand written notations in ink which were blacked out by black felt pen.

Inside cover sheet was basically the same information as the cover. Second
page was title page. Next page after that was an appendix with numerous
notations made in it. Notations dealt with inserts of what appeared to be photos
and additional notes. At bottom of third page it read G/BV Page 1 of 624 pages.
Title page was subject letter. Complete list of appendix not remembered. Title,
Some notes on the practical applications of the Worst Nemo equations.

Table of Contents, Part 1, “On the design of generators to accomplish strain

free molecular translation”. Part 2,the generation of space time discontinuums,
closed, open and folded. Part 3,"on the generation of temporary psuedo accel-
eration locas™ Part 1, Chapter 1,"design criteria for a simple generator and
control system referring to equation 17 appendix AT Part 2 chapter 1,"€ontinuation
of Einsteins Theory of Relativity to final conclusion”, Part 3, chapter 1 ,'Eossible
applications of Eirteinian theory of relativity at conclusion®

Part 1, chapter 2, reports of UFO encounters, classification®Close Encounters

of the 1st Kind‘, subtitle sightings and witnesses. Part 2, chapter 2,"Close
Encounters of the 2nd Kind', subtitle UFO sightings witnessed within close
proximity. Part 3, chapter 2 “Close Encounters of the 3rd Kind': subtitle UFO
encounters and extraterrestrial life forms witnessed and personal encounters.
Subtitle,*colonies relocation thereof: Case histories. Chapter 3 Part 1, titled
*Military Encounters with UFO's% Part 2 Chapter 3 , "Military Reports Concerning
Sightings on Radar and Electronic Surveillance of UFO's? Subsection 2, Analysis




Report, J. Allen Hynek, Lt. Col. Friend. Appendix continued on for about 5
pages. Opening subject page consisted of a report of the findings as written
by Lt, Col. Friend and his analysis.

Must stress at this point that the version seen was annotated, There were
inserts that were added to this copy after it had been initially printed,

Sections remembered very vividly are the photographs and the reports concerning
captive sights of various UFO's to include Mexico, Sweden, United States

and Canada. There were also what was then classified Close Encounters of

the 3rd Kind. It was made very clear that these people whom it was determined
had genuine CE 3's were moved in the middle of the night by Air Force personnel
and relocated to_ various sites in the midwest and northwest parts of the United
States. In many cases these people experienced physical ailments from ex~
posure to various types of radiation.

One case especially noted and remembered very vividly was entitled 'Darlington
Farm Case' out of Ohio. Case apparently took place in October 1953. Man,

wife and 13 year old son were sitting down at dinner table. As they sat there

the lights in the farm house began to dim. Dogs and animals raised rucus on
outside. 13 year old boy got up from dinner table to see what was going on.
Called his mother and father to come look at the funny light in the sky. Father
and mother got up and as they got up the son went outside into the yard. Father
and mother went out onto the porchh. When they got out on the porch one of the
dogs broke loose from leash beside house and came running around front. Boy
began chasing it out into the open field. As mother and father watched the light came
down from the sky. They described it as a round ball of fire and it began to hover
over field where boy and dog had run to. As they stood and watched, the mother
and father heard the boy start screaming for help whereupon the father grabbed his
shotgun which was right next to the door and began to run out into the field with
the mother following. When the father got to the field he saw his son being carried
away by what looked like little men, into this huge fiery looking object. As it
took off the father fired several rounds at the object, to no avail. They found dog,
its head was crushed but no sign of boy or any other footprints of the little men
who apparently carried him off, Father immediately called Darlington police and
they immediately came out to investigate. The official report read that the boy

had run off and was lost in the forest which bordered the farm. Within 48 hours
the Air Force made the determination that the family was to be relocated and the
mother and father were picked up by Air Force Intelligence and all personal belong-
ings and possessions were loaded into U,.S. Air Force trucks and moved to a
northwestern relocation site.

The mother was in shock and had to go through a great deal of psychotherapy and
deprogramming as did father. One interesting aspect about this case was class-
ification under the Air Force report which read it was a genuine CE 3 and that for
the good of the national security the mother and father had been relocated to re-




location zones Z21-14, Not sure whether this indicated map grid coordinates
or latitude longitude. According to the report there were at least 4 relocation
sites across the United States. Depending upon which type of encounter these
people had, the report indicated that there were extensive medical facilities
available at these relocation sites to deal with all medical emergencies up to
an including radiation poisoning. The report mentioned a site located in the
Utah~Nevada area, but no indication of its purpose or what it was for.

Report gave clear indication of reports of human mutilations, most notably was
a case witnessed by Air Force personnel in which an Air Force Sgt. EE-6 by the
name of Jonathon P. Lovette was observed being taken captive aboard what
appeared to be a UFO at the White Sands Missle Test Range in New Mexico,
This abduction took place in March of 1956 at about 0300 local and was wit-
nessed by Major William Cunningham of the United States Air Force Missle Test
Command near Holloman Air Force Base,

Major Cunningham and Sgt. Lovette were out in a field downrange from the
launch sites looking for debris from a missle test when Sgt. Lovette went over
the ridge of a small sand dune and was out of sight for a time, Major Cunning-
ham heard Sgt., Lovette scream in what was described as terror or agony. The
major, thinking the Sgt. had been bitten by a snake or something ran over the
crest of the dune and saw Sgt. Lovette being dragged into what appeared to him
and was described as being a silvery disk like object which hovered in the air
approximately 15 to 20 feet. Major Cunningham described what appeared to be
a long snake-like object which was wrapped around the sergeants legs and was
dragging him to the craft. Major Cunningham admittedly froze as the sergeant
was dragged inside the disc and observed the disc going up into the sky very
quickly. Major Cunningham got on the jeep radio and reported the incident to
Missle Control whereupon Missle Control confirmed a radar sighting. Search
parties went out into the field looking for Sgt. Lovette, Major Cunninghams
report was taken and he was admitted to the White :Sands Base Dispensary for
observation.

The search for Sgt. Lovette was continued for 3 days at the end of which his nude
body was found approximately 10 miles downrange. The body had been mutilated;
the tongue had been removed from lower portion of the jaw. An incision had been
made just under the tip of the chin and extended all the way back to the esophagus
and larynx. He had been emasculated and his eyes had been removed. Also,

his anus had been removed and there were comments in the report on the apparent
surgical skill of the removal of these items including the genitalia. The report
commented that the anus and genitalia had been removed ‘as though a plug' which
in the case of the anus extended all the way up to the colon. There was no sign
of blood within the system. The initial autopsy report confirmed that the system
had been completly drained of blood and that there was no vascular collapse due
to death by bleeding. Subcomment was added that this was unusual because any-
body who dies or has complete loss of blood there is vascular collapse. Also
noted was that when the body was found there were a number of dead predatory

4



type birds within the area who apparently had died after trying to partake of the
sergeants body. There were a number of extremely grisly black and white photos.
From all indications the body had been exposed to the elements for at least a

day or two. The New Mexico sun in the desert is extremely hot and dibilitating
under normal circumstances.

In this section of the report it also indicated that there were numerous occasions
in which a UFO tracked alongside of a fired missle and on one occasion said
missle was observed being taken aboard a UFO while in flight., The speeds
indicated were absolutely phenomenal. (English's father had told him privately
that on more than one cccasion he had personally tracked what they termed as
‘foo fighters'., English father was an electronic engineer by profession and
was fairly well versed on electronics ‘engineering and design and on more than
one occasion he was involved in telemetry progrér'nming of missles. Englishs*
father is currently a state legislator in Arizona.)

The report also indicated that there were a number of recovery teams that were
activated specifically for the purpose of recovering any and all evidence of UFO's
and UFO sightings., Most notably recorded in publication was whatthey called
Recovery Team Alpha. It was reported that Alpha had been extremely active in

a number of areaand on certain occasions had travelled outside of the contin-
ental United States. Alpha was based out of Wright-Patterson Air Force Base

and was on the move constantly,

Further information in the report consisted of such things as reported sightings
and where air force planes had been destroyed or had combat encounters or had
been attacked by UFO's. Also there were autopsy reports of various human
mutilations.

About midway through the report came a section which dealt specifically with
photographs. Each photo was labeled and appendixed to certain reports. A
number of photos in there dealt with a recovery program of some type that took
place in the southwestern part of the United States. They did not give a location
name but they did give grid coordinates for that area. There is no clear indication
to exactly where it was. The photos dealt with special teams that were called

in to recover a crashed UFO. It also dealt with alien bodies and autopsy reports,
autopsy type photographs, high quality, color, 8 x 10, 5 x 7.

Photo number 1 showed an alien being on an autopsy table which is a metal

table with runnels and traps underneath to trap fluid and feces. Body appeared
to be a little short of 4 feet. Table was about 7 foot., No clothing on body, no
genitalia, body completely heterous, head was rounded cranium, slightly en-
larged, eyes almond shaped, slits where nose would be, extremely small mouth,
receeding chin line, holes where ears would be. Photo was taken at angle, side
view, looking at body from 45° elevation, left hand was visible, head was facing
to left, body was right to left position (head on right, feet on left), eyes were
closed appeared oriental-looking and almond shaped, left hand slight longer than



normal, wrist coming down just about 2 to 3 inches above the knees. Wrists
appeared to be articulated in a fashion that allowed a double joint with 3
digit fingers. Wrist was very slender. There was no thumb. A palm was
almost non~existent. The three fingers were direct extension from the wrist.

Color of the skin was bluish gray, dark bluish gray. At base of the body there
was a darker color, indicating body was dead for some time., Body fluid or
bleod had settled to base of body,., This indicated that body had been examined
before beginning autopsy.

Picture showed beginning stages of autopsy, following standard procedure,
body was slit from crotch to just under chin and green viscuous liquid was in
evidence. There were internal organs but these could not be identified. Photos
thereafter concerned specific areas of internal organs of what appeared as small
cluster of a multi-valve heart or at least 2 hearts within the cadaver. No acc-
urate description of autopsy report or what was found within corpse accompanying
photos. Indication that there was no stomach or digestive track per se. Later
analysis showed that fluid within body was chlorophyl-based liquid which app-
arently dealt with photosynthesis or similar process. The report theorized that
nourishment was taken in through mouth, however since there is no digestive
track or anything of this nature, the waste products were excreted through skin,

One section of report did specify that cadavers were extremely odorous, but this
could be accounted for by either deterioration or a number of things, but theory
was that waste was excreted through pores of skin. They could only theorize in
report because there was no xenobiology.

A report by Dr. J. Allen Hynek was recalled vividly which indicated that he had
also studied the information provided by this particular case and that he felt that
it was indeed a genuine UFO capture and subsequently the alien was part of UFO.
Dr. Hynek was non-committal but did however sign the report. Also indicated

in report that he did not view bodies personally, but viewed photographs and
accompanying reports from autopsies.

Other photos dealt with a number of bodies which were vivisectioned in various
ways. At one point, a head was removed from body and photographed and
autopsy was performed on head. The cranium was opened and brain matter was
photographed and evident, Interesting thing about photo was that there was a
ridgebone or dividing partition-type bone running directly through center of skull,
from front to back, as though dividing two brains, one from the other. This
seemed apparent from the picture, The skin was completly removed from cranial
structure and the skull was layed bare as much as possible.

At one point the skull was cut directly in half and photo showed under developed
esophagus and nasal cavaties. No clear photo of eye orbs as we know them,
just photos of complete vivisection of skull itself.
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Numerous photos of flesh of the being starting with cutaneous and subcutaneous
microphotographic plates. Appeared to be cellular studies done under micro-
scope and electron microscope type photos. Extreme magnification of tissue
samples.

This concluded Bill English statement which was transcribed from 2 casette
tapes. I obtained this handwritten memorandum in August of 1987 from Paul
Bennewitz during my visit with him in Albuquerque. In September of 19881
received a call from Bill English. 1 asked for a chance to meet him and discuss
the Grudge 13 report. He said that this could be arranged but that the meeting
would have to be on his terms for security reasons. He explained that there
had been several attempts on his life by persons unknown since he had made
the casette tapes about 6 years ago. We arranged a meeting at @ small airport
in Virginia on September 16. I was to sit in the lobby with my black flight bag
and for identification purposes I told Bill what I would be wearing. I had no
telephone number for Bill,

- As I walked in the small airport lobby after a 3 hour drive from Richmond I

immediately noticed 2 gentlemen who seemed 'out of place' for this locale.
Both were wearing pin striped 3 piece suits, both had on dark glasses. One
was a black gentlemen. One was stationed inside the lobby door looking out
at the parking lot, one was leaning up against an airline counter. I sat down
and after a few minutes was approached by a tall,berded man in jeans and a
heavy jacket. He asked if I wanted to have a drink. We walked outside and
he introduced himself as Bill English, We drove in Bills car into town to a
local bar. About 5 minutes after we ordered and had started to talk, the men
I had seen at the airport came into the bar and sat down. We left for Bills
house and never saw the men again for the next 2 days.

During the next 2 days I stayed with Bill and his wife and 2 children in a

small trailer in the middle of a field at his farm. I asked him endless questions
concerning the Grudge 13 document, how he happened to see it, what happened
to him after he saw it and literally thousands of questions about the content of
the document. My impression of Bill English was that he was totally honest,
that he stood behind his statements and recollection of the Grudge 13 papers,
that he was a devoted husband and father to his wifes 2 children. That Bill
English was ready to come forward and enter into any debate regarding the
legitimacy of the document and his recollections thereof, Of Bills compassion
for his father and his fathers feelings concerning Bill and the reasons for

their occasional disagreements. I have tremendous respect for Bill and what
he has tried to do in getting this information out to the public. It has been at
tremendous personal risk not to mention the ridicule by sponsered agentgsuch
at Bill Moore who has stated that the Grudge 13 papers are a fraud.

What follows is additional information about the Grudge 13 papers that I obtained




from Bill during my visit. In addition to the following Bill painstakingly drew
many sketches of the photos of different types of flying saucers, the equipment
obtained from them including a sketch of the football sized nuclear generator
and sketches of the autopsy photos.

From my notes taken during our 2 day meeting: Bill described a photo taken of
3 live aliens. Very clear photo, aliens standing against white tile wall, looking
confused as if they had been shoved, were looking in different directions.

Report said that aliens had contacted a U.S. Intelligence Agency for initial 2
meetings, one at Holloman one at Homestead.

U.S. Air Force relocation personnel (for persons involved in close encounters)
were referred to in report as 'Men in Black',

Major Cunningham was initially accused of murdering Sgt. Jonathon P. Lovette,
Charges were later dropped.

Bill Englishs' place of employment in England was RAF Security Services Command,
RAF Chicksands.

Entire Grudge 13 report was written as if report was geared toward preparation
of defenses.

Report told of ultrasonic weapons found in Germany at the end of WW 2 that
could shatter 4" thick armour,

Report told of sensitive military and industrial areas at which personnel experienced
missing time.

Report told about missing time experienced with personnel associated with
North American X-15 rocket plane project.

Report stated that there were 17 different extraterrestrial species accounted
for up to the time of the report.

Extraterrestrials were referred to as A.L.F.'s, Alien Life Forms 'in the report.

Report referred to one UFO that was recovered and test flown. The UFO blew
up as the 2 Air Force pilot aboard attempted to leave the atmosphere. English
recalls the date as the mid 50's.

Report refers to flying saucer program as Project 'Red Light' and that a secret
installation had been constructed in the middle of the Atomic Energy Commission
testing ground in Nevada,
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At the time of the report 11 alien cadavers were being kept at Wright-Petterson
Air Force Base.

That additional alien cadavers were being stored at 4 to 5 other medical
institutions.

That 2 flying saucers of extraterrestrial origin had been tested in the wind
tunnel at Langley, Va.

That at the time of the report one disc was being stored at McDill Air Force
Base in Florida.

That at the time of the report, 1 damaged disc was at Eglin Air Force Base in
Florida.

That at the time of the report there had been 2 UFO incidents at Ft. Riley, Kansas.

That at the time of the report a detachment of the Alpha recovery team was based
at Randolph Air Force Base, .

The report discussed civilian and military personnel who had been terminated
'to eliminate potentially dangerous elements to the national security'.

That Gen. James Doolittle had been mentioned several times in the report with
the notation that "His (Doolittles') predictions might be correct." There was no
indication of what those predictions might have been.

A short segment containing the quotation, "By presidential order, certain aspects
of research had been undertaken."

This report about Bill English and the Grudge 13 papers was prepared by John
Lear, 1414 Hollywood Blvd. Las Vegas, Nevada 89110, telephone number 702-
438-8181, on October 7, 1988,

R —



JUNE 13, 1987

Jear Sirs,

Although 1 missed your very recent radio and tv shows, a friend suggested
.hat I write this letter and share my information with you. 1 am fifty year

»f age engineer that has worked in the private sector, as well as with the
jovernment.

rom 1975 to 1980, 1 was involved with several investigations having to do
vwith E.T. material. Even though the project was very well covered, I am

:till very much surprised that Froject Fluto and results have not surfaced
ret. :

‘n as much as the project was handled by others, there was no question that
-he government was in full control. For security purposes, Project Fluto
1ad five levels. Those who investigated one level had nothing to do with
.he next, and would only turn in the results of data of these findings to
-he next level, then go on to another area.

o one that 1 knew ever had the results of two levels at the same time.
‘here was only one very rare exception to the rule which took place in

975, and was infact my very first assignment with the project. 1 was
mployed by a non—government firm that of course was directly involved with
he government, and probably fronted for them on the projects.

would assume that eventually government records could be made available
o the general public, but not from the private sector. 1’m not really
ure. In any event, several others and myself were rushed to a rather
‘emote place in upstate Fennsylvannia. .

le were informed that every thing was top secret, and had to remain that
lay. We were even housed in a hotel close by, and security people were
ssigned to us. Some type of aircraft had crashed in this area, and the
overnment felt that it would be easier and faster to do all of their

nvestigation right there rather than to move the remains of the wreck, and
hatever evidence the so0il may contain.

‘he wreck site was rather difficult to get to, however, we turned it into a
.onstruction site, clearing the area, and building two small and one very
arge metal pre-fab buildings over and around the wreck. Heavy equipment,
aterials, and workers were flown in and out on a daily basis. :

le were moved from the hotel to some mobile homes that were brought in for
i1s, and many more top level people who joined us. I . might add that the
ocal people who still lived some distance from the site, were led to
elieve that a large private corporation was preparing to build an
:lectrical power supply for the area. But it was off limits to everyone in
he area. .

Cre . ———
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de were some of the first ones’s on the scene other than lots of security
s>eople. The wreck had already been covered by very large canvas blankets,

~~and large nets were tented over head to protect the site from any possible

o~

air traffic. 1 did manage to get a very good look at the wreck on several
pccasions. My first thoughts were that 1t may have been an experimental air
craft of our government, or perhaps the government of another.

1t was later suggested'to us that it was a new type of air craft of a

_ toreign government, and it was a super hush - hush project. That air craft

was nothing like 1 have ever seen as probably ever will again.

The crash site was also something quite different. The disturbed soil was

= about a hundred feet in diameter, although the craft was much larger in

T,
i{% -

length. 1 only saw what appeared to be about two- thirds of the rear end,
and even that was about ten feet below the surface. When 1t crashed on about
a X0 degree angle, i1t pushed all the earth back away from the craft )
itself. Almast as i1f the hole were made first, and then something hal+ the

size was put in place.

"My best thought of this rather strange hole i1s that some kind ot magnetic

3/“

L

field had pushed all the earth away from the craft at impact. 1t was
reasonable to assume that 1 was looking down at the rear end of the air
craft, yet there was nothing to indicate that it had any kind of engine as
we know it. Not even one little open:ing.

—1 don"t really like to use the term cigar, but since 1 could not see the

front part, it certainly appeared to have once been shaped like a large
cigar. That® s my best description.

If 1t was a craft from a foreign government, then we are 1n big trouble. I
actually held one small portion of the wreck in my hand. Incidently, there’
was only a very small reading of radio waves in the area. The area was
quite safe. There was on the other hand, a great deal of free magnetic
energy in that area. It was very difficult using our instruments. 1t was
very difficult just to establish the correct time. Every wrist watch was a
different time.

The piece of physical evidence that I held in my hand, was a material that
]l really can®t identify. It may have been torn from the front of the craft

" when it crashed. A few of us compared thoughts as to what it might be, but

p—

no one was really  certain. Mone of us had ever seen any thing like it
before. It was about one square foot and about an inch thick. It weighed
almost nothing, and one had the feeling that 1t may blow away if you let go
of it and the wind increased.

It was the same color .and texture of the large portion, so 1t was safe to
assume that it was part of the shell of the craft. It weighed no where near
enough to be any metal that we had ever seen. lt even weighed less than any
plastic that 1 had seen of a similar size.

[ [, - ey Sl e
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1 tried to scratch it with a pocket knife, and even cut away a small piece
of the edge, but the knife did nothing to it. The surface was clear as
glass, and stronger than any thing we had ever seen. 1t was like trying to
scratch the surface of glass with a feather. 0+ course, we had to turn it
into the security people. -~

After the site was secure, the first groups that i1ncluded myself were taken ~
away. There was a very thorough strip search prior to.us being given
jumpsuits, and put into a truck for the transportation to a waiting plane.
We were taken to another area and debriefed before we were allowed to ~
return to our normal way of life.

-

About three months later, a few of us returned to the site to remove the
buildings, +i1]1 up the hole, and generally put the area back into the same
shape as it may have been prior to the crash. We went through the same
type of security search and debriefing as we had done the first time.
Whatever was left of the craft had been removed and sent to —unknown -

Almost one year to the day, 1 was sent to another crash site. Everything
was a repeat of the first time, except that there were six ot us. Four of
us were part of the first crash site, and the other two were new. This time
the air craft was buried so deep 1nto the lower side of a hill that we A\f
could not get a good look at at. '

The security arrangements were just about the same, and we constructed -
similar buildings around it. It was very close to a rerun of the first

crash site. Only this time we were told, “as a matter of fact," that it was

a top secret e:xperimental air craft that had crashed. 1 could however, N
manage to see the rear end of the craft. 1t appeared to be the same type as
the first. The code name of the project was Fluto, as it was the first
also. Incidently, that was in upstate New York, in 1976. 1 do not know if
there were any "“people" or life forms aboard.

Several years later, 1 had an occasion to be in the area of site # one, and —
I managed to stop in the cocktail lounge of hotel # one. The bartender only
recognized me because he brought in our first room service the first night

we stayed there. There was no room service there, but he made his one and ~
only exception to the rule for us. He asked me lots of questions which of
course had no answers for, nor would 1 give any. He told me that he heard
that there were lots of medical people on the site. He thought that rather

odd for an electric power station. He assumed that there must have been some
kind of an accident, or lots of waste material in the area.We let it go at
that. :

1t appears that security was very good, and no one had any idea that an air
craft had crashed there. 1 suspect that the air craft was fifty feet in
diameter and as long as two hundred feet. 1 could be wrong in the length.
As 1 recall the under portion of air craft # one had more ot a flat:
surface. It was difficult to see, but 1 do recall the difference in the
portion of the under surface that 1 could see.
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There were also a few interesting grooves on the top and side areas about
twenty feet long. We had speculated that either a steering fin had been
attached, or a.place where it could slide through fraom the inside, similar
to the type of system used to lower wheels on any air craft. First
speculation!

In 1978. 1 was again sent to a crash site. We arraived the day after the
security people. This time the air craft landed in a lake in upstate
Fennsylvannia. We went through the same motions, and built several
buildings on the edge of the lake to house the craft, once it was removed
from the water. Lots of Navy equipment was flown in, and there were divers
everywhere. The same magnetic field was present as in the first two
incidents. There was no air craft.

] spent three weeks there in the event that the buildings had to be
adjusted. It seems that the divers had located the exact spot that the air
craft had rested on the bottom, but it was gone. There was lots of evidence
on the beach that saomething very large had crashed into the lake causing
the water of the lake to splash ashore, over thirty feet, and what was
normally a rather clean lake, was suddenly a very large mudhole. After
three weeks, I left and was subjected to the same type of security as the
first two times.

1 didn®t have to return to dismantle the pre-fab buildings. I would think
that it was done by others very soon there after. There was saome thoughts’
at first that the craft may have been buried under the bottom of the lake,
but by this time, we knew enough about the craft to know 14 that were the
case. It was not - 1t just vanished. Perhaps it was not damaged and managed
to fly away. That may sound silly, but I believe that it is a reasonable
conclusion. There was some damage to the immediate area. Six large
electrical transformers,and some other equipment were burnt out and had to
be replaced by the electric company. The gavernment took the electrical
equipment and had it flown somewhere else.

In 1979, 1 was sent to the shores of southern Texas. The same type of
situation, All the evidence led us to believe that whatever it was, it landed
in the water and flew away.

I understand that over twenty men actually saw 1t go into the water, but

the days that followed bore no fruit. The Navy divers had a good deal of
evidence that some thing has made a very large recent gash on the bottom
in about seventy feet of water. :

The very same magnetic field was present, and every thing electrical in the
immedi ate area was burnt out. By the end of 1979, 1 was sent back to the
very same lake in Northern Fennsylvannia. It was a duplicate incident as
the first time we were there. 1t had landed in the lake and was gone. The
same electrical items were again destroy, and the same magnetic field was
evident. I really have na physical evidence to prove one way or another the
identification of the air craft. I can only examine what 1 have experience
and wonder! My opinion i1s another story.
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] don™t really believe that the air craft belongs to our Government or any
other government on this earth. From 1975 to present, we would certainly -
have seen some kind of revolutionary change in our air craft. To date, 1
still have not seen any material to even slightly match the very first
piece of physical evidence that 1 had examined. That alone, would have made
a fantastic change in the material we use today. No corporation or =
government could keep that kind of material quality under cover for over
twelve years. 1f¥ they had invented it.

After twelve years we probably don’t even know what it is, or how to make

it. 1 am positive that at the very least, they have two of the air craft
hidden some where, and probably have learned very little from them, other o
than they exists. How ever, the company that 1 was associated with has
made some gigantic leaps forward in electromagnetic forces. Perhaps they
did learn something from i1t after all. If we wish to assume that these air
craft are not from this earth, and are from way out there in space, then my
goodness, the planet must be full of visitors. The air tratfic alone, must
be fantastic. It seems to me that who ever they are they have found it
easier to land in the water rather than on our dry earth. Ferhaps it was -
designed to land on water or a very flat surface.

g,

1 have never really had any feelings one way or another about E.T’s. 1 have~x
elected to deal with hard evidence only, that was prior to 1975. For those

t{ew years aftterwards, I could not help but inter ject some opinions i1nto my
brain.

fAs 1 would rather deal with hard evidence only, I am forced to put all of
this on a seale, and take a good hard look at the tilting of the seales.
There is far too much here to ignore. 1 must confess that 1 had some what ~—~
leaned towards the experimental air craft story. But as the years past, it
became evident that was only a cover story. Too much time has past, and our
air craft is pretty much the same. VThere 1s no doubt in my mind that we as
well as others, are constantly experimenting with new air craft, however at
this late date, i am reasonably certain that those crash sites were not
made by anything that we are familiar with, and then again, 1 still kiud of
reserve that possibility. As you can see, 1 have many mixed feeling about
it. )

—

In addition, i have no way of knowing if 1 had been on every crash site ~
that occurred. there may have been many more during that period and many
more since then.

1 really don’t know if any one had ever been removed from the two wrecks,
that 1 had personally seen. Ferhaps they were only mechanical flights.
Ferhaps the medical people were only there - just in case. And/or to test
the wreck for any form of unknown bacteria prior to removing it. Their
being present is not really evidence that a life form was found. It could
go either way. ' .
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1 just cannot imagine our government or any other keeping it such a secret,
if infact., they were not from this earth. 1t really serves na purpose that
1 can understand. also appears to me that if they were from somewhere else
that they mean us no harm. 1 would suspect that after all these years; 1f
they meant us harm, we would most certainly know about it by now.

Even if they were only mechanical flights, the fact that they could get
here at a]l...so many times, is certainly a feat in itself, and worthy of

‘publication.

1§ the fact that they managed to get here at all, and the physical
evidence, the material that I examined is any indication of how
intelligent they are, then I would feel safe in assuming that they have
left us in the stone age. On a personal level, 1 have no fear of meeting or
contacting such a being. Infact, the very first time 1 saw the craft, the
thought had entered my mind. 1 didn’t expect a being like Frankenstein to
come walking out. And for a short time 1 had wondered what I would do if
suddenly a door opened and some form of life came out. What the heck! If
it didn”t look too bad I may have walked up and said hello just as 1 would
to anyane else who may visit me.

1 would think that 1 waould be more afraid of picking up some unknown faorm
of bacteria than I would be of the life faorm itself. Well, today we can
pick up AIDS...s0o, as I put the germ fear aside. Yes. 1 would certainly try
to be friendly once the first wave ot fear passed me by. What 1 fear more
than any visitor 1s that some farmer 1s going to get them with a shot gun
and do more damage than we can aor want to handle. Also, some cowboy
policeman trying to shoot his first space man. Because ot that I should
think that our government would try to educate us as to the proper way to
handle any such situation. That little bit ot awareness and education may
save our planet from destruction. I+ there is clear evidence that we are
being visited by intelligent life forms, then the heads of our government
are by far crazier than 1 had 1magined by trying to keep it a secret. The
damage of hostile action on our part may not be repairable.

I1°’m sorry but I am not familiar with your group, but my friend was véry
impressed by your speaker on TV as well as the radio. Because of that I am
trying to share whatever infarmation and evidence that 1 have which is in
fact all first hand data. I have illustrated the evidence and infarmation
as it happened, and made note of where 1 speculated.

There are many items that I have not included in this letter, only because
this could turn into forty or fifty pages. At some time in the future, if
you wish, I will take my time and write every detail that I can remember.
1711 alsa put 1t on tape for clarification.
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1 was told that you plan to open another branch in the future in the
Fhiladelphia area? 1f that’s the case I would certainly be interested in
some form of association with your group. I belong to no other and never
had any desire Yo, however, I understand that you are serious people, and
worthy of respect. 1 regard the opinion of my friend very highly. He is a
professor of physics, and himself a very serious person. I would
appreciate your sending me some literature about your group, and your
plans if any to enter the Fhiladelphia area. 1 think that you have selected
a very good location. There are many very serious people there and a good
solid investigation group would be quite welcome. I°m certain that once
you entered the area the support group would be fantastic. 1f you selected
Fhiladelphia, then the assured that you picked the right city <for. another
branch.

Incidently, my experience in the E.7T. world ended in 1980, when 1 changed
positions. Have you had any reports of material that 1 examined belonging
to an air craft from others? And the ever present magnetic field, do you
have any reports from others similar to that? 1 have heard ot others saying
that they have seen a cigar shaped air craft, and I feel rather silly.
Ferhaps that’s not the word. But, to the best aof my knowledge and sight,

1t appeared to be just that. A cigar shaped craft. Please note that in both

cases, 1 had never seen the front of the craft. 1 can only assume that
the design was constant., 1’11 close for now and hope to hear from you,

‘1 remain,

AUTHORS NAME CENSDRED

A
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John Lear Statement :

Jan 14, 1988

Statement Released By:
John Lear
December 29, 1987

John Lear, a captain for a major US Airline has
flown over 160 different types of aircraftin over
50 different countries. He holds 17 world speed
record in the Lear Jet and is the only pilotever to
hold every airline certificate issued by the Fed-
eral Aviation Administration. Mr. Lear has
flown missions worldwide for the CIA and other
government agencies. A former Nevada State
Senator candidate, he is the son of William P.
Lear, designer of the Lear Jet executive airplane,
the 8-track stereo, and founder of Lear Siegler
Corporation. Lear became interested in the sub-
ject of UFO’s 13 months ago after talking with
United States Air Force Personnel who had wit-
nessed a UFO landing at Bentwaters AFB, near
London, England, and three small aliens walking
up to the Wing Commander.

Note to the Press:

The government of the United States continues
torely on your personal and professional gullibil-
ity to suppress the information contained herein.
Your cooperation over the past 40 years has
exceeded our wildest expectations and we salute
you- * *

“The sun does not revolve around the Earth”

- “The United States Government has been in

business

with little gray extraterrestrials for about 20
years” :

_The first truth stated here got Giordano Bruno
burned at the stake in AD 1600 for daring to

propose that it was real. The second truth has
gotten far more people killed trying to state it
publicly than will ever be known.

But the truth must be told. The fact that the Earth
revolves around the sun was successfully sup-
nressed by the church for over 200 years. It
itually cause a major upheaval in the church,
emment, and thought. A realignment of

L
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social and traditional values. That was in the
1800’s.

Now, about 400 years after the first truth was
pronounced we must again face the shocking
facts. The “horrible truth” the government has
been hiding from us over 40 years. Unfortu-
nately, the “horrible truth” is far more horrible
than the government ever imagined.

In its effort to protect democracy, our govern-
ment sold us to the aliens. And here is how it
happened. But before I begin, I'd like to offer a
word in the defense of those who bargained us
away. They had the best of intentions.

Germany may have recovered a flying

saucer as early as 1939, General James
H. Doolittle went to Sweden in 1946

to investigate reports of 'ghost rockets'
(UFO's) 1000 of which had been sighted
over a 7 month period. ‘

The “horrible truth” was known by only a very
few persons: They were indeed ugly little crea-
tures, shaped like praying mantises and who were
more advanced than us by perhaps a billion years.
Of the original group that were the first to learn

the “horrible truth”. several committed suicide.

the most prominent of which was Def-
ense Secretary James V. Forrestal who

jumped to his death from a 16th story:

hospital window. Secretary Forrestal's
medical records are sealed'to this day.

~

President Truman quickly put a lid on the secret
and turned the screws so tight that the general
public still thinks that flying saucers are a joke.
Have I ever got a surprise for them.

In 1947, President Truman established a group of
12 of the top military scientific personnel of their
time. They were known as MJ-12. Although the
group exists today, none of the original members
are still alive. The last one to die was Gordon
Gray, former Secretary of the Army, in 1984. As
each member passed away, the group itself ap-
pointed a new member to fill the position. There
is some speculation that the group known as MJ-
12 expanded to at least several more members.
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There were several more saucer crashes in the
late 1940’s, one in Roswell, New Mexico, one in
Aztec, New Mexico, and one near Laredo, Texas,
about 30 miles inside the Mexican border.

Consider, if you will, the position of the United
States Government at that time. They proudly
thought of themselves as the most powerful
nation on Earth, having recently produced the
atomic bomb, and achievement so stupendous, it
would take Russia 4 years to catch up, and only
with the help of traitors to Democracy. They had
built a jet aircraft that had exceeded the speed of
sound in flight. They had built jet bombers with
intercontinental range that could carry weapons
of enormous destruction. The post war era, and
the future seemed bright. Now imagine what it
was like for those same leaders, all of whom had
witnessed the panic of Orson Wells’ radio broad-
cast, “The War of the Worlds”, in 1938. Thou-
sands of Americans panicked at a realistically
presented invasion of Earth by beings from
another planet. Imagine their horror as they
actually viewed the dead bodies of these fright-
ening looking little creatures with enormous
eyes, reptilian skinand claw like fingers. Imagine
their shock as they attempted to determine how
these strange “saucers” were powered and could
discover no parteven remotely similar to compo-
nents they were familiar with: no cylinders or
pistons, no vacuum tubes or turbines or hydraulic
actuators. It is only when you fully understand
the overwhelming helplessness the government
was faced with in the late 40’s that you can
comprehend their perceived need foy a total,
thorough and sweeping cover up, to include the
use of “deadly force”.

The cover-up was so successful that as late as
1985 a senior scientist with the Jet Propulsion
Laboratory in Pasadena, California, Dr. Al
Hibbs, would look at a video tape of an enormous
flying saucer and state the record, “I’m not going
to assign anything to that (UFO) phenomena
without a lot more data”. Dr. Hibbs was looking
at the naked emperor and saying, ‘“He certainly
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looks naked, but that doesn’t prove he’s naked.”

In July of 1952, a panicked government watched
helplessly as squadron of “flying saucers” flew
over Washington, D.C., and buzzed the White
House, the Capitol Building, and the Pentagon. It
took all the imagination and intimidation the
government could muster to force that incident
out of the memory of the public.

Thousands of sightings occurred during the
Korean war and several more sauces were re-
trieved by the Air Force. Some were stored at
Wright- Patterson Air Force Base, some were
stored at Air Force bases near the location of the
crash sight.

One saucer was so enormous and the logistic
problems in transportation so enormous that it
was buried at the crash sight and remains there
today. The stories are legendary on transporting
crashed saucersoverlong distances, moving only
at night, purchasing complete farms, slashing
through forests, blocking major highways, some-
times driving 2 and 3 lo-boys in tandem with and
extraterrestrial load a hundred feet in diameter.

On April 30, 1964, the first communication
between these aliens and the U.S. Government
took place at Holloman Air Force Base in New
Mexico. 3 saucers landed at a prearranged area
and a meeting was held between the aliens and
intelligence officers of the U.S. Government.

During the period of 1969-1971, MJ-12 repre-
senting the U.S. Government made a deal with
these creatures, called EBE’s (Extraterrestrial

- Biological Entities, named by Detley Bronk,

original MJ-12 member and 6th President of
Johns Hopkins University). The “deal” was that
in exchange for “technology” that they would
provide to us, we agreed to “ignore” the abduc-
tions that were going on and suppress informa-
tion on the cattle mutilations. The EBE’s assured
MJ-12 that the abductions (usually lasting about
2 hours) were merely the ongoing monitoring of
developing civilizations. '

_—~
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In fact, the purposes for the abductions turned out
to be:

(1) The insertion of a 3mm spherical de-
vice through the nasal cavity of the ab-
ductee into the brain. the device is used for
the biological monitoring, tracking, and
control of the abductee.

(2) Implementation of Posthypnotic Sug-
gestion to carry out a specific activity
during a specific time period, the actuation
of which will occur within the next 2 to 5
years. '

(3) Termination of some people so that
they could function as living sources for
biological material and substances.

(4) Termination of individuals who repre-
sent a threat to the continuation of their
activity.

(5) Effect genetic engineering experi-
ments.

(6) Impregnation of human females and
early termination of pregnancies to secure
the crossbreed infant.

The U.S. Government was not initially aware of
the far reaching consequences of their “deal”.
They were led to believe that the abductions were
essentially benign and since they figured the
abductions would probably go on anyway
whether they agreed or not, they merely insisted
that a current list of abductees be submitted, on a
periodic basis, to MJ-12 and the National Secu-
rity Council. Does this sound incredible? An
actual list of abductees sent to the National
Security Council? Read on, because I have news
for you.

The EBE’s have a genetic disorder in that their
digestive system is atrophied and not functional.
Some speculate that they were involved in some

type of accidentornuclear war, or possibly on the
back side of and evolutionary genetic curve. In
order to sustain themselves they use an enzyme or
hormonal secretion obtained from the tissue that
they extract from humans and animals. (Note:
Cows and Humans are genetically similar. In the
event of a national disaster, cow’s blood can be
used by humans.)

The secretions obtained are then mixed with
hydrogen peroxide and applied on the skin by
spreading or dipping parts of their bodies in the
solution. The body absorbs the solution, then
excretes the waste back through the skin. The
cattle mutilations that were prevalent throughout
the period from 1973 to 1983 and publicly noted
through newspaper and magazine stories and
included a documentary produced by Linda
Howe for the Denver CBS affiliate KMGH-TV,
were for the collection of these tissues by the
aliens. The mutilations included genitals taken,
rectums cored out to the colon, eyes, tongue, and
throat all surgically removed with extreme preci-
sion. In some cases the incisions were made by
cutting between the cells, a process we are not yet
capable of performing in the field. In many of the
mutilations there was no blood found at all in the
carcass, yet there was no vascular collapse of the
internal organs. This has been also noted in the
human mutilations, one of the first of which was
Sgt. Jonathan P. Louette at the White Sands
Missile Test Range in 1956, who was found three
days after an Air Force Major had witnessed his
abduction by a “disk shaped” object at 0300
while on a search for missile debris downrange.
His genitals had been removed, rectum cored out
inasurgically precise “plug” upto the colon, eyes
removed and all blood removed with, again, no
vascular collapse. From some of the evidence it
is apparent that this surgery is accomplished, in
most cases, while the victim, animal or human, is
still alive.

The various parts of the body are taken to various
underground laboratories, one of which is known
to be near the small New Mexico town of Dulce.
This jointly occupied (CIA-Alien) facility has
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been described as enormous, with huge tiled
walls that “go on forever”. Witnesses have re-
ported huge vats filled with amber liquid with
parts of human bodies being stirred inside.

After the initial agreement, Groom Lake, one of
this nations most secret test centers, was closed
for a period of about a year, sometime between
about 1972 and 1974, and a huge underground
facility was constructed for and with the help of
the EBE’s. The “bargained for” technology was
set in place but could only be operated by the
EBE's themselves. Needless to say, the advanced
technology could not be used against the EBE’s
themselves, even if needed.

During the period between 1979 and 1983 it
became increasingly obvious to MJ-12 that
things were not going as planned. It became
known that many more people (in the thousands)
were being abducted than were listed on the
official abduction lists. In addition it became
obvious that some, not all, but some of the
nation’s missing children had been used for
secretions and other parts required by the aliens.

In 1979 there was an altercation of sorts at the
Dulce laboratory. A special armed forces unit
was called in to try and free a number of our
people trapped in the facility, who had become
aware of what was really going on. According to
one source, 66 of the soldiers were killed and our
people were not freed.

By 1984, MJ-12 must have been in stark terror at
the mistake they had made in dealing with the

EBE’s. They had subtly promoted “Close En-.

counters of the Third Kind”” and “E.T.” to get the
public used to “odd looking” aliens that were
compassionate, benevolent and very much our
“space brothers”. MJ-12 “sold” the EBE’s to the
public, and were now faced with the fact that
quite the opposite was true. In addition, a plan
was formulated in 1968 to make the public aware
of the existence of aliens on earth over the next 20
years to be culminated with several documenta-
ries to be released during 1985-1987 period of

time. These documentaries would explain the
history and intentions of the EBE’s. The discov-
ery of the“Grand Deception” put the entire plans,
hopes and dreams of MJ-12 into utter confusion
and panic. :

Meeting at the “Country Club”, a remote lodge
with private golf course, comfortable sleeping
and working quarters, and its own private airstrip
built by and exclusively for the member of MI-
12,itwasa factional fight of whatto do now. Part
of MJ-12 wanted to confess the whole scheme
and shambles it had become to the public, beg
their forgiveness and ask for their support. The
other part (and majority) of MJ-12 argued that
there was no way they could do that, that the
situation was untenable and there was no use in
exciting the public with the “horrible truth” and
that the best plan was to continue the develop-
ment of a weapon that could be used against the
EBE’s under the guise of “SDI”, the Strategic
Defense Initiative, which had nothing whatso-
ever to do with a defense for inbound Russian
nuclear missiles. As these words are being writ-
ten, Dr. Edward Teller, “father” of the H-Bomb
is personally in the testtunnels of the Nevada Test
Site, driving his workers and associates in the
words of one, “like a man possessed”. And well
he should, for Dr. Teller is a member of MJ-12
along with Dr. Kissenger, Admiral Bobby In-
man, and possibly Admiral Poindexter, to name
a few of the current members of MJ-12.

Before the “Grand Deception™ was discovered
and according to a meticulous plan of metered
release of information to the public, several
documentaries and video tapes were made. Wil-
liam Moore, a Burbank, California, based UFO
researcher who wrote “The Roswell Incident”, a
book published in 1980 that detailed the crash,
recovery and subsequent cover-up of a UFO with
4 alien bodies, has a video tape of 2 newsmen
interviewing a military officer associated with
MJ-12. This military officer answers questions
relating to the history of MJ-12 and the cover-up,
therecovery of anumberof flying saucersand the
existence of a live alien (one of 3 living aliens
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captured and designated, or named, EBE-1,
EBE-2, and EBE-3, being held in a facility
designated as YY-II at Los Alamos, New Mex-
ico. The only other facility of this type, which is
electromagnetically secure, is at Edwards Air
Force Base in Mojave, California). The officer
names as previously mentioned plus afew others:
Harold Brown, Richard Helms, Gen. Vernon
Walters, JPL’s Dr. Lew Allen and Dr. Theodore
von Karman, toname a few of the current and past
members of MJ-12.

The officer also relates the fact that the EBE’s
claim to have created Christ. The EBE’s have a

type of recording device that has recorded all of

Earth’s history and can display it in the form of
a hologram. This hologram can be filmed but
because of the way holograms work does not
come out very clear on movie film or video tape.
The crucifixion of Christ on the Mount of Olives
has allegedly been put on film to show the public.
The EBE’s claim to have created Christ, which,
in view of the “Grand Deception”, could be an
effort to disrupt traditional values for undeter-
mined reasons.

Another video tape allegedly in existence is an
interview with an EBE. Since EBE’s communi-
cate telepathically, and Air Force Colonel serves
as an interpreter. Just before the recent stock
market correction in October of 1987, several
newsmen, including Bill Moore, had been in-
vited to Washington, D.C., to personally film the
EBE in a similar type interview, and distribute
the film to the public. Apparently, because of the
correctionin the market, it was feltthe timing was
not propitious. In any case, it certainly seems like
an odd method to inform the public of extrater-
restrials, but it would be in keeping with the
actions of a panicked organization who at this
point in time doesn’t know which way to turn.

Moore is also in possession of more Aquarius
documents, a few pages of which leaked out
several years ago and detailed the supersecret
NSA project which had been denied by them until
just recently. In a letter to Senator John Glenn,

NSA'’sDirector of Policy, Julia B. Wetzel, wrote,
“Apparently there is or was an Air Force project
with that name (Aquarius) which dealt with
UFOQ’s. Coincidently, there is also an NSA proj-
ect by that name.” NSA’s project Aquarius deals
specifically with the “communications wit the
aliens” (the EBE’s). Within the Aquarius pro-
gram was project “Snowbird”, a project to test-
fly a recovered alien aircraft at Groom Lake,
Nevada. This project continues today at that
location. In the words of an individual who works
at Groom Lake, “Our people are much better at
taking things apart than they are at putting them
back together.” '

Moore, who claims he has a contact with MJ-12,
feels that they have been stringing him along,
slipping him documents and providing him
leads, promising to go public with some of the
information on extraterrestrials by the end of
1987.

Certain of Moore’s statements lead one tobelieve
that Moore himself is a government agent work-
ing for MJ-12, not to be strung along, but string
along ever hopeful UFOlogists that the truth is
just around the corner. Consider:

1. Moore states emphatically that he is not a
government agent, although when Lee Graham
(a Southern California based UFOlogist) was
investigated by DIS (Defense Investigative Serv-
ice) for possession of classified documents re-
ceived from Moore, Moore himself was not.

2. Moore states emphatically that the cattle
mutilations of 1973-1983 were a hoax by Linda
Howe (producer of “A Strange Harvest”) to
create publicity for herself. He cites the book
“Mute Evidence” as the bottom line of the hoax.
“Mute Evidence” was a government sponsored
book to explain the mutilations in conventional
terms.

3. Moore states that the U.S.A.F. Academy
physics book, “Introductory Space Science”,
vol. II chapter 13, entitled “Unidentified Flying
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Objects”, which describes four of the most
commonly seen aliens (one of which is the EBE)
was written by Lt. Col. Edward R. Therkelson
and Major Donald B. Carpenter, Air Force per-
sonnel who did not know what they were talking
about and were merely siting “crackpot” refer-
ences. He, Moore, states that the book was with-
drawn to excise the chapter.

If the government felt they were being forced to
acknowledge the existence of aliens on Earth
because of the overwhelming evidence such as
the October and November sightings in
Wytheville, Va., and recently released books
such as “Night Siege” (Hynek, .
Allen;Imbrogno, Phillip J.;Pratt, Bob:Night
Siege, Ballantine Books, Random House, New
York), and taking into consideration the “grand

deception” and obviously hostile intentions of

the EBE’s, it might be expedient for MJ-12 to
admit the EBE’s but conceal the information on
the mutilations and abductions. If MJ-12 and
Moore were in some kind of agreement then it
would be beneficial to Moore to tow the party
line. For example, MJ-12 would say...”here are
some more genuine documents...but
remember...no talking about the mutilations or
abductions”. This would be beneficial to Moore
as it would supply the evidence to support his
theory that E.T.’s exist but deny the truths about
the E.T.’s. However, if Moore was indeed work-
ing for MJ-12, he would follow the party line
anyway...admitting the E.T.’s but pooh poohing
the mutilations and abductions. If working alone,
Moore might not even be aware of the “grand
deception”.

Time will tell. It is possible that Moore will go
ahead and release the video interview with the
military officer around the first of the year, as he
has promised. From MJ-12’s point of view, the
public would be exposed to the information
withoutreally having to believe it because Moore
is essentially not as credible a source as, say, the
President of the United States. After a few
months of digestion and discussion, a more cred-
ible source could emerge with a statement that

yes in fact the interview was essentially factual
This scenario would cushion somewhat the blow
to the public. If, however, Moore does not release
the tape by, say, February 1 of 1988, but comes
instead with a story similar to: “MJ-12 has in-
formed me that they are definitely planning a
release of allinformation by Octoberof 88.Thave
seen the plan and have seen the guarantee that this
will happen, so I have decided to withhold the
release of my video tape at this ime as it may
cause some problems with MJ-12’s plans.” This
would in effectbuy more time forMJ-12 and time
is what they desperately need.

Now you ask, “Why haven’tI heard about any of
this?” Who do you think you would hear it from?
Dan Rather? Tom Brokaw? Sam Donaldson?
Wrong. These people just read the news, they
don’t find it. They have ladies who call and
interview witnesses and verify statements on
stories coming over the wire (either AP or UPI).
It’s not like Dan Rather would go down to
Wytheville, Virginia, and dig into why there
were 4 THOUSAND reported sightings in Octo-
ber and November of 1987. Better that Tom
Brokaw or someone else should risk their credi-
bility on this type of story. Tom Brokaw? Tom
wants Sam Donaldson to risk his credibility. No
one, but no one, is going torisk their neck on such
outlandish ideas, regardless of how many people
report sightings of 900 foot objects running them
off the road. In the case of the Wytheville sight-
ings, dozens of vans with NASA lettered on the
side failed to interest newsmen. And those that
asked questions were informed that NASA was
doing a weather survey.

Well then, you ask, what about our scientists?
What about Carl Sagan? Isaac Asimov? Arthur
C. Clarke? Wouldn’t they have known? If Carl
Sagan knows then he is committing a great fraud
through the solicitation of memberships in the
Planetary Society, “to search for extraterrestrial
intelligence”. Another charade into which the
U.S. Government dumps million of dollar every
year is the radiotelescope in Arecibo, Puerto
Rico,operated by Cornell University with - guess
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who? - Carl Sagan. Cornell is ostensibly search-
ing for signals from Outer Space, a sign maybe,
that somebody is out there. It is hard to believe
that relatively intelligent astronomers like Sagan
could be so ignorant.

What about Isaac Asimov? Surely the most pro-
lific science fiction writer of all time would have
guessed by now that there must be an enormous
cover-up? Maybe, but if he knows he’s not
saying. Perhaps he’s afraid that Foundation and
Empire will turn out to be inaccurate.

What about Arthur C. Clarke? Surely the most
technically accurate of Science Fiction writers
with very close ties to NAS A would have atleast
a hint of what’s really going on. Again, if so he
isn’t talking. In a recent Science Fiction survey,
Clarke estimates thatcontact with extraterrestrial
intelligent life would not occur before the 21st
Century. '

If the government won't tell us the truth and the
major networks won'’t even give it serious con-
sideration, then what is the big picture, anyway?
Are the EBE’s, having done a hundred thousand
or more abductions (possibly millions world-
wide), built an untold number of secret under-
ground bases (Groom Lake, Nevada; Sunspot,

Datil, Roswell, and Pine Town, New Mexico, .

just to name a few) getting ready to return to
wherever they came from? Or, form the obvious
preparations are we to assume that they are
getting ready for a big move? Or is the more
sinister and most probable situation that the
invasion is essentially complete and it is all over
but the screaming? '

A well planned invasion of Earth for it’s re-
sources and benefits would not begin with mass
landings of ray-gun equipped aliens. A properly
planned and executed invasion by a civilization
thousands and probably hundreds of thousands
of years in advance of us would most likely be
complete before even a handful of people, say
122, realized what was happening. No fuss, no
muss. The best advice I can give vou is this: Next

time you see a flying saucer and are awed by its
obvious display of technology and gorgeous
lights of pure color - RUN LIKE HELL!
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THE DULCE PAPERS

The Dulce papers were comprised of 25 black and white photos, a video tape -

with no dialogue and a set of papers that included technical information of the

alleged jointly occuppied (U.S.-Alien) facility 1 kilometer beneath the Archu- -
letta Mesa near Dulce, New Mexico. Several persons were given the above

package to hold for safekeeping. Most of those given the package were shown

what the package contained but were not technically oriented and knew very -
little about what they were looking at. The following was written by one of

these persons about what the papers contained. This person described the

scenes that the video tape showed and made the attached pencil drawings —
of some of the photos. What you see is what you get; I can't decipher what

is written or drawn anymore than you can, I pass these papers on only in

the interest of getting to the truth. From other information I have I believe . -

the information contained herein is true. I believe the facility exists and is

currently operational. I also believe that there are 4 additional facilities of

the same type, one located a few miles to the southeast of Groom Lake, Nevada. -
What is the truth? Only God, MJ-12 and the aliens know for sure.

Dulce papers: Lots of papers-documents that discuss copper and molybdenum, -

also papers about magnesium and potassium, but mostly about copper. Lots

of 'medical terms' that I don't understand. A sheet of paper with charts

and strange diagrams. Papers that discuss ultra violet light and gamma rays. -

Papers that discuss color and black and white and how to avoid detection :

through use of certain colors. In addition to these papers there are about 25

pictures, black and white, plus one video tape with no dialogue, all taken -

inside of the Dulce facility., These papers tell what the aliens are after and

how the blood (taken from the cows) is used. Aliens seem to absorb atoms to

'eat'. Aliens put hands in blood, sort of like a sponge, for nourishment. Its —

not just food they want, the DNA in cattles and humans is being altered. The :

'Type One' creature is a lab animal. "They" know how to change the atoms to

create a temporary ‘almost human being". It is made with animal tissue and -

depends on a computer to simulate mefiory, a gemory the computer has withdrawn

from another human being. The ‘almost human being' is slightly slow and clumsy.

Real humans are used for training, to experiment and to breed with these "almost -
ans". Some humans are kidnapped and used completely (even atoms). Some

are kept in large tubes, and are kept alive in an amber liquid. Some humans are

<X brainwashed and used to distort the truth. Certain male humans have a high -—

sperm count and are kept alive. Their sperm is used to alter the DNA and create

a non-gender being called "Type Two", That sperm is grown some way and fef)fQoi : V/'
altered again, put in large wombs, many destroyed, certain are altered again ’0 Zc 5=
and then put in separate wombs. They resemble ‘ugly humans* when growing Yo

but look normal when fully grown which takes only a few months from fetus size.

They have a short life span, less than a year. Some female humans are used for -
breeding. Countless women have had a sudden miscarriage after about 3 months”
pregnancy. Some never knew they were pregnant. Others remember contact

some way. The fetus is used t A in types one and two. The atomic -
makeup in that fetus is half human, half "almost human™ and would not survive

in the mothers womb. It is taken at 3 months and grown elsewhere.
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Mystery object
amid the chromosomes

Sir—The very tiny object shown below,
much like a fragmented crossword in
appearance, was recently found in one of
our routine chromosome preparations for
prenatal diagnosis following amniocente-
sis. But what is it?

Is it aman-made device? Packing text as
binary coded information on the minia-
ture scale (the scale bar is 10um) would
seem advantageous. Or is it a naturally
occurring substance? None of the possibi-
lities we have been able to think of would
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seem to be appropriate for amniotic fluid,
so if anybody is able to suggest an answer
to this mystery we would like to have it.
We are as intrigued as we are ignorant.
JOHN WOLSTENHOLME
Ian HarLow
GEORGE CLARKE
HiLARY SHERIDAN
Jon Jonasson
Mark CROCKER
HEeLEN MAaTTHEWS
Department of Medical Genetics,
Churchill Hospital, Headington,
Oxford 0X3 7LJ, UK

Prospects for rabies
control by vaccination

Sir—The successful vaccination of foxes
against rabies using a recombinant vacci-
nia virus expressing rabies G glycoprotein'
is an exciting advance and one can only
look forward to field trials with great anti-
cipation. But R.M. Anderson’s News and
Views summary’ of this work contained
some omissions and errors.

Anderson states: “. . . the instability of
the attenuated strains and the possibility
of reversion to full virulence have pre-
vented their use in natural habitats™. One
awaits data on the stability of the vaccinia
recombinant but for the past several
years, thousands of doses of live attenu-
ated rabies vaccines have been released in
Switzerland, West Germany and Ontario.
Canada. Not only have these releases
apparently been effective in preventing
the spread (Switzerland) or reducing the
incidence (Germany) of rabies, but the

trials have been conducted without any
evidence of reversion to virulence. Given
the hurdles that face us in obtaining
approval for field trials of any recom-
binant DNA products and the continuing
severe global threat of rabies. use of atte-
nuated live-virus vaccines is likely to con-
tinue for many years.

Anderson’s analysis of the proportion
of a wild fox population that must be vac-
cinated in order to interrupt or prevent a
rabies epidemic is based on a model; clear-
ly. his predictions are only as good as the
data entering the model and its structure.
None of the several rabies models has
been adequately field tested. When they
are, we may get indications that suppres-
sion (if not eradication) of rabies may be
obtainable with much lower proportions
of immune individuals than is supposed.

STePHEN M. SMITH
Department of Biology,
University of Waterloo, Waterloo,
Onuario, Canada N2L 3Gl

1. Blancou. J. eral. Nawre 322, 373375 (1986).
2. Anderson, R.M. Nature 322, 304- 305 ( 1986).

Body temperature and the
specific heat of water

Sir—The majority of homoiothermic
animals maintain their body tempera-
tures, during non-hibernation, within a
few degrees of 36°C. Various explanations
for this have been advanced, most center-
ing on the temperature-dependent change
in rate constants of enzyme-mediated
chemical reactions. These explanations
appear to beg the question, why 36°C?
Why not 25°C or 48°C? Is it possible that
the enzyme systems of cells evolved as a
result of being encouraged to work at 36°C
rather than the reverse? If so, the 36°C
setpoint assumes some importance and a
reason for its occurrence in ‘warm
blooded’ organisms must be sought.

The reason seems to be found in the
table recording the specific heat of water
of Kaye and Laby’s Tables of Physical and
Chemical Constants (page 55, 14th edn,
Longman, London, 1973). As usual the
key to much of life’s mystery lies in the
extraordinary behaviour of water. As
plotted in the figure, the relationship be-
tween the specific heat of water and tem-
perature reveals that at 35°C the specific
heat of water is at its minimum value of
4.1779 3 g™ °C™".

In the case of living organisms the sig-
nificance of this strange behaviour of
water is immediately obvious. An organ-
ism functioning at this temperature will
find it necessary to generate or dissipate
the minimum amount of heat energy in
order to maintain its temperature con-
stant. From the point of view of the orga-
nism'’s energy economy this temperature
is clearly the most efficient at which to
function. It seems likely that since the en-
vironmental temperatures on Earth are,

with few exceptiv.., (uwer than 33°C,
organisms which have been able to set
their working temperatures at a point just
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Fig. 1 Specific heat of water as a function of
temperature.

slightly above the temperature at which
the specific heat of water is at its minimum
value have thrived. Some of your readers
may care to elaborate further on the impli-
cations of this observation.

Joun PauL
Department of Anaesthetics,
The Royal Women'’s Hospital.
Melbourne, Australia 3053

FRP is follicle
regulatory protein

Sir—Confusion may be caused by the use
of FRP as the acronym for the FSH releas-
ing protein in follicular fluid described by
Vale et al. (Nature 321, 776-779: 1986).
Since first reporting the presence of a folli-
cle regulatory protein in the ovary in 1982’
we have referred to it as FRP in numerous -
publications, for example ref. 2. FRP,
which has a role in both ovarian and testi-
cular physiology as a paracrine and auto-
crine modulator of gonadal response to
gonadotropins, is biochemically similar to
Vale’s protein and the two may even
eventually turn out to be the same. How-
ever until and unless unless they do, one

FRP is surely encugh.
G. S. DIZEREGA
Department of Obstetrics and
Gynecology,

California School of Medicine,
Women's Hospital, Los Angeles,
California 90033, USA

1. diZerega, G.S., Goebelsmann, U., Nakamura, RM. J.
clin. Endocr. Metab. 84, 1091 - 1096 (1982).

2. Kling, O.R., Roche, P.C., Campeau. J.D., & deZerega,
G.A. Biol. Reprod. 38, 564~ 572 (1984).

Scientific Correspondence

Scientific Correspondence is intended
to provide a forum in which readers
may raise points of a scientific charac-
ter. They need not arise out of anything
published in Nature, but those that do
should not be highly technical com-
ments on Articles or Letters (where the
Matters Arising section remains
appropriate). a







,&‘ The following material comes from people who KNOW the Dulce (Under-
ground) Base exists. They are people who worked in the Labs; Abductees
- taken to the Base; people who assisted in the construction; Intelligence
Personnel (NSA;CIA;ETC.) and UFO/Inner-Earth Researchers.
This information is meant for those who are seriously interested in
- the Dulce Base. For your own protection, be advised to "USE CAUTION"
while investigating this Complex.

An ongoing investigation

" THE DULCE BASE "

- S —

by Jason Bishop III

This facility is a "GENETICS LAB" and is connected to Los Alamos, via
a Tube~Shuttle. Part of their research is related to the Genetic Effects

of Radiation (Mutations and Human Genetics). Its' research also includes
other"Intelligent Species" (Alien biological Life Form "Entities").
- In the revised September 1950 edition of THE EFFECTS OF ATOMIC WEAPONS,

prepared for and in cooperation with The U.S. Department of Defence and
The U.S. Atomic Energy Commission, under the direction of The Los Alamos
— ‘ Scientific Laboratory, we read about how "complete Underground placement

of Bases 1is desirable". On page #3811 : "There are apparently no funda-
b mental difficulties in construction and operating Underground various
. types of important Facilities. Such facilities may be placed in a
L suitable existing mine or a site may be excavated for the purpose”.
v CAUGHT IN THE GAME
—~ Centuries ago, Surface People (some say The Illuminati) entered into

a Pact with an "Alien Nation"(Hidden within the Earth). The U.S. Govern-
ment, in 1933, agreed to trade Animals and Humans in exchange for High-
Tech Knowledge, and to allow them to use (undisturbed) UNDERGROUND BASES,
in the Western U.S.A. A Special Group was formed to deal with the Alien
Beings. In the 1940's, "Alien Life Forms"(ALF) began shifting their
focus of opperations, from Central and South America, to the U.S.A.

L} The Continental Divide is vital to these "Entities". Part of this has
. to do with Magnetics (Substrata Rock) and high Energy States (Plasma).
[See : BEYOND THE FOUR DIMENSIONS (Reconciling Physics, Parapsychology
- and UFOs) by Karl Brunstein. Also : NUCLEAR EVOLUTION (Discovery of
; the Rainbow Body) by Christopher Hills.]
* This area has a very high concentration of Lightning Activity; Under-
— ground Waterways and Cavern Systems; Fields of Atomospheric IONs; Etc.

IR s TP

HOs' PLANET IS THIS

- i’s These Aliens consider themselves "Native Terrans".

They are an Ancient Race (decendent from a Reptilian Humanoid Species
which cross-bred with Sapient Humans). They are untrustworthy manipulator
Mercenary Agents for another Extraterrestrial Culture(The DRACO) whom are
F( returning to Earth (their ancient "Outpost") to use it as a staging area.
13 But, these Alien Cultures are in conflict over Whos' Agenda will be
, followed for This Planet. All the while Mental Control is being used to
4 keep Humans "in place", especially since the Forties.

The DULCE Complex is a Joint U.S. Government/Alien Base. It was NOT
the first built with The Aliens (others are in Colorado, NV, AZ, Etc.)




THE SECRET "ACTIVITY"

Paul Benewitz reports, about his study
into the Dulce area; "Troups went in and out.
of there every summer, starting in '47. The
natives do recall that. They also built a .
road - right in front of the people of Dulce
and trucks went in an out for a long period.

That road was later blocked and destroyed..
...The signs on the trucks were 'Smith'Corp.
out of Paragosa Springs, Colo. No such Corp,
exists now - no record exists....I believe
the Base - at least the first one was being
built then undercover of a lumbering project
....problem - they NEVER hauled logs. Only
BIG Equipment”.

* R & D and the MILITARY INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX

THE RAND CORP. became involved and did a study, for the Base. Most of -
the Lakes near Dulce were made, Via Government grants 'for' the Indians,
NAVAJO DAM is the main source for conventional electric power, with a
second source in El Vado (also, an Entrance).
Note : If RAND is the mother of "THINK TANKS", then the "FORD
Foundation" must be considered the father.

RAND secrecy is not confined to 'Reports', but on occasion extends to
Conferences and Meetings. On page #645 of The PROJECT RAND, Proceedings ~
of the DEEP UNDERGROUND CONSTRUCTION SYMPOSIUM (March 1959) we read; -

"Just as airplanes, ships and automobiles have given man mastery of the
surface of the Earth, Tunnel-Boring Machines...will give him access to —
the Subterranean World".

Note : The Sept. 1983 issue of "OMNI" (pg.#80) has a color drawing

of "The SUBTERRENE", the Los Alamos nuclear-powered tunnel -
machine that burrows through the rock,deep underground, by

- heating whatever stone it encounters into molten rock (magma),
which cools after the Subterrene has moved on. The result is
a tunnel with a smooth, glazed lining. These underground
tubes are used by electro-magnetically powered "Subshuttle
Vehicles",which can travel at great speeds. They connect the

"Hidden Empire" Sub-City complexes. Also, the top-secret -
project code-named : "Noah's Ark", uses "Tube-shuttles" in
connection with a system of over 100 'Bunkers' and 'Bolt Holes
which have been established at various places on Earth. With —_
other Bases inside the Moon and Mars. Many of these under-

ground Cities are complete with streets, sidewalks, lakes,
small electric cars, apartments, offices, and shopping malls.

There were over 650 attendees to the 1959 RAND Symposium. Most were
representatives of the Corporate-Industrial State, like : The General
Electric Company; AT&T; Hughes Aircraft ; Northrop Corp.; Sandia Corp.;
Stanford Research Institute; Walsh Construction Company; The Bechtel
Corporation; Colorado School of Mines; etc.

Bechtel(pronounced BECK-tul) is a supersecret international corpo-

rate octopus, founded in 1898. Some say the firm is really a "SHADOW -

GOVERNMENT" - a working arm of the CIA. It is the largest Construction

and Engineering outfit, in the USA and the World (and some say, beyond),
The most important posts in USA Government are held by former -

Bechtel Officers. They are part of "The WEB" (an interconnected control
system) which links the Tri-Lateralist plans, the C.F.R., the Orders of
"Illuminism" (Cult of the All-seeing Eye) and other interlocking groups.



"SURVIVING THE FUTURE"

The DULCE FACILITY consists of a
Central "HUB", the Security Section
(also some photo labs). The deeper you
go, the stronger the Security. This is
.a Multi-leveled Complex. Theré are
over 3000 cameras at various High-
Security locations (Exits and Labs).

There are over 100 Secret Exits near
and around Dulce. Many around Archuleta
Mesa, others to the south around Dulce
Lake and even as far east as Lindrith.

* Deep sections of the Complex connect into natural Cavern Systems.

A person who worked at the Base, who had an "ULTRA 7" Clearance,
reports : "There may be more than seven Levels, but I only know of
seven. Most of the Aliens are on 5-6-7 Levels. Alien housing is Level

Five."
* -21st CENTURY POWER : "BIO-TECH"

We are leaving the Era of expendable resources, like 0il based
products. The Power of the Future is Re-newable resources..."Bio-
logically" Engineered. The Dulce Genetic Research was originally
funded under the cloak of "BLACK BUDGET" Secrecy. (Billions $ $ $)

They were interested in intelligent "Disposable Biology"(Humanoids), -
to do the dangerous Atomic(Plutoium) Rocket and -Saucer experiments.

We Cloned "our" own little Humanoids. Via a process perfected in the
Bio-Genetic Research Center of the World, Los Alamos ! Now, we have
our own disposable slave-race. Like the Alien "Greys"(EBES), the U.S.
Government clandestindly impregnated females, then removed the Hybrid
fetus, (after about 3 months)and then excellerated their growth in the
Lab. Biogenetic(DNA Manipulation) programming is instilled - they are
"Implanted" and controlled at a distance through regular RF(Radio °
Frequency) transmissions. Many humans are also being "Implanted"
with Brain Transceivers. These act as telepathic "Channels" and
telemetric brain manipulation devices. The network-net was set-up by
DARPA(Advanced Research Project Agency). Two of the procedures were,
R.H.I.C.(Radio-Hypnotic Intracerebral Control) and E.D.O.M.(Electronic
Dissolution Of Memory). The brain transceiver is inserted into the
head through the nose. These devices are used in the Soviet Union and
the United States, as well as Sweden. The Swedish Prime Minister
Palme gave the National Swedish Police Board the right(in 1973)to
insert brain transmitters into the heads of human beings COVERTLY !

They also developed ELF and E.M. wave propagation equipment(RAYS)
which affects the nerves and can cause nausea, fatique, irritability,
even death. This is esentially the same as Richard Shaver's Cavern
"Telaug" Mech. This research into biodynamic relationships within
organisms . ("BIOLOGICAL PLASMA") has produced a RﬁY that can change thel
"genetic structure" and "HEAL". Shaver's Cavern BEN-Mech" could HEAL !

WARNING : MANIPULATION AND CONTROL

* FEAR, FRAUD and FAVOR... The pentagon, the CIA,NSA,DEA,FBI,NSC,etc.
seek to capitalize on the Beliefs of the American Public. The Secret
Government is getting ready to 'stage' a Contact-Landing with "ALIENS",
in the near future. This way they can "CONTROL" the release of Alien
related Propaganda. We will be told of an Inter-stellar Conflict.
But...what looks:real, may be "FAKE". What is disinformation ?
¥ Is your attention being diverted by the Strategy of a "SHADOW PLAN"?




EAST BOUND TUBE

oo e 4o gt Berkeley, Los Alamos Labs Chosen to
L Explore Makeup of Human Genome _

OVERT AND COVERT RESEARCH -

As U.S. Energy Secretary, John Herrington
named the Lawrence Berkeley Laboratory and
New Mexico's Los Alamos National Laboratory
NS . \4 to house new advanced genetic research centers
rmewwmr Nm%wgng f‘ : as part of a Project to decipher the Human
€§REP“§T%§E£30&§;\? /xéﬁ%%i Gengme. The Genome holds thepgenetically coded
"tagm““HFwTY“C@ ll% dﬁﬂ%A' instructions that guide the transformation of
——— “ a single cell - a fertilized egg - into a Bio-
logical Being. "The Human Genome Project may well have the greatest -
direct impact on humanity of any scientific initiative before us today"
said David Shirley, Director of the Berkeley Laboratory.

Covertly, this research has been going on for years, at DULCE LABS. —

Level #6 is privately called "Night-mare Hall", it holds the Genetic
Labs. Reports from workers who have seen bizarre experimentation, are
as follows : "I have seen multi-legged 'humans' that look like half- -
human/half-octopus. Also Reptilian-humans, and furry creatures that |
have hands like humans and cries like a baby, it mimics human words...
also huge mixture of Lizard-humans in cages". There are fish, seals, "y
birds and mice that can barely be considered those species. There are
several cages (and vats)of Winged-humanoids, grotesque Bat like creatures

.but 34 to 7 ft. tall. Gargoyle-like Beings and Draco-Reptoids.

Level #7 is worse, row after row of thousands of humans and human-
mixtures in cold storage. Here too are embryo storage vats of Humanoids,
in various stages of development.

"I frequently encountered humans in cages, usually dazed or drugged,
but sometimes they cried and begged for help. We were told they were
hopelessly insane, and involved in high risk drug tests to cure insanity.

We were told to never try to speak to them at all. At the beginning
we believed that story. Finally in 1978, a small group of workers -
discovered the truth. It began the Dulce Wars".(and a secret resistance
Unit was formed) Note : There are over 18,000 "Aliens" at the Dulce Basc-—

—

In late 1979, there was a confrontation (over weapons), alot of
Scientists and Military personnel were KILLED. The Base was closed for a
while...But, it IS currently active. Note : Human and animal abductions=
(for their Blood and other parts) slowed in the mid-1980s, when the
Livermore Berkeley Labs began production of artifical blood for Dulce.

William Cooper states; "A clash occured where in 66 people, of our
people, from the National Recon Group, the DELTA Group, which is
responsible for Security of all Alien connected Projects, were killed."

The DELTA Group (within the Intelligence Support Activity) have been -
seen with badges which have a black Triangle on a red background.
Pa DELTA is the fourth letter of the Greek alphabet. It has the form of
a triangle, and fiqures prominently in certain Masonic Signs. -
* Each Base has its own Symbol. The DULCE Base symbol is a
triangle with the greek letter "Tau"(T) within it and then the
. symbol is inverted, so the triangle points down. -
E * The Insignia of "a triagle and 3 lateral lines" has been seen
on "Saucer(transport)Craft", The Tri-Lateral Symbol.
* Other symbols mark landing sites ang Alien crafy, oYo
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- INSIDE THE DULCE BASE

Security Officers wear jumpsuits,
with the Dulce Symbol on the front
upper left side. The standard hand
weapon, at Dulce, is a "Flash Gun",
which 1s good against Humans and
Aliens. The ID card (used in card
slots, for the doors and elevators)
has the Dulce Symbol above the ID
photo. "Government Honchos" use
cards with the Great Seal of the
U.S. on it. "The Cult of the All-
Seeing Eye"(The NEW WORLD ORDER) 13

"666" The Phoenix Empire..... "9
"ILLUMINISM"..."One out of many" *
After the Second Level, everyone is weighed, in the nude, then given
a Uniform, "visitors" are given an 'off white' uniform. 1In front of

ALL sensitive areas are scales built under the doorway, by the door
control. The persons card must match with the weight and code or the

door won't open. Any discrepancy in weight(any change over three

pounds) will summon Security. No one is allowed to carry anything into
or out of sensitive areas. All supplies are put thru a Security conveyor
system. The Alien Symbol language appears alot at the Facility.

During the construction of the Facility (which was done in stages,
over many years) the Aliens assisted in the Design and Construction
materials. Many of the things assembled by the workers, were of a
Technology they could not understand, yet...it would function when fully
put together. Example : The elevators have no cables. They are
controlled magnetically. The Magnetic system is inside the walls.

There are no conventional electrical controls. All is controlled by
advanced Magnetics. That includes a magnetically induced(phosphoresient)
Illumination System. There are no reqular Light Bulbs. All-EXITS are
magnetically controlled. Note : It has been reported that, "If you
place a large magnet on an entrance, it will affect an immediate
interruption. They will have to come and reset the system."

THE TOWN OF DULCE

The area around Dulce has had a high number of reported Animal
Mutilations. The Government and the Aliens used the animals for
Environmental tests, Psychological Warfare on people, etc. The Aliens
also wanted large amounts of Blood for Genetic, Nutritional and other
reasons.

In the Book,"ETs & UFOs - THEY NEED US, WE DON'T NEED THEM" by
virgil "Posty" Armstrong, he reports how his friends (Bob & Sharon)
stopped for the night in Dulce and went out to dinner. "They overheard
some local residents openly and vociferously discussing Extraterrestrial
Abduction of townspeople for purposes of experimentation." The ET's
were taking unwilling human guinea pigs from the general populace of
Dulce an Implanting Devices in their heads and bodies. The townspeople
were frightened and angry but didn't feel that they had any recourse
since the ET's had our Governments knowledge and approval.

Recently, participants in a "field investigation" of the area near
Archuletta Mesa, were confronted by two small hovering 'Spheres'. They
all became suddenly ill and had to leave the area.



"The MONITORS" : ABDUCTIONS

In the Fifties, the EBES("Greys")
began taking large numbers of humans
for experiments. By the Sixties, the
rate was speeded up and they began get-
ting careless (they didn't care). By the
Seventies, their true colors were very
obvious, but the "Special Group" of the
Government still kept covering up for
them. By the Eighties, the Government
realizied there was no defense against
the "Greys". So...programs were inacted
to prepare the Public for open contact
with non-human "Alien" Beings.

The "Greys" and the "Reptoids" are
in league with each other. But, their
relationship is in a state of tension.

The "Greys" only know enemy is the
Reptilian Race, and they are on their
way to Earth. (Inside a Planetoid)

Some forces, in the Government, want the Public to be aware of what
is happening. Other forces (The Collaborators) want to continue making
"what ever deals necessary" for an Elite few to survive the conflicts.

The Future could bring a Fascist "WORLD ORDER" or a transformation
of Human Consciousness(Awareness). The struggle is NOW...your active
assistance is needed. Prepare ! We must preserve Humanity on Earth.

* MIND MANIPULATION EXPERIMENTS

The DULCE Base has studied Mind Control Implants; Bio-Psi Units;
ELF Devices capable of Mood, sleep and heartbeat control; etc.
D.A.R.P.A.(Defence Advanced Research Projects Agency) is using these
Technologies to manipulate people. They establish 'The Projects', set
priorities, coordinate efforts and guide the many participants in these
undertakings. Related Projects are studied at Sandia Base by "The JASON =

Group"(of 55 Scientists). They have secretly harnessed the Dark Side
of Technology and hidden the benifical Technology from the Public. ,
Other Projects take place at "Area #51" in Nevada..."DREAMLAND"[Data .4

Repository Establishment and Maintenance Land]; ELMINT [ELectro-Magnetic
Intelligence]; CODE EMPIRE; CODE EVA; PROGRAM HIS [Hybrid Intelligence
System]; BW/CW; IRIS [Infrared Intruder Systems]; BI-PASS; REP-TILES; etc.

The studies on LEVEL #4, at DULCE, include Human-Aura research, as well
as all aspects of Dream, Hypnosis, Telepathy, etc. They know how to
manipulate the BIOPLASMIC BODY (of Man). They can lower your heart beat, —
with Deep Sleep "DELTA WAVES", induce a static shock, then re-progranm,
vVia a Brain-Computer link. They can introduce data and programed
reactions into your Mind (Information impregnation - the "Dream Library").

We are entering an ERA of the Technologicalization of Psychic Powers.

The development of techniques to enhance man/machine communications;
Nano-tech; Bio-tech micro-machines; PSI-War; E.D.O.M.(Electronic Disso- —
lution Of Memory); R.H.I.C.(Radio-Hypnotic Intra-Cerebral Control); and
various forms of behavior control (via chemical agents, ultra-sonics,
optical and other EM radiations). The Physics of "Consciousness". —

BETTER LIVING THROUGH BIO-TECH ?

The development of "BIO-TECHNOLOGIES" will mean a revolutionary change
in the Life of every Human Being now on Earth ! -




WARNING ! Fascism is "Corporatism"

We have passed the point of no
return, in our intcraction with the
"Alien" Beings. We are guaranteed
"A Crisis" which will persist until
the final REVELATION (or conflict).

The crisis is here, Global and
real. We must mitigate or transform
the nature of the disasters to come
and come they will. Knowing is half
the battle. Read the book, "THE
COSMIC CONSPIRACY" by Stan Deyo.

THE PHANTOM EMPIRE : ABOVE THE LAW

The Dulce Base is run by a "Board",

The Chairman of the Board is JOHN
HERRINGTON. JIM BAKER (of Tenn.) is
the CIA link to.Dulce. House Speaker
JIM WRIGHT, D-Texas(the Nations third-
highest office) is Treasurer at Dulce.

There is currently a power struggle
going on. As Rep. William Thomas, ,
R-Calif.,put it...Part of Jim Wrights
problem is;"He fails to understand
what's equitable and fair. It's the
arrogance of power." Even amoung his
fellow Democrats, many find Wright to
be "uncomfortably aloof". Wright's
2 operating style leaves him vulnerable,

Most meetings of "The Dulce Board" are held in Denver and Taos(N.M.).
Former New Mexico Senator Harrison "Last man on the Moon" Schmitt has
full knowledge of Dulce. He was one of 7 Astronauts to tour the Base.

In 1979, he held an "Animal Mutilation" conferance in Albuquerque,N.M.
This was used to locate researchers and determine what they had learned
about the links between the "Mute" operations and the Alien/Government.

Senator BRIAN(Nevada) knows about the "ULTRA" Secrets at "Dreamland"
and Dulce. So do many others in the Government...this is what the UFO
researchers are up against...so BE CAREFUL...they have KILLED to keep
this info Secret. You now know more than they want you to know.

They also have underwater Bases off the coast of Florida and Peru.

More detailed information will be released in the near future; photos,

video tapes; documents, etc. Watch out for Agents amoung you now.
In the 1930's, "DIVISION FIVE" of the FBI knew about the "Aliens".-

A Fascist cabal, within this country, had John Kennedy assassinated.

Look to the links, within the larger Umbrella...the "WEB" of a fascist
totalitarian secret police state...within the Pentagon; JCS; DIA; FBI
(Division Five); DISC/DIS and the CIA. Note : The DEFENCE INVESTI-
GATIVE SERVICES Insignia is a composite of the Sun's Rays, a ROSE, and
a Dagger, symbolizing "The Search for Information, Trustworthiness and
Danger". others links_are Nazi,scientists(who had contact with +ha ____.__
"Aliens"); the S.S.; Satanists; Permindex; Exxon; the Mafia; NBC; etc.

This links with Caves used for "Initiation Rites"(All over the world)
...ancient Vaults; Retreats; Alien Bases and INNER-EARTH CIVILIZATIONS.
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CREED COLORADO APPEARS TO BE ONE
OF THE END POINTS TO TUNNELS FROM

DULCE BASE. OTHER TUNNELS FROM
DULCE GO TO TAOS, SANTA FE, GROOM HUMANS AND GREY ENTITIES. FEMALES
HAVE HAIR. MALES DO NOT. HYBRID

LAKE BASE, DATIL BA
» DATIL BASE, AND OTHER CROSS BREEDS BETWEEN REPTILIAN

AREAS. ~~ -—
ENTITIES AND HUMANS HAVE GREEN-

YELLOW EYES WITH VERTICAL PUPILS
AND DO NOT LOOK AS HUMAN AS THIS
FEMALE. -
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T assure you, Madam, if any such creatures as you describe

veally existed, we would be the first to know gbout it.*

Copyright © 1966 The New Yorker Mapuiae, Inc,

19



NEVADA AERIAL RESEARCH GROUP,

NEVADA AERIAL RESEARCH GROUP NEWSLETTER NUMBER }0

P.O. BOX 81407, LAS VEGAS, NV 89180-1407

» MAY 1989

FURTHER DRAWINGS OF UNDERGROUND

EXPERIENCES OF CHRISTA

TILTON

( A11 drawings copywrite 1987/88 )
Christa Tilton

On the original drawings,
handwritten notes were
These notes were printed
small writing and would be too

hard to read. We have, instead,
used a numbering key systems and
have listed the notes relative

the nusbers they apply to.

inscribed.
in very

to

(12)

Holographic Screen

Table with Instruments
White-Grey beings who helped
the doctor

Maijan, the doctor.Light
blue suit, one piece. Black
boots, black belt.

Steel bars and catwalk

Sounds of ligquid circulating

Guages

Flexible tubing that expanded

with pressure.

Clear liguid inside tubing.
Cream-colored tank with seams
Book with symbols they made me
review
Horrible chemical smell in the
air that burns the nose.
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FURTHER DRAWINGS OF UNDERGROUND
TILTON
Christa Tilton)

EXPERIENCES OF CHRISTA
( All drawings are copywrited 1987,

Television monitors
Chairs with high backs

and headrest. There
were grooves in the

floor so the chairs could

move from side to side.
(3) Holographic screen
with starmap

—~
b
—

s OO
D) i O e e e

PN W et e i
— Nt e

Leather seats with
head and footrests,

grey
in color.

Dressing room

Instrumentation

Bright light

Used to test reflexes
Clear tubing
Head and neck brace
Guages and buttons
Holes in bottom of exam
table.
Huge black boxes
Way to exit level
Huge frieght elevator for
heavy equipment and scout
craft.
Seven levels in this area
Badge is scanned here for
clearance to another area

(18)

(19)
(20)

(21)

23

Computerized Identification
camera

Camera/scanner

Escalator system for going
to a lower level .

Blond alien hybrid, six
feet tall, showing me a
glowing pyramid.

My guide in the facility
Christa Tilton in 1985
Little grey beings repairing
a small scout craft

These beings were very kind,
between 5'11" - 6’6" tall.
Human looking people just
standing and watching us
Lounge Chair

They seem to float when
walking

Small pool of water

Louge Chair
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—_ FURTHER DRAWINGS OF UNDERGROUND
EXPERIENCES OF CHRISTA TILTON

1) Connecting pipes overhead . commann . .
2) Blac':k grooves running vertically CENTRE. - S
3) Moving conveyor system

4) Camera . T
5) Machinery on Wheels L e :
6) Guards with black uniforms - R

- and red insignia. ~

(7) Hybrid-looking creatures
in clear casings

"This book of symbols was seen in
the underground area and on board
the craft. They urged me to study
its contents. They said I knew
what each symbol meant, and X
stated that a computerized beam
was relaying the meanings to me.”
Copywrite 1988, Christa Tilton
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FURTHER DRAWINGS OF UNDERGROUND
EXPERIENCES OF CHRISTA TILTON

CHRISTA TILTON

One month old fetus
Holographic computerized
screen with moving symbols
Genetic Acceleration with
three to five month period
of gestation

Line feeding tube
Computerized tanks with
guages, buttons and
reading devices
Underground coal mines
Level One- Red Uniform

in clear 0?51ngs Sketched after regressions with Budd
Guard statmned 24 hours Hopkins in 1987. This is only part —¢
a large room with many incubators. 1€
woman with black hair urged me not ¢ ¢
‘"close to the incubators. It had to do
with a special lighting there. I was,
shown another child of mine who loo} I
to be around 3-4 years old. I was ! ‘¢

there was a different donor for this
child. They would not allow me to =«
with this child. I was allowed to r &«
her and told I would see her again.
felt no emotional bond to the child.

© christa Tilton- /757 .
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“l hod o touch of the flu lost February, and that funny ache

in my sthumb still flares up when it’s damp, but, tharks 1o the

** diet and exercise program you recommended, I feél better all
- - . -eround since the last abduction” - .

JALVA ALNIAL H UKEUUY, P.0O. BOX 81407, LAS VEGAS, NV 89180-1407
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